Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 6TH FEBRUARY, 2012 at 17:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Winskill (Vice-Chair), Alexander, Browne,
Christophides, Diakides, Ejiofor and Engert

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (Church of England representative),1 Catholic Diocese
vacancy, Ms S. Young (Parent Governor), Mr. A. Dauda (Parent
Governor), Mrs M. Ezeji (Parent Governor), Ms H. Kania (LINk non-voting
Representative

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 14 below).



4,

10.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES

An opportunity for the Committee to question the Cabinet Member, Councillor
Bernice Vanier, on the Communities portfolio.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT (PAGES 1 - 30)

To consider the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy Statement before its
final approval by Full Council.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR ECONOMIC
INVESTMENT AND SOCIAL INCLUSION AND PLANNING

An opportunity for the Committee to question the Cabinet Member, Councillor Alan
Strickland, on the Economic Investment and Social Inclusion and Planning
portfolio.

SCRUTINY REVIEW UPDATE - SUPPORT TO SMALL BUSINESSES (PAGES
31 - 44)

To consider the update on the Support to Small Businesses scrutiny review.
WORKLESSNESS (PAGES 45 - 48)

To consider the report updating on the proposed scrutiny review of worklessness.



11.

SCRUTINY REVIEW UPDATE - TRANSITIONS FROM CHILDREN TO ADULTS
(PAGES 49 - 90)

To consider the update on the scrutiny review of Transition from Children to Adults
Services.

12. FEEDBACK FROM CHAIRS OF AREA COMMITTEES
13. MINUTES
To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 12" and 14" December 2011 (TO
FOLLOW).
14. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
15. FUTURE MEETINGS
Provisional Late February 2012 (date to be confirmed) — Special
Monday 30" April 2012
16. SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ACTIONS REQUESTED (PAGES 91 - 154)
To note the actions completed since the last meeting.
David McNulty Natalie Cole
Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919
River Park House Fax: 020-8881 5218
225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Friday 27" January 2012



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey
ltem
Report for: Overview & Scrutiny number
Committee
6" February 2012
Title: Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2012/13 -

2014/15

Report authorised

Director of Corporate Resources

o Jfeurer 2¢] )}'2_
Nicola Webb, Head of Finance — Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: nicola.webb@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 3726

Ward(s) affected: N/A

Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To present the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Prudential Indicators for 2012/13 to 2014/15 to this Committee for
scrutiny before being presented to full Counci! for approval.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement and
Prudential Indicators for 2012/13 to 2014/15 at Appendix 1 is
scrutinised and comments made prior to its presentation to Council

for approval.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 4



Haringey

Page 2

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

5.3

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires all local
authorities to agree a Treasury Management Strategy Statement
including an Investment Strategy annually in advance of the financial
year. The strategy should incorporate the setting of the Council’s
prudential indicators for the three forthcoming financial years.

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires that the
Treasury Management Strategy Statement is formulated by the
Committee responsible for the monitoring of treasury management, is
then subject to scrutiny before being approved by full Council.
Following the Governance review in 2011, Corporate Committee is
responsible for formulating the Treasury Management Strategy
Statement for recommendation to full Council through Overview and
Scrutiny Committee and in consultation with the Cabinet Member for
Finance.

Corporate  Committee considered the proposed Treasury
Management Strategy Statement on 23 January 2012. The Cabinet
Member for Finance and Carbon Reduction had previously been
consulted on the statement earlier in January 2012.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

6.1

The approval of a Treasury Management Strategy Statement and
prudential indicators are requirements of the CIPFA Treasury
Management Code of Practice and CIPFA Prudential Code. The
proposed strategy of minimising borrowing and continuing to make
use of internal balances not only minimises costs, but also reduces
the credit risk associated with investments, as the amount being
invested is low. Given the current low short term interest rate
environment is expected to continue throughout 2012/13 and beyond,
the interest rate risk associated with delaying borrowing is assessed
to be low.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

Page 2 of 4

The Council must make arrangements for the proper administration of
its financial affairs and its power of borrowing is set out in legislation.
The Council is required to determine and keep under review its
borrowing and in complying with this requirement it must have regard
to the code of practice entitled the “Prudential Code for Capital
Finance in Local Authorities” as published by CIPFA from time to time.



Xy

=

Haringey

7.2

Page 3

In addition, the Council adopted the CIPFA Treasury Management
Code of Practice in May 2002.

As mentioned in this report the Code of Practice requires the Council
to agree a Treasury Management Strategy Statement. In considering
the report Members must take into account the expert financial advice
available in within it and any further oral advice given at the meeting of
the Committee.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1

There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1

Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None applicable.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Draft Treasury Management Strategy Statement

2012/13 - 2014/15.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

13. Proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement

13.1 The proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement set out in

Appendix 1 was considered by Corporate Committee on 23™ January
2012 before being presented to this Committee for scrutiny in
advance of being presented to full Council in February 2012 as part of
the Financial Planning report for 2012/13 to 2014/15.

13.2 All the figures in this document are based on current plans for the

Page 3 of 4

revenue budget and capital programme. This means they are subject
to any changes to these plans and, therefore, the statement wilt be
updated for required adjustments before submission to full Council.
In particular, it should be noted that any decision by the Council to
undertake new borrowing for housing will cause the future years’ debt
predictions for the HRA debt pool to increase.



Haringey

Page 4

13.3 In 2012/13 a continuation of very low short term interest rates

compared to medium and long term rates is expected throughout the
year. This means that there will be an on-going “cost of carry” if funds
are borrowed in advance of capital expenditure being incurred.
Therefore the Council plans to continue to run a strategy of keeping
cash balances low and invested short term and to borrow only when
required.

13.4 The introduction of self financing of housing will have a significant

impact on the borrowing strategy during 2012/13. It is expected that
debt of £232m will be repaid by the government as part of the
conversion and then the General Fund and HRA debt will be split into
two pools. The splitting is being done for clarity and transparency,
however management of both debt pools will remain the responsibility
of the Section 151 officer of the Council.

13.5 In recent months most UK banks have been downgraded by the credit

rating agencies to a level below the minimum long term credit rating of
A+ set in the Treasury Management Strategy Statement for 2011/12.
The credit rating agencies’ reasoning for the downgrades was a lower
level of expected support from governments in the future. In the case
of the UK, it is on the basis of the Independent Banking Commission’s
proposed reforms, which are not likely to be introduced for some
years. Given the timescale of the reforms and the substantial
government ownership of RBS and Lioyds Bank, it is proposed a
lower minimum long term credit rating of A- is applied to UK banks in
2012/13. A- is still within the banding described as “high credit
quality” by the rating agencies.

13.6 Gorporate Committee considered adding non UK banks to the list of

institutions the Council can lend to in 2012/13, however the
Committee resolved not to extend the lending list beyond UK
institutions and approved money market funds at the present time.
The attached draft Treasury Management Strategy Statement reflects
this decision.

13.7 The proposed limits for time and amounts are maximum limits, and

Page 4 of 4

the list of counterparties is the broadest range which can be used.
However operationally the limits applied and counterparties used are
reviewed regularly and where necessary restricted in response to any
concerns about creditworthiness to ensure security of investments
remains the priority for the Council.



Page 5

APPENDIX 1

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2012/13 to 2014/15

Contents

1.

9.

Background

CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

Self financing of Housing

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

Borrowing Strategy

Investment Policy and Strategy

Use of Financial Instruments for the Management of Risks
Outlook for Interest Rates

Balanced Budget Requirement

10. MRP Statement

11.0ther Issues

Annexes

. Treasury Policy Statement

Detail of Treasury Position
A: General Fund Pool
B: HRA Pool

. Summary of Prudential Indicators

Arlingclose’s Economic and Interest Rate Forecast
Specified Investments

Lending List of counterparties for investments



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.2

Page 6

Background

The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy's Code of
Practice for Treasury Management in Public Services (the “CIPFA TM
Code”) and the Prudential Code require local authorities to determine the
Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) and Prudential
Indicators on an annual basis. The TMSS also incorporates the Investment
Strategy as required under the Communities and Local Government (CLG)
Department’s Investment Guidance.

CIPFA has defined Treasury Management as:

‘the management of the organisation’s investments and cash flows, its
banking, money market and capital market transactions; the effective
control of the risks associated with those activities; and the pursuit of
optimum performance consistent with those risks.”

The Council is responsible for its treasury decisions and activity. No
treasury management activity is without risk. The successful identification,
monitoring and control of risk are integral elements of treasury
management activities and include Credit and Counterparty Risk, Liquidity
Risk, Market or Interest Rate Risk, Refinancing Risk and Legal and
Regulatory Risk.

The strategy takes into account the impact of the Council's proposed
Revenue Budget and Capital Programme on the Balance Sheet position,
the current and projected Treasury position, the Prudential Indicators and
the outlook for interest rates.

The purpose of this report is to propose:

* An updated Treasury Policy Statement — discussed in Section 2
and set out in Annex 1

¢ Treasury Management Strategy - Borrowing in Section 5,
Investments in Section 6

» Prudential Indicators — these are detailed throughout the report and
summarised in Annex 3

¢ MRP Statement — Section 10

CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

Adoption of the CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice is one of
the Prudential Indicators. The Council originally adopted the Code of
Practice in May 2002, Revisions to the Code in 2009 were reflected in
updated versions of all policies and procedures in early 2010.

In November 2011 a further revised version of the Code of Practice was
published. There are a number of minor amendments which have been
incorporated into this draft Treasury Management Strategy. The main
change is a requirement to update the Council's Treasury Policy



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Page 7

Statement to make reference to the Council's high level approach to
borrowing and investment. A proposed revised version of this Statement
based on CIPFA’s recommended form of words is attached at Annex 1.

Self financing of Housing

The removal of the housing subsidy system is being implemented through
a one-off reallocation of debt. The settlement of the reallocation is
expected to take place on 28" March 2012 and will result in the Council
having an expected reduction in PWLB debt of £232m achieved by a
proportional repayment of each PWLB loan outstanding.

In line with guidance from CIPFA, it is proposed as part of the budget
report that the Council's debt portfolio is split into two pools — one for HRA
and one for General Fund. The information which follows in this report
reflects the proposed method of splitting the debt.

Although it is proposed that there will be two debt pools going forward, all
the loans remain a debt of the overall Council and therefore the
responsibility of the Section 151 officer. This strategy statement covers
the management of both pools of debt. In the management of the two
pools of debt, it may be beneficial for both pools if at times internal
transfers take place.

In order to ensure that any interal transfer is equitable to both the
General Fund and the HRA, it is proposed that an internal premium or
discount policy be applied. This would be calculated using prevailing
PWLB methodology and applying a discount rate based on the mid-point
of the spread between the PWLB new borrowing and premature
repayment rates relevant at the day of the exchange. However, although
the CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice recommends such an
approach, the legislation covering what can be charged to the HRA does
not currently allow premiums to be charged. Therefore the policy will only
be applied if the legislation is changed to enable it to be done or if a
transfer can be carried out equitably without charging a premium.

HRA cash balances will continue to be managed in one pool with the
Council's balances. Interest will be allocated to the HRA on the basis of
the monthly cash balance and the average rate of interest earned across
the combined pool.

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

The underlying need to borrow for capital purposes, as measured by the
Capital Financing Requirement (CFR), together with Balances and
Reserves, are the core drivers of Treasury Management activity. The
estimates for each pool, based on the current proposed Revenue Budget
and Capital Programmes, are:



4.2

43

4.4

Table 1a: Treasury Position — General Fund

Page 8

31/03/2012 | 31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
General Fund CFR 307,087 298,765 288,768 275,302
Less: Share of
Existing External Borrowing 211,682 179,818 168,558 160,464
& Other Long Term
Liabilities
internal Borrowing 95,405 90,405 85,405 80,405
Cumulative Net Borrowing
Requirement 0 28,542 34,805 34,433
Table 1b: Treasury Position - HRA
31/03/2012 | 31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
HRA CFR 274,893 274,893 274,893 274,893
Less: Share of
Existing External Borrowing 266,893 207,002 191,834 183,741
& Other Long Term
Liabilities
Internal Borrowing 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Cumqlatlve Net Borrowing 0 59.891 75.059 83.152
Requirement

The tables above show how the Council's capital requirement is funded
currently and how it is expected to be funded in the coming years. Due to
the differential between short and long term interest rates (discussed in
more detalil in section 5), the Council has maximised the amount of internal
borrowing that can be done. As interest rates are not expected to rise
over the next three years, it is anticipated that a significant level of internal
borrowing will continue, with the only reduction expected reflecting the
planned movement in reserves. The borrowing requirement at the bottom
of each of the tables shows how much external borrowing will be required
to fund maturing external borrowing.

Ensuring that net physical borrowing (i.e. net of investments) does not
exceed the CFR is a key indicator of prudence. There was no difficulty
meeting this requirement in 2011-12, nor are there any difficulties
envisaged for future years, as the levels of internal borrowing in tables 1a
and 1b above demonstrate.

It is a requirement for the HRA CFR to remain with the limit of
indebtedness or “debt cap” set by the Department of Communities and
Local Government at the time of the implementation of self-financing. The
table overieaf shows the current expected level of the HRA CFR and the




4.5

4.6

Page 9

debt cap. Any decision by the Council to undertake new borrowing for
housing will cause the future years’ debt predictions for the HRA debt pool

to increase.

Table 2: HRA Debt Cap

31/03/2012 | 31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

£000 £000 £000 £000

HRA CFR 274,893 274,893 274,893 274,893
HRA Debt cap 329,577 329,577 329,577 329,577
Headroom 54,684 54,684 54,684 54,684

Table 3 below shows proposed capital expenditure over the coming three
financial years. It is a requirement of the Prudential Code to ensure that
capital expenditure remains within sustainable limits and, in particular, to
consider the impact on Council Tax and in the case of the HRA, housing

rent ievels.

Table 3: Capital Expenditure

201112 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Approved | Projected Estimate Estimate Estimate
Out-turn
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
General 45,324 64,679 37,084 25,889 13,074
HRA 34,550 34,556 44,692 30,703 43,732
Total 79,874 99,235 81,776 56,592 56,806
Capital expenditure is expected to be financed as follows:
Table 4. Capital Financing
201112 201112 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Capital receipts 11,358 13,258 6,950 8,550 4,678
Other grants & 7,786 10,354 7,667 4,181 2,960
contributions
Government Grants 24,724 37,342 23,818| 17,871| 32,636
Major Repairs Allowance 12,420 10,856 0 0 0
Reserves / Revenue 2,486 5,224 33,547 25,990 16,532
contributions
Total Financing 58,774 77,034 71,982 56,592| 56,806
Borrowing 21,100 22,201 9,794 0 0
Total 79,874 99,235| 81,776 56,592 56,806




Page 10



47

4.8

5.1

5.2

Page 11

As an indicator of affordability the table below shows the incremental
impact of capital investment decisions on Council Tax and Housing Rent
levels. The incremental impact is calculated by comparing the total
revenue budget requirement of the current approved capital programme
with an equivalent calculation of the revenue budget requirement arising
from the proposed capital programme.

Table 5: Incremental Impact of Capital Investment Decisions
201112 | 201112 2012/13| 201314 | 2014/15
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual
£ £ £ £ £
Increase in Band D
Council Tax 1.00 2.88 0.94 0.74 0.34
Increase in Average
Weekly Housing 0.02 0.01 0.21 0.19 0.13
Rents

The ratio of financing costs to the Council's net revenue stream is an
indicator of affordability and highlights the revenue implications of existing
and proposed capital expenditure by identifying the proportion of the
revenue budget required to meet borrowing costs. The ratio is based on
costs net of investment income.

Table 6: Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream

201112 201112 2012/13 | 2013/14{ 2014/15
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual
% % % % %
General Fund 4.95 4.50 2.70 2.64 2.47
HRA 31.90 26.79 15.35 14.86 13.97

Borrowing Strategy

A breakdown of the Council's current and expected external borrowing
plus other long-term liabilities is shown in Annex 2. This is measured in a
manner consistent for comparison with the Operational Boundary and
Authorised Limit.

The Authorised Limit sets the maximum level of external borrowing on a
gross basis (i.e. not net of investments) and is the statutory limit
determined under Section 3(1) of the Local Govemment Act 2003 (referred
to in the legislation as the Affordable Limit). The Prudential Indicator
separately identifies borrowing from other long term liabilities such as
finance leases. The Authorised Limit has been set on the estimate of the
most likely, prudent but not worst case scenario with sufficient headroom
over and above this to allow for unusual cash movements.



5.3

54

5.5

5.6

Page 12

Table 7: Authorised Limit for External Debt

201112 2011712 2012/13 | 201314 | 2014/15
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Borrowing 861,544 390,495 | 639,706 | 633,944 | 624,825
Other Long-term 85,335 88,080 | 151,114 | 143,491 | 135,666

Liabilities
Total 946,879 478,575 | 790,820 | 777,435 760,491

The Operational Boundary links directly to the Council's estimates of the
CFR and estimates of other cashflow requirements. This indicator is based
on the same estimates as the Authorised Limit reflecting the most likely,
prudent but not worst case scenario but without the additional headroom
included within the Authorised Limit.

Table 8: Operational Boundary for External Debt

201112 2011112 2012/13| 2013/14| 2014/15
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Borrowing 761,544 | 390,495| 539,706 | 533,944 524,825
Other Long-term 56,890 88,080 | 100,742 95,660 90,444

Liabilities
Total 818,434 | 478,575| 640,448 | 629,604 | 615,269

The Director of Corporate Resources has delegated authority, within the
total limit for any individual year, to effect movement between the
separately agreed limits for borrowing and other long-term liabilities.
Decisions will be based on the outcome of financial option appraisals and
best value considerations. Any movement between these separate limits
will be reported to the next mesting of Corporate Committee.

The proposed limits have reduced between 2011/12 and 2012/13 due to
the reduction of debt arising from the removai of the housing subsidy
system. The 2011/12 projected actual shown is at 31%' March 2012 after
the debt has been repaid in respect of housing.

The revised CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice has
introduced a new treasury prudential indicator. It is the upper limit on the
proportion of net debt to gross debt and it's purpose is to highlight a
situation where the Council is planning to borrow in advance of need. The
Council has no plans to do this. CIPFA has acknowledged that this
indicator is flawed, because as it currently stands it does not achieve the
stated aim. However it is a requirement for the Council to agree the
indicator in its current form pending CIPFA’s review of it. Once that review
is completed a more suitable indicator will be reported to Council. The



5.7

5.8

59

5.10

Page 13

table below shows the indicator as required by the Code i.e. the gross and
net debt the Council expects to hold at the end of the coming financial
years. The debt figures are the CFR figures from table 1 and the
investment figures are estimates of the level of investments in each year.

Table 9: Limit on proportion of net debt to gross debt

2011112 2012/13| 2013/14| 2014/15
Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual

£000 £000 £000 £000
Borrowing 390,495 489,706 | 483,944 | 474,825
Other Long-term 88,080 83,952 79,717 75,370

Liabilities
Gross Debt 478,575 | 573,658 | 563,661 550,195
Less: Investments 20,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Net Debt 458,575 | 533,658 | 523,661 510,195

Treasury management and borrowing strategies in particular continue to
be influenced not only by the absolute level of borrowing rates but also the
relationship between short and long term interest rates. The interest rate
forecast provided in Annex 4 indicates that an acute difference between
short and longer term interest rates is expected to continue until 2014.
This difference creates a “cost of carry” for any new longer term borrowing
where the proceeds are temporarily held as investments because of the
difference between what is paid on the borrowing and what is earmed on
the investment.

This “cost of carry” has been a feature of money markets since 2009-10
and by essentially lending its own surplus funds to itself (i.e. internal
borrowing) the Council has minimised borrowing costs and reduced overall
treasury risk by reducing the level of its external investment balances. As
this position is expected to continue throughout 2012-13, there are no
plans to replace this internal borrowing with external borrowing. However
due to debt maturities in 2012-13, extemnal borrowing of approximately
£88m will be required.

The Council will adopt a flexible approach to this borrowing in consultation
with its treasury management advisers, Arlingclose Ltd. The following
issues will be considered prior to undertaking any external borrowing:

o Affordability;

o Maturity profile of existing debt;
¢ Interest rate and refinancing risk;
* Borrowing source.

In conjunction with advice from its treasury management adviser,
Arlingclose Ltd, the Council will keep under review the following borrowing
options:



5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

Page 14

e PWLB loans

Borrowing from other local authorities

Borrowing from institutions such as the European Investment Bank
and directly from Commercial Banks

Borrowing from the Money Markets

Capital markets (stock issues, commercial paper and bills)
Structured finance

Leasing

The “cost of carry” discussed above has resulted in an increased reliance
upon shorter dated and variable rate borrowing. These types of borrowing
inject volatility into the debt portfolio in terms of interest rate risk, however
this is counterbalanced by its affordability and alignment of borrowing
costs with investment returns. The Council's exposure to shorter dated
and variable rate borrowing is kept under regular review by reference to
the difference between variable rate and longer term borrowing costs. A
narrowing in the spread by 0.5% will result in an immediate and formal
review of the borrowing strategy to determine whether the exposure to
shorter dated and variable rates is maintained or altered.

The Council has £125m of loans which are LOBO loans (Lender's Options
Borrower's Option) of which £50m of loans are currently in or will be in
their call period in 2012/13. A LOBO is called when the Lender exercises
its right to amend the interest rate on the loan at which point the Borrower
can accept the revised terms or reject them and repay the loan. LOBO
loans present a potential refinancing risk to the Council since the decision
to call a LOBO is entirely at the lender’s discretion.

Following the repayment of PWLB debt in March 2012 as a result of the
housing reform, LOBOs will make up a larger proportion of the total
external debt portfolio, increasing from 20% to 32%. This increases the
Council’'s refinancing risk further. Any LOBO called will be discussed with
the treasury advisers prior to the acceptance of any revised terms. The
default position will be the repayment of the LOBO without penalty i.e. the
revised terms will not be accepted.

The Council's debt portfolio can be restructured by prematurely repaying
loans and refinancing them on similar or different terms to achieve a
reduction in risk and/or savings in interest costs. The lower interest rate
environment and changes in the rules regarding the premature repayment
of PWLB loans has adversely affected the scope to undertake meaningful
debt restructuring, although occasional opportunities arise. The rationale
for undertaking any debt rescheduling would be one or more of the
following:

¢ Savings in risk adjusted interest costs

¢ Rebalancing the interest rate structure of the debt portfolio

» Changing the maturity profile of the debt portfolio.



515

5.16

517

Page 15

As opportunities arise, they will be identified by Adingclose and discussed
with the Council's officers. Borrowing and rescheduling activity will be
reported to Corporate Committee as part of the quarterly monitor reports.

The following Prudential Indicators allow the Council to manage the extent
to which it is exposed to changes in interest rates. The upper limit for
variable rate exposure has been set to ensure that the Council is not
exposed to interest rate rises which could adversely impact on the revenue
budget. The limit allows for the use of variable rate debt to offset exposure
to changes in short-term rates on investments.

The Council's existing level of fixed interest rate exposure is 98.2% and
variable rate exposure is 1.8%, however it is recommended that the limits
in place for 2011/12 are maintained in future to retain flexibility.

Table 10: Fixed _and Variable Interest Rate Exposure

2001112 201112} 201213 | 2013114 | 2014/15
Approved Actual | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
% % % % %
Upper Limit for
Fixed Interest Rate 100 98.2 100 100 100
Exposure
Upper Limit for
Variable Interest 40 1.8 40 40 40
Rate Exposure

The Council is required to set limits on the percentage of the porifolio
maturing in each of the periods set out in the table below. Limits in the
following table are intended to control excessive exposures to volatility in
interest rates when refinancing maturing debt. The limits have been set to
reflect the current debt portfolio, and to allow enough flexibility to enable
new borrowing to be taken for the optimum period. The limits apply to the
combined General Fund and HRA debt pools.

Table 11. Maturity Structure of fixed rate borrowing

Lower Limit Upper Limit

% %
under 12 months 0 40
12 months & within 2 years 0 35
2 years & within 5 years 0 35
5 years & within 10 years 0 35
10 years & within 20 years 0 35
20 years & within 30 years 0 35
30 years & within 40 years 0 35
40 years & within 50 years 0 50
50 years & above 0 50




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Page 16

Investment Policy and Strategy

Guidance from the Communities and Local Government Department
(CLG) on Local Govemment Investments in England requires that an
Annual Investment Strategy be set.

The Council’s investment priorities are, in this order:
» security of the invested capital;
o liquidity of the invested capital;
e an optimum yield which is commensurate with security and liquidity.

Investments are categorised as ‘Specified’ or ‘Non Specified’ investments
based on the criteria in the CLG Guidance. Instruments proposed for the
Council's use within its investment strategy are contained in Annex 5 and
the list of proposed counterparties is shown in Annex 6. In keeping with
the strategy of maintaining low investment balances while internally
borrowing, it is proposed only to use specified investments during 2012/13.
The Director of Corporate Resources, under delegated powers, will
undertake the most appropriate form of investments in keeping with the
investment objectives, income and risk management requirements and
Prudential Indicators. Investment activity will be reported to Corporate
Committee as part of the quarterly reports.

Money markets remain in a volatile state, with little economic growth in
most developed countries and ongoing concerns about the
creditworthiness of eurozone countries. Given this backdrop, it is
proposed to limit the proposed counterparty list to UK institutions and
Money Market Funds only.

With all investments the Council makes there is a risk of default, so the
proposed list of investments is prepared to minimise this risk by being
selective about the counterparties to be used. in 2011-12 the minimum
long term credit rating applied is A+, however many of the Council's
counterparties have been downgraded below this. This has meant these
counterparties have had to be removed from the Council’s lending list.

The credit rating agencies’ reasoning for the downgrades was a lower
level of expected support from governments in the future. In the case of
the UK, it is on the basis of the Independent Banking Commission’s
proposed reforms, which are not likely to be introduced for some years.
Given the timescale of the reforms and the substantial government
ownership of RBS and Lloyds Bank, it is proposed a lower minimum long
term credit rating of A- is applied to UK institutions. A- is still within the
banding described as “high credit quality” by the rating agencies.

The Council banks with Nat West, which is currently rated A. Even if the
credit rating falls below the minimum of A-, it is proposed that Nat West will
continue to be used for short term liquidity arrangements (overnight and
weekend investments) and business continuity arrangements,



6.8

6.9

6.10

6.1

6.12

Page 17

All counterparties on the list are subjected to continual monitoring, in
conjunction with the Council's freasury management advisers, to ensure
that they continue to meet the high standard set. The range of information
used to determine creditworthiness is:
o Credit ratings and credit rating watches
o Credit Default Swaps {(where quoted)
s Sovereign support mechanisms/potential support from a well-
resourced parent institution
o Share prices
Macro-economic indicators
o Corporate developments, news and articles, market sentiment.

If the monitoring reveals any concemn about a counterparty’s
creditworthiness, it will be removed from the lending list with immediate
effect. In any period of significant stress in the markets, the default
position is for investments to be made with the Debt Management Office —
either in the Debt Management Account Deposit Facility (DMADF) or UK
Treasury Bills. (The rates of interest from the DMADF are below
equivalent money market rates, but the retumns are an acceptable trade-off
for the guarantee that the Council's capital is secure.)

In order to diversify the investment portfolio, investments will be placed
with a range of approved investment counterparties. Maximum investment
levels with each counterparty are set out in Annex 5 will ensure prudent
diversification is achieved.

Money Market Funds (MMFs) will be utilised and whilst they provide good
diversification the Council will also seek to diversify any exposure by
utilising more than one MMF. The Council will also restrict its exposure fo
MMFs with lower levels of funds under management and will not exceed
0.5% of the net asset value of the MMF.

The Council is required to set an upper limit for principal sums invested for
over 364 days, as required by the Prudential Code. This limit is to contain
exposure to the possibility of loss that may arise as a result of the Council
having to seek early repayment of the sums invested. Given the current
interest rate environment, the Council will not make investments for more
than 364 days.

Table 12: Upper Limit for total principal sums invested over 364 days
201112 2011/12 2012113 2013/14 2014/15
Approved | Projected Estimate Estimate Estimate
Actual
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Principal 20,000 0 0 0 0




7.1

8.2

9.1

10.

101

10.2

Page 18

Use of Financial Instruments for the Management of Risks

The revised CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the
Council to state if and how it will use financial instruments, such as
derivatives. Currently, local authorities’ legal power to use derivative
instruments remains unclear. The General Power of Competence
enshrined in the Localism Bill is not sufficiently explicit. Consequently, the
Council does not intend to use derivatives. Should this position change,
the Council may develop a detailed and robust risk management
framework governing the use of derivatives, but such a change in strategy
would require full Council approval.

Outlook for Interest Rates

The economic interest rate outlook provided by the Council's treasury
management adviser, Arlingclose Ltd, is attached at Annex 4. The Council
will reappraise its strategy from time to time and, if needs be, realign it with
evolving market conditions and expectations for future interest rates.

The interest rate outlook shows that short term rates are expected to
remain significantly lower than long term rates throughout 2012/13 and
beyond. As discussed in section 4, for this reason it is anticipated that
cash balances will kept at a minimum throughout the financial year as the
‘cost of carry” will be significant for any borrowing taken before capital
expenditure is incurred.

Balanced Budget Requirement

The Council complies with the provisions of Section 32 of the Local
Government Finance Act 1992 to set a balanced budget.

MRP Statement

The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England)
(Amendment) Regulations 2008 (S| 2008/414) place a duty on local
authorities to make a prudent provision for debt redemption. Guidance on
Minimum Revenue Provision has been issued by the Secretary of State
and local authorities are required to “have regard” to such Guidance under
section 21(1A) of the Local Government Act 2003.

The four MRP options available are:
Option 1: Regulatory Method
Option 2: CFR Method
Option 3; Asset Life Method
Option 4: Depreciation Method



10.3

10.4

10.5

11.

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

Page 19

MRP in 2011/12: Options 1 and 2 may be used only for supported
expenditure. Methods of making prudent provision for self financed
expenditure include Options 3 and 4 (which may also be used for
supported expenditure if the Council chooses).

It is a requirement for Council to approve the MRP statement before the
start of the financial year. If it is ever proposed to vary the terms of the
original MRP Statement during the year, a revised statement will be put to
Council at that time.

It is proposed the Council will apply Option 1 in respect of supported
capital expenditure and Option 3 in respect of unsupported capital
expenditure. This is a continuation of current practice. MRP in respect of
leases brought onto the Balance Sheet under the IFRS-based Code of
Practice will match the annual principal repayment for the associated
deferred liability.

Other Issues

Monitoring & Reporting

Corporate Committee will receive quarterly reports on treasury
management activity and performance. This will include monitoring of the
prudential indicators.

It is a requirement of the Treasury Management Code of Practice that an
outturn report on treasury activity is produced after the financial year end,
no later than 30" September. This will be reported to Corporate
Committee, shared with the Cabinet member for Finance and then
reported to full Council. Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be
responsible for the scrutiny of treasury management activity and practices.

Officers monitor counterparties on a daily basis with advice from the
Council's freasury management advisers to ensure that any
creditworthiness concemns are addressed as soon as they arise. Senior
management hold monthly meetings with the officers undertaking treasury
management to monitor activity and to ensure all policies and procedures
are being followed.

Training

CIPFA’s Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Director of
Corporate Resources to ensure that all members tasked with treasury
management responsibilities, including scrutiny of the treasury
management function, receive appropriate training relevant to their needs
and understand fully their roles and responsibilities.

Training was a common issue raised by the various reviews of treasury
management carried out at a national and local level post Iceland three
years ago. Given the significant amounts of money involved, it is crucial
members have the necessary knowledge to take treasury management



11.6

11.7

Page 20

decisions. Regular training sessions are arranged for members to keep
their knowledge up to date.

Investment Consultants

The CLG’s Guidance on local government investments recommends that
the Investment Strategy should state:

“Whether and, if so, how the authority uses external contractors offering
information, advice or assistance relating to investment and how the
quality of any such service is controlled.”

The Council has appointed Arlingclose Limited to provide information and
advice about the types of investment the Council should undertake and the
counterparties that should be used. Quarterly service review meetings
take place to monitor the service and the appointment is formally reviewed
in accordance with the Council's Contract Standing Orders.



Page 21

ANNEX 1

Treasury Policy Statement

1. The Council defines its treasury management activities as:

“The management of the organisation’s investments and cashflows, its
banking, money market and capital market transactions; the effective
control of the risks associated with those activities; and pursuit of
optimum performance consistent with those risks.”

2. The Council regards the successful identification, monitoring and
control of risk to be the prime criteria by which the effectiveness of its
treasury management activities will be measured. Accordingly, the
analysis and reporting of treasury management activities will focus on
their risk implications for the Council and any financial instruments
entered into to manage these risks.

3. The Council acknowledges that effective treasury management will
provide support towards the achievement of its business and service
objectives. It is therefore committed to the principles of achieving value
for money in treasury management, and to employing suitable
comprehensive performance measurement techniques, within the
context of effective risk management.

4, The Council's borrowing will be affordable, sustainable and prudent
and consideration will be given to the management of interest rate risk
and refinancing risk. The source from which the borrowing is taken
and the type of borrowing should allow the Council transparency and
control over its debf.

5. The Council's primary objective in relation to investments is the
security of capital. The liquidity or accessibility of the Council's
investments followed by the yield earned on investments are important
but are secondary considerations.



Page 22

ANNEX 2
Detail of Treasury Position
A: General Fund Pool
3MMar12| 31 Mar13| 31 Mar14| 31 Mar 15
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
Existing External Borrowing
commitments:
PWLB 69,792 56,300 49,275 45,528
Market loans 39,566 39,566 39,566 39,566
Local Authorities 14,244 0 0 0
Total External Borrowing 123,602 95,866 88,841 85,094
Long Term Liabilities 88,080 83,952 79,717 75,370
Total Gross External Debt 211,682 179,818 168,558 160,464
CFR 307,087 298,765 288,768 275,302
Internal Borrowing 95,405 90,405 85,405 80,405
Cumulative Borrowing
requirement 0 28,542 34,805 34,433
B: HRA Pool
3MMar12| 31Mar13| 31 Mar14| 31 Mar 15
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
Existing External Borrowing
commitments:
PWLB 150,703 121,568 106,400 98,307
Market loans 85,434 85,434 85,434 85,434
Local Authorities 30,756 0 0 0
Total External Borrowing 266,893 207,002 191,834 183,741
CFR 274,893 274,893 274,893 274,893
Internal Borrowing 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Cumulative Borrowing
requirement 0 59,891 75,059 83,152




Page 23

ANNEX 3
Summary of Prudential Indicators
No. | Prudential Indicator 201213 2013/14 2014115
CAPITAL INDICATORS
1 Capital Expenditure £000 £000 £000
General Fund 37,084 25,889 13,074
HRA 44,692 30,703 43,732
TOTAL 81,776 56,592 56,806
2 Ratio of financing costs
to net revenue stream " % %
General Fund 2.70 2.64 2.47
HRA 15.35 14.86 13.97
3 Capital Financing
Requirement £000 £000 £000
General Fund 298,765 288,768 275,302
HRA 274,893 274,893 274,893
TOTAL 573,658 563,661 550,195
4 Incremental impact of
capital investment £ £ £
decisions
Band D Council Tax 0.94 0.74 0.34
Woeekly Housing rents 0.21 0.19 0.13




Page 24

No. | Prudential Indicator 2012/13 201314 2014/15

TREASURY MANAGEMENT LIMITS

5 Borrowing limits £000 £000 £000
Authorised Limit 790,820 777,435 760,491
Operational Boundary 640,448 629,604 615,269

6 HRA Debt Cap £000 £000 £000
Headroom 54,684 54,684 54,684

7 Net debt to gross debt £000 £000 £000
Limit on proportion of net 533,658 523,661 510,195
debt to gross debt

8 Upper limit — fixed rate o o o
exposure 100% 100% 100%
Upper limit — variable rate o o o
oXpOSUre 40% 40% 40%

9 Maturity structure of
borrowing L U L v L U
(U: upper, L: lower)
under 12 months 0% | 50% 0% | 50% 0% | 50%
12 months & within 2 yrs 0% | 50% 0% | 50% 0% | 50%
2yrs & within 5 yrs 0% | 50% 0% | 50% 0% | 50%
5 yrs & within 10 yrs 0% | 60% 0% | 60% 0% | 60%
10 yrs & within 20 yrs 0% | 60% 0% | 60%| 0% | 60%
20 yrs & within 30 yrs 0% | 60% 0% | 60% 0% | 60%
30 yrs & within 40 yrs 0% | 60% 0% | 60% 0% | 60%
40 yrs & within 50 yrs 0% | 60% 0% | 60% 0% | 60%
50 yrs & above 0% | 60% 0% | 60% 0% | 60%

10 | Sums invested for more 0 0 0
than 364 days

11 | Adoption of CIPFA
Treasury Management Ni N N

Code of Practice




Arlingclose’s Economic and Interest Rate Forecast

Page 25

ANNEX 4

Dec-11 Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13 Jun-13 Sep-13 Dec-13 Mar-14 Jun-14 Sep-14 Dec-14

Official Bank Rate

Upside risk 0.25 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Central case 0.50f 0.50] 0.50{ 0,50 0.50| 0.50| 0.50} 0.50| 0.50] 0.50| 0.50] 0.50] 0.50
Downside risk

1-yr LIBID

Upside risk 0.25 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Central case 1,75 1,75 1.75 1.75] 175 1.80 1.85 1.95| 2.00 2.10 2,201 230 2.40
Downside risk -0.25) -0.25 -0.25| -0.25 -0.25 -0.25] -0.25| -0.25 -0.25| -0.25 -0.25| -0.25( -0.25
5-yr gilt

Upside risk 0.50 0.50 .50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50; 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Central case 1.25 1.30 1.35 1.40 1.50 1.60 1.70 1,80 2,00 210 2,30 2,401 .50
Downside risk -0.25| -0.25| -0.25 -0.25 -0.25( -0.25] -0.25 -0.25 -0.25( -0.25| -0.25 -0.25 -0.25
10-yr gilt

Upside risk 0.25 .25 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0,50
Central case 2.20( 2.30| 2.40 2.45] 2,50 2,55 2,600 270 2.75 2.80| 2.85 2.90| 3,00
Downside risk -0.25| -0.25| -0.2%| -0.25} -0.25 -0.25 -0.25} -0.25 -0.25( -0.25 -0.25 -0.25] -0.25
20-yr gilt

Upside risk 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.504 0.50
Central case 3.00 3.05 3,05 3.10| 320 3.25 3.30] 3.35 3,40 3.45 3.50] 3.60f 3.75
Downside risk -0.25| -0.25| -0.25 -0.25| -0.25| -0.25 -0.25| -0.25| -0.25| .0.25| -0.25| .0.25| -0.25
50-yr gilt

Upside risk 0.25 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Central case 3.25 3.40 3.50 3.60 3.70 3.80 3.90 4,000 4.00 4.00) 4.10] 4.20] 4.25
Downside risk -0.25 -0.25| -0.25| -0.25| -0.25 -0.25/ -0.25| -0.25{ -0.25 -0.25| -0.25 -0.25| -0.25




Page 26

ANNEX 5

Specified Investments

It is proposed that the Council only uses specified investments during
2012/13. Specified Investments are those that meet the criteria in the CLG
Guidance, i.e. the investment

+ s sterling denominated.
has a maximum maturity of 1 year.

¢ meets the “high credit quality” definition as determined by the Council or
is made with the UK government or is made with a local authority in
England, Wales, Scotland or Northem Ireland or a parish or community
council.

o the making of which is not defined as capital expenditure under section
25(1)(d) in S1 2003 No 3146 (i.e. the investment is not loan capital or
share capital in a body corporate).

“Specified” Investments identified for the Council’s use are:

. Deposits in the DMO’s Debt Management Account Deposit Facility
. Deposits with UK local authorities

»  Deposits with UK banks and building societies

¢ AAA-rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value
+  Treasury-Bills (T-Bilis)

. *Certificates of deposit with UK banks and building societies

. *Gilts: (bonds issued by the UK government)

* Investments in these instruments would only be undertaken on advice from
the Council’s treasury management adviser.

For credit rated counterparties, the minimum criteria will be the lowest
equivalent short-term and long-term ratings assigned by Fitch, Moody's and
Standard & Poor’s (where assigned).

Long-term minimum: A- (Fitch); A3 (Moody’s); A- {(S&P)
Short-term minimum: F1 (Fitch); P-1 (Moody’s); A-1 (S&P)

The Council will also take into account the range of information on investment
counterparties detailed in section 6.8.



Page 27

Specified investments will be made within the limits detailed in the table
below. The limits stated will apply across the total portfolio operated by the
Council and so incorporate both Council and Pension Fund specific
investments.

The limits for the period of investment are the maximum for the categories of
counterparties. Lower operational limits will apply if recommended following a
review of creditworthiness.

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum Maximum
Domicile Counterparty | period of
Limits £m investment
Term Deposits | UK Debt Management Account | No limit 6 months
Deposit Facility (DMADF),
Debt Management Office
(DMO)
Gilts UK Debt Management Office No limit 364 days
(DMO)
T-Bills UK Debt Management Office No limit 6 months
(DMO}
Term Deposits/ | UK Other UK Local Authorities | £30m per local | 364 days
Call Accounts authority
Term Deposits/ | UK Counterparties rated at least | £20m per 364 days
Call Accounts/ A- Long Term and F1 Short | bank or
Certificates of Term (or equivalent) banking group
Deposit
AAA-rated UK/Ireland/ | Constant Net Asset Value £20m per Instant
Money Market | Luxembourg | Money Market Funds MMF*; Group | Access
Funds domiciled (MMFs) limit £100m

*  Limit per MMF to be no more than 0.5% of the Money Market Fund'’s total

assets.




Page 28

Lending List of counterparties for investments

ANNEX 6

This is the proposed list of counterparties which the Council can lend to,
providing the counterparties meet the requirements set out in Annex 5 at the
time of investment. The list will be kept under constant review and
counterparties removed if the process described in 6.8 and 6.9 raises any
concems about their credit worthiness.

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum
Domicile Counterparty

Limit £m

Gilts, Treasury UK Debt Management Office (Term No limit

Bills, Term deposits with Debt Management

Deposits Account Deposit Facility DMADF)

Term Deposits UK Other Local Authorities £30m per local
authority

Term Deposits/ | UK Barclays Bank Plc 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK HSBC Bank Pic 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Lloyds Banking Group including Lloyds 20

Call Accounts/ TSB and Bank of Scotland

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Nationwide Building Society 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK RBS Group including Nat West Bank 20

Call Accounts/ and Royal Bank of Scotland

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Standard Chartered Bank 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Money Market Ireland BlackRock Institutional Sterling Ligquidity 20

Funds Fund

Money Market Ireland BlackRock institutional Sterling 20

Funds Government Liquidity Fund

Money Market Ireland Goldman Sachs Liquid Reserves Fund 20

Funds




Page 29

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum

Domicile Counterparty
Limit £m

Money Market Ireland Deutsche Bank Managed Sterling Fund 20

Funds

Money Market Ireland Invesco Short Term Investments 20

Funds Company Sterling Liquidity Portfolio

Money Market Luxembourg | J.P. Morgan Asset Management Sterling 20

Funds Liquidity Fund

Money Market Ireland RBS Global Treasury Fund - Sterling 20

Funds




Page 30



Page 31 Agenda ltem 9

Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

- ,
I Title: Update on Review of Support to Small BusiResFes 2009/10

=St

Report for:

= i =
Report . . L
Authorised by: Marc Dorfman, Assistant Director PRE; Phce & Sustainability
—
Lead Officer: Martin Tucker, Economic Development Officer
e —
Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

Non-Key

]

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.11n 2009/10 Overview and Scrutiny carried out a Review of Support to Small
Businesses in Haringey.

businesses. Comparisons were made with other boroughs and the role of the
Enterprise Partnership Board was examined.

1.3 The Panel were pleased to find evidence of a comprehensive range of support
to small businesses, which included:
* financial support

Support on availability of business premises

signposting to business information,

staff and training

procurement opportunities.

1.4 The review ‘s key recommendations were:

* That a further report be made to the Enterprise Board on the services
available

* That a Cabinet Member assume responsibility for small businesses.

Page  of 4



Page 32

Haringey: SO
1.5 In response to concerns by small business representatives’ for more
information of accessing funds and grants the Panel recommended that:
= From within existing resources a small sum of money be set aside
to enable the Council to engage the services of an external provider to
provide a business turnaround service.
* That consideration be given to commissioning a best value partner offering
loan schemes to work with officers to introduce a scheme in Haringey.

1.6 The final report contained 15 recommendations which were incorporated into
an action plan and this report provides an update on those recommendations.

1.7 The updates in the appended action plan take into account the significantly
different current economic and political climate and the significant changes in the
national policy agenda for business support.

2. Cabinet Member introduction

2.1 This report updates the Action Plan produced in 2010 following the final report
in March 2010. [t also reflects the different economic situation and changed policy
agenda. The Council’s Economic Development service has continued to work with
small businesses and traders and town centre partnerships particularly in
Tottenham since the riots. Green lanes and Muswell Hill partnerships have also
been supported with successful bids to the Outer London Fund and the Council
will continue to work with and offer support to small businesses and their
representative bodies.

3. Recommendations

3.1 Members note the significant changes in the economy and the national policy
agenda for business support and

3.2Members note the progress against the actions contained in the
Recommendations Action Plan.

4. Background information

4.1 Overview and Scrutiny carried out a review of support to small businesses in
2009/2010 publishing a final report with 15 recommendations in March 2010.

4.2 Since the scrutiny panel heard evidence, the national policy agenda for
business support has significantly changed and Haringey and Waltham Forest
Councils are examining opportunities for the development of a Shared Economic
Development Service.

4.3 The Enterprise Partnership Board which previously oversaw Enterprise and
Business initiatives has been wound up. A new Social Inclusion and Worklessness

Page 2 of 4



Page 33

Haringey - ‘
Working Group chaired by the cabinet Member for Economic Development and
Social Inclusion has replaced it and held its first meeting in December 2011.

4.4 The Council’'s Economic Development Service has continued to work with
businesses and town centre and traders partnerships supporting 3 successful
Outer London Fund bids (2 in Round 1 and 1 in Round 2) in Green Lanes and
Muswell Hill. Further the service led on the support to businesses in Tottenham
following the riots in August 2011.

4.5 Business Advice and Support is as follows:

Business Advice/Support

Business Link is now a web only service providing business support in the
borough. Borough Web site sign posts to Business Link and Council Services.
Web site has focused on “Recovery” since August 2011. Update due in April
2012 to include additional advice and support from Enterprising Enfield (North
London Enterprise Agency/procurements/supply chains), North London Chamber
of Commerce (net working and training) and North London Business (Inward
Investment and Strategy) and Community Finance Agencies and Business Angels
(loans and business plans — North London Enterprise Fund: Hackney Business
Ventures and Fair Finance — East London)

Local Business and Investment Haringey Business Board continues to support

common small business concerns/advice both in town centres and employment
estates. This is supported by North London Business.

Town Centres Businesses

Business Partnerships in Tottenham, Wood Green, Green Lanes, Muswell Hill,
Crouch End continue to provide advice and promote improvement projects in their

areas
Procurement and Supply Chain Developm nt

“Compete For” system in place to advertise Council contracts and provide advice
on bidding.

Shared Economic Development Service (SEDS) examining ULV/North London
integrated system with an ERDF Bid for 2012-14 and opportunities for '
business/employment fairs.

Economic Development Lobbyin trate

North London Strategic Alliance is: .

- Supporting the development of an Upper Lee Valley Economic and Green Plan
linked to the Draft ULV Opportunity Planning Framework;

- anew “London Anglia Partnership” that would link North London Boroughs to
those outside London and

- making funding bids to the new London Local Enterprise Partnership for
“Growing Places” funds (£39m London wide)

Page 30of 4



Page 34

Haringey =
5. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications
N/A
6. Head of Legal Services and legal implications
N/A
7. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
N/A

8. Head of Procurement Comments

9. Policy Implication

10.Use of Appendices
10.1.1. Recommendations Action Plan Update January 2012.

11.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page dof 4



Page 35

sjory AabulieH pue weyuapo |
1102 Isnbny

‘uayeyapun aq
0] MalAal pseog asudiaiug/ds
1102 Iudy

(s10e4u09 19UN0OY 186 0] Loddns
pue Ajunuoddo) uonewusoyu)

104 9)2dwO0) pue SBJINIBS
Alojejnbay [1ouno) o} aouepinb
sopinolid ose a)ig AsbuleH

ay] pue (jurq ssauisng) a2IApe
pue siajjew asiidiajua uo adIApe
|eJouab apinoid sayis gapp (43T
uopuo ay} pue diysiauped
eljbuy uopuo ‘Jaqueyd
uopuoT YHoN ‘paiug esndieug
‘sdiyssasuped o1 Aebuuey
‘pieog ssauisng AsbulieH
‘ssaulsng uopuo YLoN)

sdnoio aanejuasaiday ssauisng
woJ) poddns jeninw pue sa)g
ga M AebulieH pue )ui ssauisng
Aq papinoid Bunsod ubis/eoinpe
[Blaud9) "92IAIBS paleys

Jo} sanunyuoddo Buluiwexa

ale 1sai04 weylep) pue Asbuuey
pue pabueyo Apueoiiubis

sey woddns ssauisnq Jo} epuabe
Aoljod [euoijeu ay) ‘eouapine

‘uopuo ui sispiaoid
J8Y10 pue yul| ssauisng
‘slaulied Wodl ‘19uno)

ay1 wouj ‘ssauisng o}

‘uoddns ssauisnqg

10} SN0} 8y} Sk 8[0J S}l JOpISuU0d
os|e p|noys pJeog diysiauned
asudiajug ay] “Ajopim pajenodio
aq p|noys siy} panoidde aouo
1ey} pue woym Aq pue papiaoid
S92IAISS ||Be uo Jodal e Buinieoal
pleog diysiauped asiidisjug ay)
Aq passalppe aq p|noys siy} pue
S3INS 01 papirosd S82IAIBS B} JO
JUBIX8 8y} JO aleme aiam salouabe
[|e J0u 1ey) Jeajo sem )i ‘Buinoadwi
Ajlenunuod pue aAlsuayaidwod

pJeay |sued Aunnios sy aouIS Joyon] S82IAI8S U0 pleog asldisiug 8 0] S82IAI8S JO XIWw Juasaid sy}
ajepdn [eJeuan — gL0¢ Aenuer uiep 03 dSH Joj uodas e sonpoid P3JON JopISuod |sued 8y} Isjiym eyl °|
)
ajeasawi ] ssaiboid 1aumQ $]S09 uonoy | suodsay uonepUBWWOIY

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 36

pue Bupjiom }au) 82JawWo) Jo
JaqwieyD uopuoT YuoN ‘(sureyo
Ajddns/syjuswalinoo.id/Aouaby
asidiajug uopuo

UHON) pleyug Buisudieiug

wouj Joddns pue adiape
[euonippe apnjoul 0} Z|0z [Hdy ul
anp a1epdn "L LOZ 1shbny aouls
[fianooay, uo pasnooy sey als
ga/\ “S92IAISS [I2UNOD pUB MUl
ssauisng 0} sysod ubis a)is gapp
ybnoiog -ybnoioq ayj ur pyoddns
ssauIsng Jo uoisinold pue a2IAles
AJUO gem B Mmou SI Yul] ssauishg
Joddng/adIApy ssauisng ‘|

:SMO||0} SE
s1 yoddng pue a2IApy ssauisng

‘sswwesbold poddng

pue Alenooay Ajunwwo)

pue ssauisng uo snoo}

u2a(q sey aJay} }snbny aouIg
"gYIS ol pasy yjog “diysiauped
ssauisng AabuleH ayy

Se 199w 9oIApYy/oddng ssauisng
-diysiauped juswAodwg
AabulieH ay se 19aw AsbuleH

ul siapinoid/oddng juswAodwg
(gy1S) pleog uonessusbay

pue uoisn|ou| |BeIo0S, Mau

e yum paoejdas pseog aslidiayug
ayepdn 92IAISS — ¢1.0¢ Adenuep

ajeasawi ]

ssaiboud

LuUmQ s}s0)

uonoy

)
suodsay

uonEPUSWWOIDY

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 37

pajesBajul uopuoT YHoN/ATN
Buluiwexes (SQ3Ss) 921AI8S

JswdojeAa olWou0oT paleys
‘Buippiq uo aoiApe apirold

pue S}OBJJUOD |IDUNOY) BSISAPE
0} 9oe|d ul waysAs o4 ayedwo),
juswidojeAaq ureyn

Addng pue juawiainoold ¢

seaJe Jlay}

ul syo9foid yuswanoidwi syowoud
pue a21Ape apiAoid 0} SNuUUOd
pu3 yonou) ‘|IIH |[e@Msn|y ‘saueT]
usalc) ‘Usalc) POOAA ‘Weyuano |
ul sdiysieuped ssauisng
sassaulsng saljua) UMo] ‘¢

"'ssauisng uopuoT
UuoN Aq papoddns st siy |
's9)e)sa JuswAojdwa pue saujuad
UMO] Ul Yjog 82IApE/SUIaoU0D
ssauIsSn(g ||ews uowwod

poddns 0} senuiuoo pieog
ssauisng AabulieH JUsWISaAU]|
pue ssauisng [e207] ‘¢

(uopuo 1seg — eoueul Jie
pue salnjua ssauisng AsuyoeH
‘pun4 as1udis)ug UOPUOT YLON —

sue|d ssauisnq pue sueo|) s|ebuy
ssauisng pue salouaby aoueul
Alunwwo) pue (Abajens

pue JUBW]SaAU| pJemu|) ssauisng
uopuoT yuopN pue (buluien

ajeasawi ]

ssaiboud

1eumQ

s}s0)

uonoy

)
suodsay

uonEPUSWWOIDY

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 38

1102 |udy

010z 1des

Z10zZ 1Mdy Aq paysiignd aq o}
anp sI)| "as10Jaxa Buppewysuaq
e sajelodiooul SiIyl "VSIN

Aq paledald Buiaq sI Juswssassy
olwouoo7 |euolbal-gng yelp v

1102 Iudy

"sybnouoq

18410 € yim uosuedwod

0] Buipua)xs ‘paonpoud usaq sey
Juswissasse Buppewyouaq [eniu|

Joyon
unep

03

‘K1anijep

aoInIes 0) sabueyd Aue jo
9oueApe Ul 0102 Joquaides
ul pauodal aq |Im

pue aoe|d ul S| JUBLISSaSSEe
Buppewyosuaq pue
ylomawel) souewiopad v

paaiby

syuny

palojdxa aq sybnoloq Jayio yyim
sdiysisuped annosye Buidojoasp
10 Ajjigissod ay} pue sassauisng
[lews 0} uaAlb uoddns ayy

1O SSOUDAIJ08YD 1S0D B} SSasse
0] slojeolpul ouewIouad aAj08Yd
dojaasp 0} ‘paAjoAul salLIoyINe
[e20] JaY10 8yl yum uonounfuoo

ul ‘pajonJisul 8q wes) souewliopad

[e4)ua9 §,/lounoD 8y} Jeyl ‘g

(epm uopuo WEEF) spuny
Saoe|d Buimouo, Joy diysiauped
asudiajug [BO0T] UOPUOT

M8U 8y} 0} spiq Buipuny Buew -
pue uopuoT

dpISINO 9SOy} 0} SI0g UOPUOT]
UHON ul| pinom jeyy diysiauped
eljbuy uopuo, mau e -
Syuomawel 4

Buluueld Ayunpoddo AN Weld
ayj 0} payul| ue|d Udali9) pue
olwouoog Agjje) 997 Jleddn ue
Jo juswdojanap sy} Bunioddns -
sl

aouel||y d1681enS UopuO] YHUON
ABajeng/buiiqqo
juswdojoAa( Jlwouod] ‘G

‘slie) JuswAhojdwa/ssauisng
Joj sepjunuioddo pue y1-z10Z
10} pig 4Q¥3 Ue yum wajshs

ajeasawi ]

ssaiboud

1eumQ

$1S09

uonoy

)
suodsay

uonEPUSWWOIDY

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 39

1102 udy

0Loz deg

Z10zZ AMenuer

210z [udy ul paye|dwiod

aq |m Aaains ay| "8lep 0}
pakaAins usaq aABY SassauIsn(q
00¢ ‘Alunwuwod ssauisng

s Aabuliey jo AeAIns e 10Npuod
0] pun4 sqor aining ay} ybnouyy
pajuiodde usaq sey Jao1}j0 uy
1102 [udy

“}Jom AaAins ay)
1IN0 A1led 0y [enpiAlpul ue juiodde
0] pun4 sqor ainin4 ay} ybnouyy

painoss usaq sey woddng

Joyony
ulen

03

"S92IAISS JO AIBAI[ap By}

0] sebueyo Joj sjesodoud Aue
ojul pa} aq ||Im siy | “Ayioud
e se 9as Aay) woddns pue
90IAPE JBYM UO Usyeuapun
aq ||Im sassaulisng

[e20] Jo Aanins aidwes

paalby

ybno.uoq

ay} ul asudiayus Buibeinoosua

10 Aem aA08Ye 1500 B 8q

0] Way} Japisuod Asy) Jayaym pue
S90IAISS O XIW Juasald ay) anjea
way) bunuasaidal suonesiueblio
8y) pue sassaulIsng |[ews

Jayjoym ysi|qelss 0} 1no paliied
aQ juswissasse Jaylunj e jey] ‘¢

‘pPayoene

sI ejep Buplewyouaq Aay
"@AOQe | Ul N0

18s os|e sIy] -, Ss|euueyo poddns,
Jo Ayjenb ejeudouidde 1so)

0} pasn ale sdnolub aAlejuasaidal
ssauisng "oA0ge | Ul 1IN0 }8S

ale WSIUBYOSW puUB $92IN0Sal
92IApY/i0oddng "saoinosal
Bunsixa uiyyum aosuepinb

pue 22IApe snooy pue Ajjdwis

0} s)00]| Joyoas diysssuped/olgnd
ay) se Buiop aJe sassauisnq

[I]eM moy pue ejep juswAhoidwa
A8y uo Buisnooy si Buiewyouag
210z Aenuer

ajeasawi ]

ssaiboud

1eumQ

$1S09

uonoy

)
suodsay

uonEPUSWWOIDY

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 40

"‘anoqge
| Ul 18S Se palaAl|ap SI 82IAI8S

'S99IAI9S pue sjosloud
swabeuepy anua)
umo| jo Buluoissiwwod
ajeudoidde ay)

"90IAIBS
punoJeu.n} ssauisng e apiaoid
0} asudiayug |eyde) se yons
Japinold |eulajxa ue JO SaoIAIeS
ay) abebua 0} |1oUNOY By} B|qeusd

"a|qejieaeun Ajjuauing si 1abpng Jayon] Buipnjour saplioLd J18yjo ypm 0] MGZ3F punoJe JO JusW]SaAUl 8y}
Z10zZ AMenuer unJep 2q) | Buoje pasapisuod aq [[Im SIy L paalby 0] uanIb aq uolelopISUOD jey] ‘9
‘uoisinod "Juswdojansp
"9AOQE | Ul 1IN0 }8S 9OIAISS BUIWIBIBP [[IM YDIYM 90IAISS pUE S3I0UBIoIT/a|110Id
se Jayo 9oIAlas pajepdn dojaasp sanssl| 1@6pnq |1oUNOD pue 99IAI9S UO Hodal
(M SIY] "L L0Z Ul panoidde jsai0 salold [1DuUNo9 JUNOSoEe ay} ul paysabbns se paoinosino
Weyle A YiM a21AIes paleys Jayon] ojul Buiye) pue uo paseq 9Q JOU p|NoYs wes) ssauisng pue
Z10Z AMenuer uiJep 03 uayeuapun aq [|IM MalAal Y | dalbesiq asldiajug ay) Jo YoM ayy eyl ‘g
‘2ouepInb pue adIApe
Joyuow pue uoddns o) pakojdep
Buiaq spoylaw 10j09s ajeAld
pue BuluoISSILIWOD JO 8sh Japag
"Z1/11.0Z ul sybnolog g Bulianod
8 0} (6/8002) £ W0l paonpal "sossaulsnq
Jels uswdojonaq olwouodg [[eWS 0} S8JIAISS SIOHUOW pue
‘2102 padojansap sey pieog diysiaulped
[udy ul paonpoud Jaded yym asudiajug ay) moy uo awiy sieak
90IAIBS paJeys MaU JO YIOM By} "L 10Z JequianoN Z Ul Jodal e aA19981 99)ILUWOD
1o Led aq |m pue palejap poday Jayon] ul Jodal e aAl@oal Aunniog pue mainBAQ By} eale
Z10Z AMenuer uiep 03 0} Aunniog pue mainBAQ paalby | Buinjoas Ajpidel e si sy se ‘1ey] v
WOAN 90UB)SISSY Ajunwiwo oy
wioJ} 3oeqpas) apnjoul 01 "¢L0¢
[udy ur uoneolgnd pue sisAjeuy
)
a|easawi] ssaibold NE117Yo) S)S0) uonoy | suodsay uoljepuswWWoddYy

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 41

lJuswiaindold pue eQ| 9dS

‘suonenobau 9Q| uoloas pue

Buluue|d 883 "aoe|d Ul SBI01|0d Jayon| uswalinsoud ajelodiod sy ybnoayy
Z10Z AMenuer uiep 03 | 99e|d ul Apealje ale saiolj0d 2016y ‘pInoys j1ouno) ayrleyl ‘L
‘pansind aq suondo mau
‘sdiysiauped ssauisng Aue pue Ajaje10dioo pajeulwassIp
2JJU8D UMO | U)IM PassnosIp aq ybnoiog ayj ssoloe sdoys
9( 0} SI YIO0M SIY] "PBION Jaon| dn dod dn jas 0} sjdwsaje snoiraid
Z10Z Aenuer uiep 03 "PSION aalbesig woJj Jules| suossa| jeyl ‘0l
"€1/21.0z Ul 8yepdn jed
ouyoa] pue anuad asudieius
ue se py ybiH 6£9 Buidojprsp uo "9j0J Juswabeuew Auadoud
Buissaiboud si yJom Jayun4 ‘wes) a|dwis e Jo $S8| pue uoioduny
Auadoud ssauisng uopuo YuopN BY29]0) uonelsauabal e 0} parow siseydwa
pue alsgam [19unod ybnoayy ysauiq ay1 yum saiuedwoo dn uels
pasilaApe aoeds ssauisng J840 pue Buipuedxs Jo} aoeds Buipiroid
0} @nuiuo9 saolnIes Auadold Jayon] 10 108dsal ul paljlieD aq s82IAIBS
Z10Z Aenuef urHepy 03 oq} paaiby Ayadoud jo 801 8y} Jey] 6
"'sassauIsng
[lews 0} Joddns jo sjoadse
‘uoljelausbay [le Joj uoidweyo se joe 0} Jaliq ay}
pajedwon pue Buluue|d Jo} Jaquiaw awWINSSe p|nNoys Jagqwaw Jauige)
puepous pes| pajulodde usaq sey a|buis e ‘AjjIqisuodsal Jo saul|
Z10Z AMenuer 10 03 19|\l BIUOUY JO||IDUNOD paalby Jea|o alnsus 0y JapJo ulley] ‘g
‘AebulieH ul swayos
e BuionpoJjul ul S189140 Yyum
3Jom 0} (UopuoT BUQ J19 Se yons)
SAOQE | Ul INO }OS SE I8Y0 82IAI8S sawayos ueo| buuayo Jauped
ay) ojul pajelodiooul si SIy | Jayon] anjeA 1saq e BuluoIsSILIWOD
Z10Z Aenuer uiep oq) Q'ON Se asuodsal swes paalby 0] uanIb aq uonelapisuod jey] -/
)
a|eosawl | ssaubo.ud JpumQ S)S09 uoldy | suodsay uol}epuUaWWOI3Y

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 42

ul sassauisng uoddns 0} syueq
[BO0] YIM padyJom A|Injssaoons
wea} Juswdoj@Aag dlwouoo]

"s@ssauIsng [e90] 0}
S82IAJ8S JolUOW 0] pabuelie

Ajunwwod ssauisng s Aabulen o}
sjyauaq a|qibue) ay) pue papuedxa
pue pajepljosuod aq syueq

“}Jom siy} uo Buipes) 1S 91N Jaon| aq ||IM saAljejuasaldal [e20] yum Buidojonap si AsbulieH
Z10Z AMenuer uiep 03 | Yueq yum sbunssw Apeah g pPaloON diysuone|al jusoseu ayr1ey] ‘sl
‘'sasn
Bunessuab JuswAholdws jo
uone.inblyuosaljuswaoe|dal
Jo uonoayoud [eiousb syoes
ydIN3 dan Aaijod puy
‘Apnys pue| JuswAojdwa
pue uswAojdwa
ue uo paseq sl SsIy} ‘sswoy
M8U J0} papaau Aew pue ‘ybnoioqg ay}
pajosjoud ss9| sI 8oedsioo)) ul saoeds Jay)o pue yelo ‘|euisnpul
JBY)0 SO21L0 pue |ielal 1oy ‘lleyal Bulurewsas ay} 0} uanib
S8JJU8) UMO | Ul 8oedsloo)) uonoaloud ejendoidde yum ‘4Q
pue salis pajeubisap 8y} ul spew aq p|noys suoisuedxa
Ajjesibajess jo uonoslosd pue sdn Je}s ssauisng 0} a|qejieAe
JUBWIWOD Jaypuny ON Jayon| ay) spoddns ylomawel) aoeds Jo Junowe ay) asiwixew
Z10zZ AMenuer unJe 03 Aoljod Buluueid sy | ealbesig 0] Juswiwwod Jegp e eyl 'zl
‘'sybnoiog uopuo Joj abelone
aAoQge aq 0} swass  uollodoud
puads |e20|, SIY] "'UOpUOT]
ul %0S pue uopuo YuoN
ul %6¢ ‘sopod 1sod ybnoiog
Ul 8N[eA 10BJIUO0D JO %07 SWOS 'sy09lo.ud Jolew pue
spuads AabuueH pamoys |0z ul S10BJUOD |BljuBISgNS JO AJSAlBp 8y}
1IN0 palIed sisAjeue Juawalndold Ul SJ0}0BJJU0D-gNS JNS |BO0| pue
Jo4 a1edwo), Jnoge| |eao] Jo asn ay) abeinosus
)
a|eosawl | ssaubo.ud JpumQ S)S09 uoldy | suodsay uol}epuUaWWOI3Y

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 43

'0L0Z yoJey ul bunsaw Aunnios

‘sindino swweuboud pue
puads 0] Bunejas uonoejsnes
10 Jo)j9| e Joj payse aq

M vQT8yL ‘lleqjipne pue
uonenjeAs ayj Jo Alewwns

e DSO 9y} Jo siequiaw puss
lm pue (Y@r) 4epuny sy}

Aq 1no paues swwesboud
8y} JO suonen|eAd

‘sanss|

Aoeba| (q pue Ajjigeiunoooe
Jadoud Joy @oe|d ul Ind aq

ueO SWa)sAs Jayeq moy (e je Yoo
0] pue sJapunj ainjn} 0} 8dueINsSse
apinoad 01 108loud ymmous) Ain
AabulieH ay) Jo mainal yydap ui

[eul} 8y} }e 3|ge|ieA. apew Sem Jayon] [BWIO) BY} MBIASI |IM Wed | ue 1no Aueo pajulodde aq (sio)pne
0L0Z AN | ssa20ud Jipne pue uoienjeAs ay | unJep 03 | @sudiajug pue ssauisng ay | paloN [BUJS)XS) UOJUIOY] JuelS) jey] ‘G|
‘wea] asudiajug pue
ssauisng ayj 0} Xoeq Juas
Bulaq a10j9q SWWOIQaM 0}
o6 jey) sjuswwod [euonippe ‘A)|IqIsS822€ pue JUBJU0D
apinoid pue abed ay) ajel 104 seapl pue uoluido ‘SmalA J1sy}
0} 9|qe ale sias ‘sobed sseAUBD 0} siasn Jo abuel e ypm
ssauisng ay} buipnjoul auop aq p|noys yolesasal ‘sjual|o
siseq |enuue ue ‘abed Aians ojul JIng wWa)sAs 10 spaau ay) bunesw ale sabed
uo pajepdn pue pamairal sabed Jaxon| )}oeqpas} uonoejsies Jasn gam poddng sseuisng AsbulieH
Z10Z AMenuer uiep 03 B sey alisqom |Iounod ay | paalby | 8yl eyl ainsus 0} JopJo Ul ley] ‘vi
"9AOQE | Ul 1IN0 }8S
Ja}J0 92IAI9S 993G "SaoueqInIsIp
Weyuajo] 8y} Jo axem ay} ‘pasiolgnd Ajapim aq
)
a|easawi] ssaibolid NE117Yo) S)S0) uonoy | suodsay uoljepuUsWWOIdY

ZA 199N uiJey pue uewyloq dJe\ — L0 uer g1 9jepdn - NV1d NOILOV SNOILVANINNNOOIY

01/600Z S3SSANISNEG TIVINS OL L0ddNS 40 MIIATYH ANILNAEIDS ANV MIIANYIAO




Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 45 Agenda ltem 10

=

Haringey

Overview and Scrutiny
Report for: Committee Item

) Number:

6 February 2012
Title: Scrutiny review: support to workless young people aged 18-24
Report of: Councillor Bull, Chair of the review panel

. Martin Bradford, Policy Officer.

Lead Officer: Christine Piscina, Strategic Support Manager

Ward(s) affected: all Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed the terms of reference for a review of
Support for workless young people aged 16 to 24 on 10 October 2011.

1.2  The first meeting of the review panel to agree the scope and discuss the work of the
review was set for 30 January 2012.

1.3  There have been significant developments and changes in two areas closely related
to the review topic, namely in the Haringey Guarantee and the new Work
Programme, now focused on young people; and the development of the Strategy
for Young People and the related budget reductions and restructured youth
services.

1.4  Both of these initiatives are resulting in changes to these services and the
development of new ways of working. It is felt that an evaluation would be more
timely when the results of the initiatives have had time to take effect and the
outcomes can be determined. As a result the Chair of the panel recommends that
this review is not carried out at this time.

Page 1 of 3



Page 46

X

=

Haringey
2. Cabinet Member introduction
2.1 N/A

3. Recommendations
3.1 That the scrutiny review of support for workless young people aged 16 to 24 is not
undertaken at this time, but be considered for scrutiny at a later date.

4. Other options considered

4.1 Consideration was given to continuing with the review at this time, but for the
reasons outlined below, it is considered that this is not the most appropriate time
to carry out this review.

5. Background information

5.1 The aim of the review was: 'to consider current service provision and support for
workless young people and identify priorities for service improvement and
development.’

5.2 Initial discussions for the review took place at the beginning of the summer 2011
with Regeneration, the Youth, Community and Participation Service and School
Inclusion and Improvement. It was obvious that services were undergoing change
and making considerable reductions to provision, and that the Haringey
Guarantee was being refocused following the loss of the Area Based Grant.

5.3 With these circumstances in mind it was envisaged that the scrutiny review could
usefully consider the restructured worklessness programme and look at related
areas of support for young people from the Youth Service and support for schools
around reducing the numbers of young people not in education, employment or
training (NEET).

5.4 After these discussions it was necessary to temporarily suspend work on the
review due to staffing resources and sickness and it was agreed to resume the
work early in 2012. The first panel meeting was arranged for 30 January 2012.

5.5 The Haringey Guarantee has been remodelled to reflect reduced resources and
the outcomes of the previous scrutiny review. The report is expected to go to
Cabinet soon. A new approach to tackling worklessness, will outline the
programme, to be launched in 2012 which will run for two years. The new
programme is focused on tackling worklessness for young people under 25 years
old.

5.6 The other major development is the Strategy for Young People in Haringey 2011
— 14. This is currently being consulted on. The strategy has been based on
mapping of current services in Haringey, those offered by the council and a range
of providers, with the intention of improving co-ordination and working together

Page 2 of 3



Page 47

X

77

Haringey
with other providers to make best use of resources. The Strategy is based on
outcomes which are; positive aspirations, reduced risky behaviour, positive
participation and accessible and appropriate youth services across the borough

and there are actions for its delivery. The consultation document is on the
Haringey website: Strategy for young people - consultation

5.7 Given that theses two new initiatives are about to be put in place, and represent a
considerable change to employment and youth services for young people, it is
proposed that scrutiny resources could be better deployed at a later stage to
evaluate their effectiveness and the achievement of outcomes for young people in
Haringey.

Page 3 of 3



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Coun
Report for: Overview and Scrutiny | Item
Committee on number
February 6" 2012
Title: Progress update on the recommendations made in the
Overview and Scrutiny Review of Transition from
Children’s to Adults Services

Report authorised Mun Thong Phung, Director of Adult and Housing
by: Services; and
Libby Blake, Director of Children’s Service

R T

U LEDMUN)

Lead Officer: Lisa Redfern, Deputy Director, Adult and Community
Services

Telephone: 0208 489 2324

Email address: Lisa.redfern@haringey.qov.uk

Debbie Haith, Deputy Director, Children and Families
Telephone: 0208 489 1496

@S%if: Debbie.haith@haringey.qgov.uk
- T4\ VA

Ward(s) affected: . Report for: Non Key Decision:

All

1. Describe the issue under consideration
To provide an update on the recommendations made in the Scrutiny

Review of Transition from Children’s to Adults Service in February 2010
and the Cabinet response in April 2010.

Page 1 of 7



Page 50

Haringey Counc

2.

Cabingt Member Introduction

I welcome the opportunity to update on the recommendations contained
in the Scrutiny Review of Transition from Children’s service to Adult
services carried out in 2010.

The report recognises that Haringey has a well established multi-agency
approach to transition planning involving young people and their
parents/carers, education and health professionals. The work of the My
Service @ 18 strategic planning group and the multi-agency approach to
implementation of the work plan has also resuited in significant progress
being made with regards to the transition process for young people and
their families.

Of particular note are the following outcomes:-

e Annual information evenings and annual Opportunities Fair for
parents /carers of young people;

¢ Development of transition policy, protocols and pathways which
aim to clarify the process, roles and responsibilities in order to
enable a smooth transition to Adult Services for young people
with disabilities who are currently supported by the Children and
Young People’s Service;

e Provision in place for young people with complex needs who left
school in July 2011 and timely assessments pianned for young
people due to leave school in July 2012;

e Annual work experience programme in place for young people in
residential placerments outside London to enable them to prepare
for transition back to Haringey;

s Increase in the number of young people with complex needs
accessing a wide range of cross centre courses at Haringey 6th
centre;

e Group of young people with disabilities contributing to the
recruitment of staff within the Additional Needs and Disabilities
Service;

e Two young people in transition received recognition for their hard
work at the Children in Care Awards ceremony in October; and

e The National Transition Support programme recognised the
significant progress made by the Council in improving transition
arrangements based on the self-assessments completed over
three years of the programme.

The report contained 19 recommendations. Our update to the individual
recommendations in the Overview and Scrutiny report is outlined in
Appendix 1.

Page 2 of 7



Page 51

Haringey Counci
3. Recommendations

That Overview and Scrutiny Committee note and agree the update found
in Appendix 1.

4. Other options considered
Not Applicable.
5. Background information

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee commissioned a task and finish
review into the transition of young people with assessed needs, from
children’s services to adult services in Haringey as part of their 2009/10
work programme.

Prior to this Haringey’s Children and Young People and Adults’ Services
identified the need to further improve transition for young people with
Additional Needs, Learning Disabilities and other Disabilities, including
young people with special educational needs but without a statement,
young people with mental health difficulties and young people leaving
care. There was also a recognition that greater emphasis also needs to
be placed on the key roles young people and their families, separately
and jointly have in this agenda.

In 2010 “My Service at 18” was established as a joint strategic transition
planning group between the Children & Young People Services and
Adults Learning Partnership. Up to this point each Directorate had its
own strategic group with some representation from the Directorates on
each. The new strategic group comprises wide representatives from
Statutory and voluntary services, parents and providers. The group
identified four work streams to take forward developments, namely:

e Needs analysis of young people in transition:

e Development of transition protocols procedures and pathways;
e Promote social inclusion and personalisation; and

¢ Information participation and inclusion.

The group also led on taking forward the recommendation of the 2010
Overview and Scrutiny Report. The group reports to The Disabilities
Forum and to the Learning Disabilities Partnership Board.

There is a web of law, regulation and guidance affecting practice. The

key points are outlined here, with hyperlinks to websites for further
information.

Page 3 of 7



Page 52

Haringey Counc
5.1 The Transition Support Programme

The Transition Support Programme is a three year national government
programme, running between 2008 and 2011. It was developed to
support work on improving practice on all aspects of the transition to
adulthood for disabled young people and their families. It is part of a
wider government programme called Aiming High for Disabled Children
(AHDC), which is transforming local services in England for all disabled
children, young people and their families.

5.2 A Transition Guide for all Services (DH, 2007)

This document provides good practice guidance on the roles,
responsibilities and duties for all service providers working with disabled
young people (including those with complex health needs) through their
transition to adulthood. The content in the guide is drawn from a wide
range of contributors and does not necessarily reflect the views of either
the Council for Disabled Children, the Department for Children, Schools
and Families or the Department of Health, however, it aims to provide a
comprehensive map of the requirements, expectations and current good
practice on transition at local level.

5.3 Transition: getting it right for voung people, (DH, 20086)

This good practice guide aims to show that the handover should be
planned and managed as a process, for which the term “transition” is
more appropriate. The guide suggests how this can best be
accomplished in the context of the evidence base and suggests a
definition of transition as follows.

5.4Prioritising need in the context of Putting People First: A whole
system approach to eligibility for social care
This guidance is issued under section 7(1) of the Local Authority Social
Services Act 1970 and replaces Fair access to care services - guidance
on eligibility criteria for adult social care which was issued in 2003. The
aim of the revised guidance is to support fairness, transparency and
consistency of application and to reflect the increased focus on
personalisation and prevention as set out in Putting People First.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

There are no direct financial implications arising from the
recommendations and any costs that do occur will be contained within
existing resources. The implementation of the recommendations will
need to be carefully monitored to ensure that any future impacts are
picked up and dealt with if they arise.

Page 4 of 7



Page 53

Haringey Co

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

There does not appear to be any legal implications arising from this
update of the progress of putting into place the recommendations for
June 2010.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

An Equalities screening of the Transition policy developed in 2010
concluded the following:

This Policy and its implementation must be compliant with Haringey
Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy 2008 and the Equality Act 2010
from its implementation on 1 October 2010.

Local authorities have a legal duty to challenge discrimination and
prejudice, and to work with partners to improve equality of opportunity,
particularly for those who are most disadvantaged. Understanding the
needs and the differences in younger people with disabilities as they
transition to adulthood is vital to making the best decisions and best use
of resources.

It was also recommended that all transition processes must be reviewed
to ensure compliance with the Equality Act 2010 across the nine
protected characteristics* of:

Age;

Disability;

Gender reassignment;
Marriage and civil partnership;
Pregnancy and maternity;
Race;

Religion and belief;

Sex; and

Sexual orientation.

@ ® ® e @

Information
Information must be given in a format that they can understand as be
part of the young person’s transition process.

Disability

To give appropriate support, all users should be provided with
information in a format that they understand. For example people with
learning disabilities should be supported to make decisions about care
they will be given. Many individuals who might have considerable

' Page 5 of 7



Page 54

Haringey L oune
cognitive impairment can make meaningful decisions if the options are
explained to them appropriately, clearly explaining the advantages and
disadvantages of each option.

Community languages
Young People who need it must be provided with information in
community languages either through an interpreter or in written form.

Summary of actions to ensure Equality

Review transition processes to ensure compliance
with Equality Act

Ensure information about transition is available in
appropriate formats

9. Head of Procurement Comments
Not Applicable.
10.Policy Implications
Adult and Community Services Council Plan Priorities are:

e Encouraging lifetime well-being at home, work, play and learning;

e Promoting Independent living while supporting adults and children in
need; and

e Delivering excellent customer focused cost effective services.

Children and young People’s Service Priorities are:

e Giving Every Child the Best Start in Life - ensuring all children
make good progress from conception to 3 years to improve
outcomes at age 5;

¢ Reducing inequalities; and

e Ensuring children, young people and their families access
services in a timely and appropriate manner.

Full council Plan Priorities can be found on the left hand side of the page
at hitp://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/index.htm.

11.Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 - Recommendations and update; and
Appendix 2 - Transition Policy.

Page 6 of 7



Page 55

Haringey _o
12.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 7 of 7

The following section lists the links that set the local context relevant to
the policy:

1.

Transition Children to Adults (A Review by the Haringev Council
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, March 2010):

2. Priorities of Haringey’s Sustainable Community Strategy 2007-2018:
3.
4. Well-being Strategic Framework Outcomes and Objectives

Haringey Council Priority A Healthy, Caring Haringey: and

(Objectives 1, 3, and 4).



Page 56



Page 57

yn AobB-Aabuniey mmm

10} Y 1dA WoJy Buipuny 10} Sisules| Mau / papuswiwiodsl

[oued uonisuel] 8yl Z} -1 10Z U] ‘||IoM se siaules| Aq
poojsiapun Ajipeal Buipunj Bupjew pue siapinoid J0) usping ayy
Buionpal Jo [eob uno poddns pue ABojopoyiaw jusiedsuely aiow
pue Jajdwis B 80npoJjul 0] SWIE MBIASI 8| ‘MIIASY Bjnw.io
Buipung 61-9] @y} UO SUORE}NSUOI/YN AOD UOIIBONPS MMM
(zL0z Azenuer 7 uo Buiso|d) uone)Nsuod

)}oOM Z| B payoune| sey uoljeonpg Joyj juswpedaq pue yYidA
ay] ‘Aissejweas paonpodjul ale sjuswabuelle mau ay} 1ey)
ains ayew 0] PauJaduol || yyim Ajasoo yiom pue ajo. oibael)s
JIay} ul saiuoyine |easo| uoddns 03 anuiuod |IM Y 1dA 94l

'$$9004d 8y} wJoul 0}

Aemlapun aie sawayos 10|id "sbuiyeuq doysyiom y1dA Jejnbal
J1ay) 1e Jebeuep\ wea ] NJS oyl Ag pajuasaidal sl SJARD 9yl
‘Buiob uo sI pajeodo||e aq ||IM }I MOY UO YIOM pue €10z 1se9) je
IBUN Y dA UiM utewsal |jim 396png ey} Jey} pawlijuod sey Y 1dA
‘wiNNa1LIND J1sy) Jo ubisap ay} ul wopaaly Jajealb siepiaoid
MOJ|B [|IM }I ‘Bul} swes 8y} 1y “uoisinoid ul sdeb Ayiyuspl

pue AJunwwo9 |B20| JIay} JO Spasu ay) }9aw 0} Ajljigisuodsal
J1ay} |i3n4 03 Ajlunuoddo alow wayy Bulnlb pue Buluies)

s,9/doad BunoA Jo suoidweyd se 9|0J JIay} U0 SN20} 0} Saljloyine
[e20] Buimoyje ‘siapinoid Juspuadapul pue sabo||0d w.oj

UYxis ‘sabs)|0o 34 ul uoisiroid 6| - 9| Buipuny Apoalip w1dA
Aouaby Buiutea s,ajdoag BunoA 8y} 98s [|Im WB)SAS mau ay |
"Wwa)sAs suoneoso|e pue buipuny ayy bulAydwis pue
BululjweaJ)s je pawie Buluiel) pue uoneonpa gl - 9| 0} sebueyo
paosunouue uoneonp4 Joj alels Jo Alejaloasg ayl 010z AInr uj

"a|qejiene
uoneuwJojul Jayuny
usym ¢10c HsInay

"MOU J0J paje|dwod

Z uoljepuawiwiodsay

‘paouaj-bul Jou

sI sIy} JI Ajjeroadsae juads sI Asuow
3y} yoiym ui Aem ayj Uo |0Jjuod pue
pes| 8y} 8ye) pjnoys [1ouno) ay |

L uonepuawiwiodsy

:suoljepuswwooal
Buimoyjjo} ay} spew

|sued ay| -uoneonpa Jaybly Jayjo
yym Jayiaboj} Buluiesy pue uoneonpa
9] 1s0d JO SwJoj [|e 0} spuny

JO uoneoO||e ayj Joj ao1joeld pue me|
ul 8|qisuodsal ulewsal |[Im |IouUno)
S|IIMS pue Bululea ay) ‘wusul

ay) u] -uone|sibe| Aiessadau

ay} Jo Buissed ayj pue uolje}Nsuod
0] 108lgns ‘@ininy 8y} Ul saioyne
[e20] ybnouy} palaalep aq [|Im
s969]|00 pue sw.oj Yixis 1o} Buipuny
81-9| 1ey) ‘sebueyd Juswuianob

Jo Assuiyoew ay} jo ued

Se ‘pajuno2oe Sey JUsWUIBA0L) ay)
1By} aleme apew Sem |sued ay |
Sjuswabuele

Buipun} 0] Sabueyd pasodoid
[IDUN0D S|INS pue buiuiea | ay

Alejuswiwio)

asuodsay

SuOollepUBWILLODY

louno) AsBuriey

I Xipuaddy




Page 58

Buipuny juiol siy) penunuod aJe) [e1o0s NPy pue SJARD
"Jeak auo 1o} pajojid aq 0] 1s0d SIy) pajgeus yolym paliuapl
Buipunj juelb pue piemio) usye} Sem UOlIEPUBWIWIOIAI SIY |

3lom pue

2102 -010g @2e(d
Ul 8010 pajedIpa(

SaNINJIIP 8y} Jo pauies) [aued ayL
SGOIAI9S BUBUI]
G UOEPUBWILIOIDY

" asn
ul si pue padojanap usaq sey Aemyied aie) yjjeaH buinuiuo)
"SJUSWIWIOD 10} pale|nalio Buleg pue w.loj yelp ul Ajualind si siy |
‘Aemyjed Hi\ e dojeasp 0} SIBUOISSIWWOI SHN Yim Bunjom

ale aled [el00Ss NPy pue SdAD ‘Sweal)s }Jom Inoj ayj uo

pue g| 1e 92IAIaS A\ Uo pajuasaidal |[om ale S92IAISS U)|edaH

‘ssalboud
ul Aeemyjed yjjesH
|ejua|y “paye|dwod

sAemyjed 7 Jono ¢

"SONss| y)jeay |ejusw
yym ajdoad BunoA 1oy shkemyied uo
siseydwa Jenoied yym padojonsp
Jayunj si yjieay yum xiom

3y} Jey} spuswwodal [sued ay]

TNESH UIA SHOM
p uonepuUBWIWOIdY

‘uolnjewuojul jo Buueys ayy anosdwi

0] s|euolssajoid pue saljiwe} yum A|asojo Buiyiom ale pue

[dued uolIsuel]| BY} UO 8|0J Ad) B p|ay sAem|e aABY SUOIXauuo0D)
‘dnoub Buluueld sy} Aq dn }os swealls ¥Jom Inoy 8y} uo
uonejuasaldal os|e S| 818y ‘Asuow 1o} anjeA 82uapIAd Ajipeal
ued pue AjaAioaye aiow pajabie) ale pue sainp Aiojnjels

198W SBIIAIBS 1By} 8INSUS 0} PaINoNIISal pue pajenjeAs usaq
sey aoIn8s ay] *(Z1-1102) Jeah 1sed ay) JoA0 suononpal 18bpnq
Jueoliubis paoe) ABY SUOIXBUUOY pue 82IAIBS UYINOA YL

8|04 suoIxauuod) Buiiyny mou ‘uonedioiued pue Ajunwwo)
UINOA pue ‘wea] BuipuayO YinoA 8y} wouj uonejuasaidal
sopnjoul mou dnolb Buiuueld oibajel)s gL je 92IABS AN

paja|dwo)

‘salouabe Aay Jo 1SI| 8y} ul papnjoul
aqg p|noys swea ] Buipuayo

UINOA pue (82I1AI8S SUOIXauuo?))
wea | ydoeaanQ Hnpy ayj jey}
puawwodal [sued ay]| ‘siapirold
pue sjuaied ‘sadInIas Alejun|oA
pue Aiojniels wol) saAejuasaldal
apm sas1idwod dnoub oibajens
Mau 8y -diysiauped Ayjigesig
Buluiea synpy 8y} pue aoIAI8S
s,8]/doad BunoA pue uaip|iyd ay}
usamjaq dnoub Buluueld uonisuel
oib6ajel;s ol e se paysijgelsa
u2aq MoU sey g| 1e a2IAIag AN

g1 18 9JIAIaS A

¢ uonepuawwoday

"Jeak auo Joj Buipuny
UOISUSIXd paAladal Jaulea| BunoA auo uonippe uj '|nyssaoons
alam suoneolidde |je pue a69)|00 |enuapisal isijeloads

‘'suoisinoid

90IAI8s Aep JO Swa) ul 81ed [e1oos
}npe uo joedwi 8sIaApe ue aAey
pINo9 siy} se Ajjeloadss spunjy Jo
Buioua) Buu ainsus 0} JuswulaAob
[esjuad AqQoj| pinoys |1ouno) ay |




Page 59

‘porepdn
u9a(q sey 92I1AI9S uoljew.ou] Ajiwe4 8y} uo uonew.lolu|

:Buimol|o} 8y} apnjoul 8)ep 0} sjuswanosdw]
‘sjeuoissajold pue sjuaied ‘gidoad BunoA 1o} uonewuojul

ul uoew.ojul

YjIMm auoz
uoljisuel) paseq
g ‘padojansp

uonisues) ayl yum Buijiom saiousbe
[l 1By} 8insua p|noys SaoIAIeS
s,8|doad BunoA pue ualp|iy)
uonewojur buiroiduw]

anoldwi 0} wead)s YIom e paysi|gelse sey g| e a2IAaS AN uoljew.oyu| 9 uonepusWWOIdy
‘pJeog diysiauped pue wnio} sialed
}npe ojul uonisuely ul 8jdoad BunoA o siaiedjualed Jo
uonejuasaldal ul 8sealdul 0} pa| Yolym saiiAioe poddng e
pue ‘uoljisued) ul sjusied 0} uoiewlojul
aAIsuayasdwod uo ssed Aay} 1By} ainsua 0} SGARD Ul
s|euolssajoid Aoy yym synpe ul ssesoid uolesijeuosiad
pue saolAIes Jo abuel Jo ssaualeme Buisiey e
‘uonisuedy ul sjdoad
BunoA yum saijiwey ||e 0} pae|naJd uoljisuely Joy sdipdo] e
‘syuased 10j
Uol}ISUBJ} UO }3}4e9| UOIJBWLIOUI B|CISS800e JO uoljeledald e -uostad Bunok yoes
‘Aunwwod |edo| 0} Joj sseo0ud uolsuely ay) buneuipio
uinjas o} sjuswade|d [eluspisal ybnoiog jo no ui djdoad -09 Ul sjuswedap ||e 99SIaA0 0}
BunoA 1oy Aylunuoddo epinoad o0y uonepuno4 sindsjoH Ajjigisuodsal yym sao1nIas yjesH
weyuano | yum joafoid aousuadxs yiom Jo uonesiuebiQ e PUE SOV PUB HNPY SAARD UILHM
‘saljiwey Jiay) pue ajdoad BunoA Apuiol Bunesado Jaoiyo poddns
001 Aq pspusye pue pajiqiyxe siapiroid aieo [eloos }npe Allwey uonisuel) pajedipap e si
€€ UdIym Je Jie4 saniunuoddQ uoiisuely jo uonesiuebio e 919y} Jey} puawiwioddl pue Jayjoue
- uoisinoad 0} 80IAI8S SUO WOoJ} uonisuel)
a1ed |eloo0s })jnpe pue ssado.d uoljisuel) ayj Jnoge ay) Jo swajqoud juaiayul ay)
UaAIb suolejuasald pue uolewloul Ydiym je uoljisued) ajebniw djay pjnom sadinles yjjeaH
ul s|doad BunoA jo syuaied G Aq papuspe sem yoiym pue (SOY) se21nIeS Ajlunwiwo)
L LOZ PuUe QL0 Ul BuiueAs uonisued) Jo uonesiuebli e pue Jnpy ‘(SdA®D) S@0IAIeS
‘Aa1j0d ajdoad BunoA pue ualipjiyd yim
uonisuel; Juiof 8y} uo saol1AIas Asejun|oA pue Aiojnjels 3JOM P|NOD OYM JBJ140 paledIpap
woJ} jeuolssejold ‘siaied pue sjuaied yim uoneynsuo) e e Jey} }|o} pue ssao0.d uoiisuel) ayj
:paAaIyoe usaq aoe(d JO sanxa|dwod sy} Buipuejsiepun

aABY Sawoo1no Buimoljoy ay] "Z10zZ YyoJep o1 dn juswabuelie

ul swwesboud

ul saljiwe} swos Aq paousliadxe




Page 60

[|om Se 8}Isgam 8y} uo ajqejieAe si saniunuoddo Buiwooyuoy ayy
uo uonewJsojul pue adsuepinb uonesijeuosiad ‘sjualed Joy diy usy
do] pue Aoijo4 uonisuel ] ay} Buipnjoul uoiewloul UolISUR) ||V

‘ajisqam AsbuueH

uo a|qe|ieAe pue a)ua) wiod 9 AebuleH pue sjooyos

Ul 8sn Ul pue 9)|qIssadde A||n} ate asay] "sbuipiodal oapia

pue saqlIos ‘S|OqWAS JO 8sNn ay} SBpNJoUl SIY| "SBYSIM PUB SMBIA

J1ay) ssaudxa 0] uonisues ul ajdoad BunoA 1oy ewlsoyoid Jo abuel
e padojanap sey 92IAI9S saljljigesiq pue spaaN [euolippy ayL

"SMUl| [euolieu pue SJARD 8Uj O3 ul| ||!M pue
wswdojoAap ul Ajjualingd S| aJedlleH UO SUOZ UoljIsuel| e
pue ‘payoune| pue padojorsp
usaq sey Al0)0alIp a4ed |BI00S jnpe ay) ‘ aledlleH e
‘uonewJoyul Jo Buleys Joy saniunuoddo paseasoul
sey pJeog diysiaupued ay} pue wnlioy s Jajed }npe
By} uolisuel} Ul sialeg/sjualed Jo ouepus)je pasealou| e
ss9004d uonisuel) ay) paoualiadxs
aAeY oym siaied/siualed pue ajdoad BunoA o} e}
0} saniunuoddo apnjoul pue Buiobuo usaq aney Ajjesuad
pue sjooyos ul sbunesw aouepinb pue uonewloju| e
‘ssao0.d siy poddns
0] padojaAap uaaq aAeY S)a|jed| uoljew.lojul peal Ase] e
‘9|doad BunoA 1oy Aemyied ayj Auea|o 1n0 S18S YoIym
sAemyied pue sjooojoid uonisuel) padojonap aAeY S\ e
‘S9OIAIBS JUBAS|aJ 0} SJaJed/sjualed
1sodubis pue poddns osje wnio4 ay} ‘Ajpuauy Jasn
pue 8]qISS822e. S| UOI}BWIOoUl 8JINSUS 0} SjuB}NSUO0D pue
SI0)P?, SB 0B WNJIO4 S Jaied/sjuaied aA|0AU| AabBulle e
‘sjeuolssajoid pue siaseo/sjualed ‘gidoad BunoA
0] 9|gejieAe Ajopim sI SIY) pue sieah gg — z| pabe ajdoad
BunoA 1o} saolAles Jsijeloads pue pajebie) ‘|esiaAlun
Buimoys syiomiau aaiy) ay) ssoloe Alojoalip e paosnpo.d
sey 90IAI8S Ajlunwwo) pue uonedioiued Yinop e

" juswdojansp

BunoA Jo uonisuel) 8y} 0] pajedipap
‘sabed gom a1e10d109- uou AjpusLly
-lasn dojaAap p|noys SaoIAIeS
s,8|doad BunoA pue ualp|iy)

/ uonepuswuwioodsy

‘suoisinoid ybnoioq Jo jno Buipnpoul
papinold 8q pjnoys jeym pue
uoddns 1o} 06 03 aleym Jo sjielap
‘a|gejieAe uoddns pue sa2IAI8S
‘salousbe ||e Jano9 0} ,slale)

pue sJasn a2IAI8s 1o} apinb Ases -
S92IAIBS }INPY O} SBJIAIBS S,UdIp[Iyd
woJy Buinow pue suonisuel |,
punoue Alojoalip 1o yoed
uoljewuoul ue jo uononpoud ayy ul
paAjoAul 89 pjnoys ajdoad BunoA jo




Page 61

‘uoddns
pue asuepinb jeuonippe alinbas woym jnqg eLsjo
S)INpYy 128w jou op oym asoy} buiuoddns uo siseydwa
yum uiebe ‘uonisued) ul aien ul ajdoad bunoA Bunabie)l
oS|e S| |aued 8y "92IAIaS paljuapl Jivy} yum abebus
0] pauoddns pue payoel] usaq aAeY S83jUBW pue |sued
uonisuel] +¥1 8y} ybnouy; paynuapi ale sjdoad BunoA
9y "uoljisuel} Ul 8|qeJau|nA pawaap ale OUm Ing eLaid
S)INpY 8y} 128w jou op oym ajdoad BunoA Buiuoddns
ul |NJSS809ns AJaA uaaq sey awwelboud Bulojusw ay| e
-payUap! ueaq aAeYy g1 Qg Ul uoljisuel} Joj
sue|d pasiaal pue sjuawssasse bullinbal sjdoad BunoA
[|le pue sjuswssasse ale) yjeaH buinunuo) Buuinbai
a|doad BunoA asoy) salyiluapl [pued UOIISUBI| +| BY] e
‘DjJomawel4 uo aposida uolisuel) pajedlpap
e Jo uswdojanap ay} Aq pauoddns Buieqg s JJom SIy| e
‘G102z 01 dn apew aq 03 suonosloid pajielap
so|geus uonisuel ul ajdoad BunoA Jo eseqelep ay| e
‘siseq
Alyiuow e uo s)Npy Yum paleys si sieak | abe wouy
uonisuel) ul 9jdoad BunoA je jo ajyoid Ny Buimoys eleq e
‘110z Aine Aq @0e|d Ul pue paalbe s)npe
W04} S82IAIBS JIay} pey sjooyas |eloads  bBuines| sidoad
BunoA |je Aq paouapins uaaq sey siy) Ajuenodwi 1So\ e
‘L 1L- 800Z usamiaq saJleuuonsanb
JUBWISSaSSE J|as ay} AQ pajelisuowap se uolisuel)
JO seale Aay ||e ul sjuswanoidwi Juediiubis spew
Bbuiney se AsbulieH pajel yoiym swwelbold uonisuel |
|[euoneN ayl Aq pasiubooal Ajjewloy usaq sey Synpy
pue SdA®D usamiaq sjuswabuelie uonisuel) paroidw| e

paja|dwo)

‘ejep
Jo asn/Bulieys Janaq pue sbunesw
‘Buruiesy weay juiol Bulnsus
sjuswedap usamiaq Ssisixa
Bupiom juaiole pue pasoidu
ey} ainsua p|noys SaoIAI8S
s,8|/doad BunoA pue ualpiyd

g uonepuswWIWoIdy

"Slap|oyaXe]ls 0] pale|nallo se

‘a|ge|jieAe suoido pue sylomjau
‘S9OIAIBS JNOQe SJaJed pue siasn
Joj uonew.oyul Buipinoid ‘ejdoad




Page 62

8y} 0] uononpal ay) usss os|e sey sadlAIes 2lgnd uo
10edwi Bunnsal ay) pue mainay Buipuadg aAisusyaidwo) ay |
"wiea) uolisuel) ay) Joj Bulyels ul esesloul ou usaq sey alay |

ul sebueyo 1nq
Ayoedeo Bulyels
ul 8seaJoul ON

OM] U}IM JIUN [|jewS e S| Wea)
uolsuel) ayj Jey) juasedde si
6 UoBpUSWIWOI9Y

‘wnJjoads gSy a9y uo ajdoad

Joj uoisinoid Buisnoy ybnoaoq ul Jo Juswdo|dasp ayy
uoddns 0] siapinoid |eo0] yum Buiobuo yiom pue ybnoloq
ul sanlunuoddo Aep oi10ads wsiine mau Jo juswdojsAsp
ay} pue SV yejs bBuluiesy ul spew uaaq sey

ssalboud jueoliubis pue uejd uonoe juiod | e padojaaap
sey sa2IAIas AlejunjoA pue Aioiniess ‘syualed Buisudwoo
dnolg Bules)g Japlosig wnijoadg onisnny ayl

pue

‘ssao0.d 8y} yum uonoejsies Jiay) ssaidxe 0} ssaid |eoo|
pue siabeuew 0} uaplM Ajjuadal sey ssao0.id uonisuel)
ay} paja|dwoo mou sey oym uewom BunoA suo jo syualed
pue uoljisuel) punole AjaIxue Jo suoissaldxa ay} ul
uononpal jueolyiubis e usaq sey aiay] "d|qe|leA. S82IAISS
Jo abuel pue ssa004d uolIsuel) 8y} Ul 82UBPIUOI |elusled
pasealoul 0} pa| sey Jie4 saniunuoddp pue sjualed

JOJ SUOISSOS UOI}ewJOUl [enuue ayj JO SS829NSs ay |
{S82IAIBS }INPY Ul 82U0 yoeoudde uonesijeuosiad ay)
Buissaooe 1o} paledald seneq aq 0} ajdoad BunoA sjgeusa
[IIM SIY] "S82IAI8S Yealq Joys Jo 1disdal ul ale oym
90IAIBS Ssal}l|igesig pue spaau [euolippy 8y} ul ajdoad
BunoA 03 sjebpnq [enpiaipul apinoid 0] Aemuapun Si JIOAA
‘oo1j0e1d 159Q 109|}81 0} sue|d uonisuel) auljweans 0}
Aemuapun si ylom pue paalbe usaq aAey saljljigisuodsal
pue S9|0J Jea|D JoW ale SJUBWISSASSY BREL UOIDaS

0] uone|al ul sainp Alojnjels ainsus 0} S|ooyos |eloadg
pue ajua) wio4 ,9 AebuneH ‘sjooyos Aiepuodss

ul SOON3S ‘@o1A18s uonedionued pue Agunwiwo)

‘YINoA 8yl yum aoe|d uaye) aney sbunoesw ‘sadinIas
SUOIXauuo0) pue YnoA ayy ul uononpal ay} buimojjo4




Page 63

"9Jjuad alowa|seH

Je apisal pue sindg e aousliadxa YIoMm SS800e 0} 9|ge aq

[ Aayl ybnoioq ui yoeq uonisued) Jisy) Jo ped sy "ybnoioq jo
Jno sjooyas |enuspisal puane oym ajdoad BunoA 1o} aousliadxs
YIOM S3]eald Yoiym Jeak 1xau Aleniga4 ul pajeadal aq

[IM pue JeaA ise| 1no palled sindg yim josloud jojid [njsseoong

‘Buinied
gol ybnouyy yuswAojdwsa pied pauieb Ajnjssaoons aney ajdoad
om} diysiauped sanljigesiq Buiuies| ayy UlyIAA ‘Saljigesip Yyim

ajdoad 0] pajebie) aq 0} sqol sjgeus 0} sanunuoddo Buiried
gol 1e pa)00| aAey am uolippe U] ‘sisuped 10}0as Alejun|oa
Jo uoddns ayj yym si SIy | “1ounod ay} yum juswAojdwa oyul
salljigesip yum ajdoad uoddns 0] aoe(d ul |000j04d B 8ABY SN

Moel] uQ

yym ajdoad BunoA 1o} weisAs ejonb
JuswAojdwa ue JapIsuod pjnoys
AabulieH ul s82IAI8S S82IN0SaYy
uewnH ey} puswwodal |sued
a8y ‘way] peau oym sjdoad BunoA
asoy} Joy sjuswaoe|d asualadxe
ylom pue saniunuoddo juswAojdwe
Bunealo ul aAjoeold aq 0} spaau
[PUNOY 8yl "SIV 0} SAARD wou
uolisued) ay} ayew Aayj se spasu
|[euoneonpa |eloads yjm sjdoad
BunoA oy saniunuoddo juswAojdwa
JO Yoe| e sI a1ay} jey) Juasedde si y
Buiuiel] g uswAojdw3

0L uonepuawwoossy]

‘'suofelidse pue
saysim s,uosiad BunoA ay) 199)j81 yoiym }as ale sjabie)
pue sainyded aJe S|ie}jap UOIISURL) ||B 8INSUd 0} SMAIADY
[enuuy Q| JeaA |e 19b1e] 0] S82IAI8S SSOJOe Juswaalby e
pue ‘spaau Buisnoy pue s|iys buiai
Juspuadapul uo siseydwsa Jejnoiied yum paya|dwod Ajny
aJe sue|d uonisuel) pasiAal aINSUd 0} SOONITS YIM MO\ e
‘210z AInp ul jooyos aneg|
0] anp ajdoad BunoA 1oj pauue|d sjuswissasse Ajowi| e
‘1102 AInf Ul |]ooyos Yo oym
spaau xa|dwod yym ajdoad BunoA 1oy aoe|d ul UOISINOIH e
‘sjenplAlpul 9)qib1a Jo) paalbe
uoisinoid pue paja|dwod sjuswssasse yjeay buinunuo) e
.Jeak siyy
SawW092)N0 BuiMo||0) By} Ul payNsal sey SIy| “JJom Jo Aouaioiye
anosdwi ued am jey} os sajelado |sued snid | uonisuel| ay
MOY PaMBIAB] DABY BM JOASMOH ‘SIa)JOM |BIO0S uoljisuel) Jo
yiom ay) woddns 0] a|ge Ajsnoinald alem oym JJejs suoixauuo)

"JusIdIje aiow
aq 0} |aued snid |

Aouabe-ijinw ayy
Jo @o1j0e4d Bupjiom

"sjual|o Joddns 03 wea) uonisuel)
ay} ulyym Ayoedeo pjing o)
juepnodwil si ]| “spaau poddns aAey
1yBiw oym sjualo 10} JusSSasse
Ayiqibije 1no Buikiied oy uonippe

Ul spaau xa|dwod yym sjualo Jo
siaquinu abie| yum Buljesp siayiom




Page 64

‘s109loid asay) 40} 8|01 uonen|eAd
pue Buliojiuow apinoid os|e ||Im SiaAeg| a1ed BunoA Jo dnoub y

"S|ooyos |e1ads

BPISIBAIY pue 8| A ay) Je sgqn[o s [00yos Jaye ul Bulesiun|oa
aJe ‘ulny ul HJOAN Wea | Jo siaquisw ay) pue salljigesip

Upm ajdoad BUNOA By} Yim Jo3UN|OA B1)U8D WIS 9 dY) WOl
sjuapn)S awwelbold sy} Jo Juswa|e Aay e se Buliasajun|oa
paysi|qeisa aney pue yaam Jad syybiu aaiy} 198w dnoib

3yl "WOAA Wed} — AJIAOo. WNNOLIND BJJXS Ue paysi|ge)ss sey
90IAISS Saljl|Igesiq pue Spaau |euolippy 8y} pue sjualed yjm
uonounfuod ul asusd wio4 Y9 AsbuueH “s|iys aouspuadapul
J1ay) poddns 0} uonisuesy ul 8jdoad BunoA 1oy uoissas

Buiuans |euonippe ue paysi|ge}sa Os|e Sey aJaws|SeH "a1juad
alawa|seH e Aemuspun sI swwelboid aousiiadxa yiom Buljjos
‘usyeuapuUNn sey a2IAIBS saljljigesip Buiules| jJnpe JJom

10/1d 8y} Jo 1no uasue sey pue paybiybiy usaq Apealje sey siy|

Joel] uQ

"uoljisued) ul asoy} Joy Ajjeroadsa
‘lapow 9|0J Se pue aAluadul ue

Se Joe 0S|e p|nom pue suoljelidse
J1ay} 8dueyusa pjnom siy|

"10)09G Auejun|op pue sabajjo)
‘SHN @y} Ul :sswoy ualpjiyd ulyym
‘6 uoissajold a1ed ayy uIlyym
}IOM 0} a1ed BulAes| ale oym asoy)
Buiuies; JopISUOD piNOYS |10UN0)
8y} jey) puawiwodal |jsued ay |
L1 uonepuswiwioddy

"yoJdep\ Jaye sanuiuod swwelboud siy) 1ey) papuawiwodal

sl }] "sswwelbold snoueA Jiay} Jo syiom}au poddns

8y} ojul payul| ale sjuedioiied ||e 1ng pasead mou sey Buliojus|y
's99IAI8s Aoueubaid abeuss) 10 821AI8S asnsiw aoueisgns/bniq
‘S9OINIBS U)|eay |ejusw 0} palidjal usaq aAey auoN “Buiuiesy
AuswAojdwa ul ale e pue 108loid ay) paajdwod Ajjnjssaaons
aney ajdoad BunoA usasyi4 “10oloid ayy 1o} sjdoad paiiuapl
yoiym jaued snid ¥ 1e dn }8s alom ela}l) "BLIBILID 9JIAISS JINpe
198W Jou op oym uonisued) ul sjdoad BunoA uoddns 03 syuow
g1 1sed ayj J0j aoe|d ul swwelboid Bulojusw jojid e aAey ap)

‘salyjiqesip buiuies| yum ajdoad 1oy

sanunuoddo juswAojdwsa pue Buluiesy sapinoid yoiym JeaAh siyy
Js|lies ale [e100S )npy Aq 95D s|ilyumo( ay} Jo youne| 8yl
"SWINJIO} pajelnosse pue pleog diysiaupued sanljigesiq

Buiuiea ay) 0} suoidweyo se joe pue Jieyd oym ajdoad

Joy sanunuoddo juswAojdwa pied pajqeus aney am uonippe uj

"sJauped yum Jo Ajjeussiul Jayye
Ajjigeure)sns juswAojdwa ainsua 0}
saniigesip [eaisAyd yym pue sanssi
yyeay [ejusw ‘sannoiyip buluies)




Page 65

‘Juswnoop
By} Ul passalppe ale - 9)A)s 9yl ‘|e1oos ‘19aied
‘leuoneonpa - suonelidse s.uosiad BUNoA ay) ||om moy e
:Buipnjoul ssesoud Buiuue|d
uolnisuel) ay} ainsse Ajljenb 0} Aemiapun si swwelboud jo)d v

‘slased/jualed pue ajdoad BunoA Joj aouepinb pue uonewloyul
UO Weal)s YI0M ay) Ul pue g| Je adlAIag A\ ul Jauled
Aoy e sI 821A18S uonedidiued pue Aunwwo?) ‘YinoA ay |

‘Buiuiesy pue uoneonpa

91 1sod ul uo anow Aayj se ajdoad pajgesip BunoA poddns

0] ‘sjooyos ybnouyy ssadoud sgE|L S JO uons|dwod sy} 8jeulplo-09
pue Joj ue|d |m a2lIA18s uonedidiied pue Ajunwwo) YnoA ay)
Jejnoiued ul jey Jeajo sayew Abajelis ay| "Sassalppe 92IAI8S
ay} 1ey} paau Alewud ay) Ag “Yiomiau yoes ul ajdoad BunoA o)
Bunejas saoinias Buipinold suonesiueblo sy} sesiewWNS YdIym
Buiddew aoinles aAIsuayaidwod e usyelapun sey 92IAI8S 8y |

‘slapinoad 10j0as AsejunjoAa pue Alojniels

Aay Buinjoaul ‘ajdoad BunoA 1oy AisAljdp 821AI8S JO UOljeUIpIO-09
ay} Jo} yJomawely e apinoid 03 Jno syes Abajelis ay | "pooylnpe

0] UoI}ISuBl) [NJSS820NS B 109))0 0} Japlo ul poddns Bulob uo

puUB SUOIJUBAIB]UI BAISUBIUI paau ajdoad BunoA jo Ajuoulw e jey)
sasiubooal Abajens ay| ¥102- | L0z AebuueH ul sjdoad Buno A
Joj ABajens yino A ay} uo Bunnsuod Ajjualind st SARD 9yl

‘ABuow 1o} anjeA aouapInd Ajipeal

ued pue AjaAioaye aiow pajabie) ale pue sainp Aiojnjels

198W S8IIAIBS 1By} 8INSUS 0} PaINONIISal pue pajenjeAs usaq
sey a0In8s ay] *(Z1-1102) Jeah 1sed ay) JoA0 suononpal 186pnq
weodlIubls paoe) 8ABY SUOIXB8UUOD) pue 82IAI8S YINOA 8yl

Joel] uQ

‘Bunsodubis pue adIApe 0] Ssadoe
Jayo pue ajdoad BunoA |enpialpul
Woddns 03 Ajin} 8jel9do0o 0) pasu
SN|d 8Jju8dqor pue sadIAIBsS yjeay
‘S9OINIBS J93leD }Npe ‘S92IAIBS
suoIXxauuo) ‘suoisinoid sinoy

JO 1n0 Joy Aejnoiued sanjiqisuodsal
JO saul| Jeajo ysljqeisa 0} sauabe
[|le usamiaq |020)0.d UOEDIUNWWOD
0} epew aJe sjuswarosduwi

1By} aInNsua p|NoYs Sa2IAISS

ajdoad BunoA pue ualipjiyd
S9JIAJ8G SUOIXauuo)

Zl uonepusawiwosdy]




Page 66

-00 Bulaq sI }4om sy ‘snidyy| Jo abe ay) wouy ajdoad BunoA

awos 1ey) pabpsimouoe |sued ay |

Jo uonewuoyul onsijoy Buunides spiemo) Bupiom Apealje aie s paja|dwo) yL uonepusawiwoddy]
‘saljljigesip palinboe yum ajdoad

BunoA 1o} aie) |e100S }NpY pue SJAD USaM]}aQ SJUBLISSISSe "$92JNn0Sal

ol jo uoneoynuapl psjgeus sey |aued snid {7 8y} JO JJom 90.1e9s JO uonesl|in Joyealb

By} UolIppe Ul puB ‘aJed |elo0S }Npe pue yjjeaH ‘SdAD Ssooe Buunsua ‘uoneoldnp Jo |9A9)

woJ) uoneuasaldal sey pue Ajuenbal syesw |sued a1ed xo|dwod dU} 90Npal pue SadIAISS duljweal]s

3y 'Spaau aled pue yjjeay Buinuiuod yym asoyy Jenaiped PINOM SIY]| "SBJINISS USBM]S(

ul ‘sueld ainjny SWIOUI }I 8INSUS pue uoljewsolul }abie) uonewlojul jo Buueys Janeq

YoIym paonpouiul uaaq aney sewlojosd map "ssadoud uoljisuely pue Bupjom Jasoo yum Jayaboy

pasiAal 8y} Jo Buipueisispun poob e si a1y} Jey) ainsus SOIJIAIIO. JUBWSSASSE Jo uoneoldnp

pue aulnoJ ale S|ooYdS Wealjsulew wodl (S,0ONIS) sJojeulpio asiwiuiw 0} yoeoidde pejesbajul

-00 Spas| |euoleonp3 [eladg pue sjooyos [e1oads yim ue aq p|noys aiay} |090j0.d

sbunaay\ ‘uonewlojul jo Bueys parosduwll pue SjUBWISSOSSE uoljIsuel} 8y} Yjim aosueplodoe

paleuIpJO-00 SABY 0} POaU 8y} SSalppe s|0d0jold mau ay | ul Jey} spuswiwodau |sued ay ]

‘pa1ajdwod usaq aAey sAemyjed pue sjoo0joid uonisues) ay | paja|dwo) € uonepuawiwiossy

‘papuswIWoal S| uoisinold [eljuapisal isijeloads
3JI9UM Y TdA YIM SJUBLUSSOSSE JuBAd|al JO AJjIqIpaid 8y} e
pue ‘uapinoid Buiuiesy/34
pajeubisap e yum spasu poddns s .uosiad BunoA
3y} JNnoge uoljewlojul 8y} JO ssaujnjesn pue Ajeo ayy e
:1$9) 0S|e pjnom ssa20.1d aouelinssy Ajlenp ayj Ajleuonippy

‘uoljoe paalbe Aue Jo Ajieo pue ssauajendoidde e
pue ‘saouaipne
JuaJaylp 0} 9|qIssadoe si jey) abenbue| ajeldoiddy e
‘Ajleuseixa pue ybnoioq ayy uiyym
uoisinoid ejernidosdde jo Buipuejsiapun pue abpajmouy e
‘yoeoudde pasjuad uosiad e JO 80UBPINE e
‘ojelidoidde aleym 038 Ajlwej ‘9o1AI8S
[e100s ‘yijeay Buipn|oul passalppe pue poojsiapun
AlIn} a1e spasau Joddns s .uosiad BunoA ayj jey) 8ouspIne e




Page 67

JO ssauboud siojluow pue salyiuapl ey} S}Npe pue SadIAIeS
ualp|iyo usamiaq dnoub Buiyiom juiol si atay | pajuswaldwl
8Q 0} uoljepuawwodal SIy} d|qeus ||Im SIy} pue ‘gL D)
9oIM8g A\ ‘dnoub Buluued oibajel;s julol ayy Jo diysiequiaw

Buliojyiuow oiy10ads jey) ainsus
SHOS 18yl puswiwodal [sued ay |
SRV

BUISNOH AJIlUNWIWOY)) g olbolens

ay} Jo Jed ale saolnles Buisnoy pue Ajunwwo? oibaiens paje|dwo) gL uonepudWWOIdNY
‘uolsinold |BOO| SBSBIMOYS YoIYMm Sliey
sallunuoddo pue suoISSas uoljewlojul Jualed uonisues; e
pue :sab9||02 |enuapisal ybnoioq Jo 1no BunisiA saljiwe;
0} Joud uoisinouid jnpe ybnoisoq ul jo uonjowold aAloe e JapeyD
‘saljlwey/sjualed wioy yoeqpas) apnjoul ale) Jawoisn) s,|Iouno) ay}
yoiym sjooojoud pue Aoijod uonisued) Jo Juswdoeasq e yym aul| ul sauinbua 0} Buipuodsau
:apnjoul yoiym Jo} spJepue)s wnwiuiw ay}
saljIAljoe |eJaAas ybnouay) saljiwey Jo suonejoadxs buibeuew 0] alaype sjuawpedsp [10Uno9 ||e
AlaAijoe ale am 0S|y "SJa)Jom suoixauuo) Ag uayeuspun 1By} spuawiwiodal j| ‘sjuswyedaq
Ajsnoinaid sanianoe ay) Jo swos yum Bunioddns pauels aney [1IoUNOD wWoJ) 8suodsal
(S.0DN3S ) sJojeulplo-0) spaaN |euoneonpg [e1nads "HYSH BAI9231 0} uaye) awl Jo yjbus| ayy
1sod paonpal Ajjueolyiubis sey 821AI8S SUOIXaUUOY) JO 804 BY | 1e uoneJisni) passaldxe saoINeS
"JoW aJe splepuels Wnuwiuiw aje) Jawolsnd s [Iouno) UOIXaUUOD WOJ} SaAljejuasalday
8y} jey) ainsus 0} ade|d ul ale syuswabuelle BuLIOjUO paje|dwo) GL uonepuswuwioddy]

‘g| aid pale)s aq 0} sseo0.d Juswissasse

uonesijeuosiad ay) Ss|geus 0S|e |00} SIY| "SIoY}JoM 81ed |elo0s
NPV pue SJAD AQ pessaooe aq ||IM YdIym pue Sjusissasse
JO uoneoijdnp asiwiuiw pue ainydeo ||IM YoIym |00} SwalsAs
Buibplqg uonisue) e Jo jJuswdojansp Jo abels paoueApe e ale
am uonippe u| “dnolb snid {1 8y Jo ylom ay1 ybnoiyy pajeulpio

"'Spaau |elo0s
pue |euonjows ‘|eaisAyd ‘uoneonpa
sulwJis}ap 0} ‘8l s,|enplAlpul

ue Jo sjoadse |e Buunideo

1S|Iym uoneoldnp asiwiuiw

0] S|00} Juswissasse Aouabe

-}jNW 8y} JO M3IASJ B pusawiwiodal
ssg|ayuanau Aay) yJomawel 4
JUBWISSASSY UOWWOY) ay}

ybno.uy) passalppe aq 1ybiw sanssi




Page 68

6l -1 L @yl "suonesyyoads jo uoneledald sy} pue sassaosoud
Juswainooud wuoyul |Im Ylom ay] -Juswdinba jsijeloads
pue uoljisued) aq ||IM SNO0} JO Seale 0M) 8y} Jey) paalbe sey

JUBWAIN00Id [Blud) Yim A|8so|o
YJOM SBDIAIBS }JINPY PUB S,udlp|iyd
1ey} puswwodal [aued ay |

pue paysijgeisa uaaq sey dnoib mainal BuluoISSILLIWOY) JUIOL )oeld} uQ 6 uonepuawWWodsy
"S9OINIBS

‘AaburieH ul AJlunwiwod B0 Ul ¥oeq uinjal 0} Buissaooe Jo Bunijouaq jou ale oym

ybnouoq Jo 1no paoe|d Ajjuaing ate oym ajdoad BunoA poddns SJuUaIj0 JO Jaquinu ay} Buisiwiuiw
0] sJapinoid |eao] yum Apuiol Bupjiom ale am ‘Os|y *|0J3U0D pue sny} ‘uolsuel) Ul 8souy} 0}
9010y0 ‘Juapuadapul 8oueyua 0} sjuswabuedle Bulal pauoddns papinoid S82IAISS JO JUBWBdUBYUD
wua} Buoj Jo Jaquinu Buisealoul 0} syjuswdojaasp Buisnoy 0] pe3| ||IM SIY| "pauljwealls

Aay Ajnuspl sey yoiym syuswabuelle Buiom Jasoo ale aiay) pue panosdwl 8q ued sjellajal
uonippe uj ‘ueld juswisaau] ybnoiog ul dnoub sy Jo spasau pue ssad9oe ey} os BuisnoH
ay) buiAuapi e ul paynsal sey siy| ‘uonisued) ul sjdoad BunoA pue }NpYy S,ualp|iyD usamjaq aoe|d
3y} Jo spaau ay) Ajljuspl 0} S82IAI8S Buisnoy pue s)npe usamiaq ul sainseaw aAloeold nd saoinIes
wswabuelie Bupjiom aaoeold e mou si a1y ] "gl @ 92IAISS BuisnoH Alunwwo) oibajens
AN ‘dnoub Buiuueld oi6ajeu;s juiol uonisuel; ayy Jo weal)s 1ey) puawwodai [gpued ay |

3}JOM UOISN[OUl [BID0S 8} JO Jed Se pJemio} uaye} aq |IIM SIy L 3oeld} uQ gL uonepuswuwioddy]
‘uonisuely ul 9jdoad BunoA

JO Spaau 8y} apn|joul 0} papuedxa

8Q sanss| ale) |e1oog pue buisnoy

uo Bunssw |euoibay-qng uopuoT

‘gL ® 92IAIBS UMON 8y} JO Jlwal 8y} Jey} sainsud

AN ‘dnoub Buiuueld oi6ajeu;s juiol uonisuel; ayy Jo wealls SHOS 1ey) puawwodal |sued ay |

3}JOM UOISN[OUl [BID0S 8} JO Jed Se pJemio) uaye} aq |Im SIy L ssaJboud uj /L uonepuswuwoddy

‘uonisuel) ajdoad BunoA 1oy saniunuoddo

Buisnoy oyoads dojaasp 03 [esodoud juiol uo Bujiom

Apualino ale ap) “sjuswabuelle Buisnoy oib6ajens ojul Spaa) pue
Jeak e ao1m) sy@aw sdnoub siy] ‘Buiuueld |eloueul) pue sadlAIes
Jnpe 1o} spaau BuiAjuapl Jo swuad} ul yjog ajdoad BunoA

"uoljisuel} ul 8soy} JO spasu
ol0ads ainydeos pue Ajiuapl 0}
aled) |elo0S JNpy ul senbes|j0o yum
aoe|d u1 sI anbojelp Bulnsus Aq
‘uonisuely ul sjdoad BunoA Apuapi
0] 9oe|d ul ale sjuswabuelle




Page 69

'$$900.d Sy} 01 8)NQLIIUOD [|IM YDIym
uonisuel] uo snooy e sey dnolub Buusals Buluoissiwwod Juiop

"2011d paonpal

e ]e S82IAI8S Ajljlenb uoIsSILWoD
0] JapJo ul suoneolyoads

Japua} }sngoJ aonpoud 0} wes |




Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71
Appendix 2

X

=

Haringey

Transition Policy

Adult and Housing Services
and
Children and Young People’s Service

January 2012

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 1 of 20



Page 72

Adult and Housing Services

and

Children and Young People’s Service

Document Control

Version Status
Draft V.6 December 2011

Author

June Steadman

Transition Project Officer
Additional needs Disabilities
Children’s Social Work Team
40 Cumberland Road
London N22 7SG

Version Status
Draft V.5 December 2010
Policy

Author

Naomi Lowde

Strategic Planning and Policy Officer
ACCS

First Floor

40 Cumberland Rd

London N22 7SG

Document Objectives:

To ensure that the transition process and responsibilities are clear and monitored.

Intended Recipients:

All staff in services providing care for people between 14 — 25 years old.

Monitoring Arrangements:
Through ” My Service @18 “ planning group

Training/Resource Implications:
To be determined

Approving Body and Date DMM (Adult Services and Commissioning)
Approved Adult Services and Commissioning Assistant
Authority to vary Director

December 2010

DMM (Children Services)
Children Services Assistant Director

December 2010
Date of Issue December 2010
Scheduled Review Date Spring 2012
Lead Officer Beverley Tarka Tel: 020 8489 3353

Beverley.Tarka@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk

Page 2 of 20




Page 73

Phil Di Leo Tel: 020 8489 3848
Phil.DiLeo@Haringey.gov.uk

Contents
Document CONtrol..........eu e 2
INEFOAUCTION .. e e e e e eees 4
2. Scope and DefinitioN........ .o 4
3. PrINCIPIES . 6
N | ¢ TP UUPPRPPRIPIN: 7
5. Roles and responsibilities ..........ccoouuiiiiii i 7
6. The Legal Context...... ... 8
7. Equalities and divVersity ..........coeiiiiiiiie e 10
8. AUt e 11
S T I =1 1 1o Vo PR 11
TO. REVIBW ...ttt e et e e e e e e e e eeaaens 11
LAY o] =T To [[oT Y-SR 13
Appendix 1: The legal context extended.............ooiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 13
Appendix 1A: National Context..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 13
Appendix 1B: Local Context..........oooiiiiiiiiiiee e 19
Appendix 1C: Parents Consultation ............cccoooviiiiiiiiiiiiiicceeeeeee, 20

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 3 of 20




Page 74

1. Introduction

The term ‘transition' is used to describe the process of moving from childhood into
adulthood.

Transition can be defined as “a purposeful, planned process that addresses the
medical, psychosocial and educational/vocational needs of adolescents and young
adults with chronic physical and medical conditions as they move from child-
centred to adult-oriented health care systems.” (Transition: getting it right for young
people, DfES & DH, 2006")

POLICY

Is a formal document outlining the way in which Adult, Culture and Community
services and the Children and Young People’s Service intend to act during the
process of transition.

It is designed to assist the decisions and actions necessary to ensure that the day
to day procedure are carried out to achieve the desired outcomes for the young
person.

This policy sets out arrangements, roles, responsibilities, and monitoring within
transition between Children and Young people’s Service and Adult Social Care
Services. This policy is based on current local and national guidance and best
practice. It provides a framework context, to capture what should happen to
achieve clearer and transparent systems and joined up working.

The policy is relevant to the Joint Working Protocols which are written procedures
that are agreed by key agencies to ensure that support is delivered effectively to
people whose needs cross service boundaries.

This policy has been drawn up in consultation with professional from the Children
and Young People’s Service, Adult Social Care and Community, voluntary
organisations and following a focus discussion group with parents of young people
undergoing transition.,

2. Scope and Definition

This policy applies to all young people with a disability, who have a statement of
special education needs and/ or are supported by the Disabled Children’s Team
and who are likely to be eligible for support from Adult Services when they reach
18 years old in accordance with Fair Access to Care eligibility criteria.

Criteria

The London Borough of Haringey Adult Social Critical and Substantial criteria is
defined by the Department of Health Prioritising need in the context of Putting
People First: A whole system approach to eligibility for adult social care Eligibility
Criteria for Adult Social Care (Appendix 3).

' Based on Blum RW, Garell D, Hadgman CH et al. Transition from child-centred to adult health-
care systems for adolescents with chronic conditions. A position paper of the Society for Adolescent
Medicine. J Adol Health 1993: 14; 570-6.

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 4 of 20



Page 75

This policy applies to all young people

e 14-17 years old who fulfil the eligibility criteria of the Disabled Children’s Team
and are likely to be eligible for support from Adult Services when they reach 18
in accordance with Fair Access to Care eligibility criteria.

e 18-25 years old who fulfil the Fair Access to Care eligibility criteria of the Adult
Services.

These individuals have high /complex needs and will require continual support
throughout the transition process. This policy sets out clear expectations that
agencies in the Haringey should adhere to in working with the following groups of
young people aged 14-25 age group in transition:
e Learning disability
Physical disability
Complex health needs
Sensory impairment
Emotional/behavioural/ social difficulties
Mental health needs
Autistic Spectrum Disorder
Social and communication disorders

2.1. Which staff are covered by the policy

This policy applies to social workers, education and health workers, and carers in
both the Disabled Children’s team and the Learning Disabilities partnership. It
covers all Haringey Council Children and Young Peoples Service and Adult
Services staff who work with young people who fulfil the eligibility criteria.

2.1.1. Eligibility

As part of the young person’s assessment of need during the transition process it
is essential for each individual to have an assessment of eligibility. The law
affecting children and young people and eligibility criteria differs between Children
and Adult Services.

The government has set out an eligibility framework for adults (people aged 18 and
over) called Fair Access to Care Services.? FACS details a structured eligibility
framework, which is used by all local authorities. The process relates to how
eligibility criteria is defined through assessment, met through care planning
process and monitored through reviewing structures. Assessments are be carried
out in partnership with the young person using a person centred approach in a
setting and using a format that they feel comfortable with, enabling them to
influence and to participate in the planning of their future.

? Further details are available on the Council website at the following link:
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/index/social_care and_health/social_services-eligibility.htm
www.haringey.gov.uk Page 5 of 20




Page 76

The law affecting children and young people and eligibility criteria differs between
Children and Adult Services. The government has set out an eligibility framework
for adults (people aged 18 and over) called Fair Access to Care Services.®> The
Gloucestershire Judgment in the House of Lords (Section 5 — the legal context,
page 8 for more details) ruled that Councils can take their financial position into
account when deciding which level of need they will meet. This is currently
services for people who are assessed as having Critical or Substantial Needs. This
means that Haringey will provide a service to adult users (people aged 18 and
over) who are assessed as having Critical or Substantial Needs.

Pathways between the Children and Young people’s service and Adult Services
have been drawn up which highlight key decision times and supported by a set of
written protocols and procedures.

2.2. What is not covered by the policy

This policy does not currently cover transition arrangements for young people who
do not meet the eligibility criteria of both Disabled Children’s team and Adult
Services and who can have their needs met by universal services. These young
people will be supported by universal and targeted services, including signposting
to appropriate services.

The difference in eligibility criteria between children and adults, planning for
transition should start early to manage the different needs and support that
children are offered. Young people who do not meet the eligibility criteria of Adult
Services may need to seek alternative arrangements for their support once they
turn 18 years to meet any needs that are assessed as non-eligible and which
would fall outside the Council’s statutory responsibility to meet.

2.3. Information sharing

Changes to services may happen at different times as each relevant service has its
own system, procedures, drivers and documentation in place. Information sharing
therefore is critical to improved co-ordination, joint working and recognition of those
families and young people who will need continual support. There is an
overarching information sharing protocol between the London borough of Haringey
and Haringey Primary Care Trust that this transition policy adheres to. The
information sharing protocol was drawn up in accordance with relevant legislation
including the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Caldicott Principles.

3. Principles

This policy is based on the following principles:

1. Transition planning should be carried out across partnerships - internal and
external. There is also an expectation that young people with disabilities should
have access to generic services where appropriate or specialist services if
necessary

2. Care planning should involve the young person and their family/carer to help
tailor support to the young person’s changing needs.

3. Plans should be co-ordinated around the needs of the young person and in
consultation with him/her

4. The plans should maximize the young persons health outcomes including
emotional, developmental and social health and well being

* Further details are available on the Council website at the following link:
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/index/social_care and_health/social_services-eligibility.htm
www.haringey.gov.uk Page 6 of 20




Page 77

5. All care plans should be transparent, and communication should be clear and
maintained.

6. Young people have a right to services that promote the social and
educational/employment potential

7. Young people have a right to services that promote their ability to live
independently following from this. In addition to mental health needs, advice on
education and employment, sexual and physical matters, welfare right, and
housing should be readily available and appropriate referrals made

8. Successful transition planning and programmes are crucially dependent on
collaboration between children’s and adult services. Well planned transition
improves clinical, educational and social outcomes for young people

9. There is a need for robust risk assessment and risk management plan
alongside the therapeutic support plan.

10.Adults safeguarding procedure Protecting adults at risk (hyperlink) and CYPS
safeguarding policy and procedures (hyperlink) are to be adhered to at all times

11. Transition planning should be based on informed decision-making and realistic
understanding of future provision.

12.All transition planning should be done in compliance with the Equality Act 2010.

13. Transition should be viewed as a procession and not as a single event. This
includes adult and young people services working alongside each other for
young people with severe and enduring mental health needs to ensure
continuity of care.

14.Annual meetings are held for young people, their parents and carers to ensure
that information on the transition process is widely available and parents are
clear about the process and the services available to support them. In addition
an annual Opportunities Fair is held for young people and their families where
there is an opportunity to meet a wide range of services available to young
adults including information on education, training, employment, leisure and
housing services.

4. Aim

The aim of this policy is to:

1. Enable a smooth transition to adult services for young people with disabilities
who are currently supported by the Children and Young People’s Service.

2. Incorporate person-centred planning into transition planning, enabling choice
and control in planning and developing the individual’s future.

3. Clarify the process, roles and responsibilities to enable a co-ordinated and
transparent approach and monitored across partners, both an operational and
strategic level.

5. Roles and responsibilities

The implementation of this policy is jointly owned by those involved in the transition
process. There are many agencies involved in supporting a young person at
transition and so it is important that all roles and responsibilities are clearly
understood by all.

Services for supporting disabled young people and adults tend to be spread over a
number of services and agencies, each working to different priorities, budgets,
timeframes and to an extent legislation.

The emphasis throughout is the need for joined-up working to safeguard and

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 7 of 20



Page 78

promote the welfare of the client

5.1. Governance and sign-off of the policy:
Persons responsible:

Deputy Director, Adult and community Services
Deputy Director, Children Services (CYPS)
My Service at 18 — the joint strategic transition planning group between the

Children and Young People’s Service and the Adults Learning Disability
Partnership.

The above roles will also have responsibility to:
e Ensure that their respective Directorate/agencies meet its transition related

duties.

e Ensure the performance of the policy is monitored and reviewed.

5.2. The implementation of the Policy:
Persons responsible:

1.

6.

Managers

It is the responsibility of managers to ensure that operational staff are aware of
this policy and have received appropriate training to enable them to implement
it efficiently. Managers also have the responsibility of auditing its
implementation.

All staff

It is the responsibility of staff to:

e implement this policy

e attend any relevant identified training

The Legal Context

This policy is aligned with the priorities and outcomes with the following key
strategic documents:

Every Child Matters, Change for Children

The policy and associated protocols promotes the outcomes for children as stated
in Every Child Matters, Change for Children 2005 and enshrined in the 2004
Children Act. They are that children will:

e Be healthy;

Stay safe;

Enjoy and achieve;

Make a positive contribution;
Achieve economic well being.

Our Health, Our Care, Our Say

The outcomes for adults are in line with those stated in the 2006 Government
White Paper, Our Health, Our Care, Our Say. They are:

¢ Improved health and well-being
e Improved quality of life

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 8 of 20



Page 79

Making a positive contribution

Increased choice and control

Freedom form discrimination and harassment
Economic wellbeing

Maintaining personal dignity and respect.

6.1. National Context

There is no legislated document on transition in the UK, though there is a long
history of guidance from various departments, agencies and non-departmental
public bodies, such as the Department of Health (DH) and Department for
Education and Skills (DFES). References to the following links are observed and
provide a basis for this policy and related practice; however they will not and
cannot be treated as authoritative interpretations of the law.

The policy also recognises the following national documents:

1.

CoOoONSORwN

Disabled Persons (Services and Consultation and Representation) Act
1986, S8

The Children Act 1989

NHS and Community Care Act 1990, S47

The Transition Support Programme

A Transition Guide for all Services (DH, 2007)

Transition: getting it right for young people, (DH, 2006)

Special Educational Needs — Code of Practice (DfES, 2001)

SEN — code of practice 2002

The Gloucestershire Judgment

10.Equality Act 2010

11.Putting People First

12.Carers (Recognition and Services) Act 1995

13.National Service Framework for Mental Health 1999

14.The Framework for Assessment of Children in Need and their Families

2000

15.Carers and Disabled Children Act 2000

16.The Children Act 2004

17.The Carers (Equal Opportunities) Act 2004

18.The Common Assessment Framework 2005.

19. Autism Strateqy 2009

20.Mental Capacity Act 2005

21.Mental Capacity Act Deprivation of Liberty Safequards

22 Working Together to Safequard Children 2010

23.Prioritising need in the context of Putting People First. A whole system

approach to eligibility for social care

Further details can be found in Appendix A.

6.2. Local Context
The following section lists the links that set the local context relevant to the policy.
1. Transition Children to Adults (A Review by the Haringey Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee, March 2010)

2. Priorities of Haringey’s Sustainable Community Strateqy 2007-2016
3. Haringey Council Priority A Healthy, Caring Haringey
www.haringey.gov.uk Page 9 of 20




Page 80

4. Well-being Strategic Framework Outcomes and Objectives (Objectives 1,
3, and 4)

Further details can be found in Appendix B.

7. Equalities and diversity

This Policy and its implementation must be compliant with Haringey Council’s
Equal Opportunities Policy 2008 and the Equality Act 2010 from its
implementation on 1 October 2010.

Local authorities have a legal duty to challenge discrimination and prejudice, and
to work with partners to improve equality of opportunity, particularly for those who
are most disadvantaged. Understanding the needs and the differences in younger
people with disabilities as their transition to adulthood is vital to making the best
decisions and best use of resources.

Review of processes

All transition processes must be reviewed to ensure compliance with the Equality
Act 2010 across the nine protected characteristics™ of:
o Age

Disability

Gender reassignment

Marriage and civil partnership

Pregnancy and maternity

Race

Religion and belief

Sex

Sexual orientation

Information
Information must be given in a format that they can understand as be part of the
young person’s transition process.

Disability

To give appropriate support, all users should be provided with information in a
format that they understand. For example people with learning disabilities should
be supported to make decisions about care they will be given. Many individuals
who might have considerable cognitive impairment can make meaningful decisions
if the options are explained to them appropriately, clearly explaining the
advantages and disadvantages of each option.

Community languages
Young People who need it must be provided with information in community
languages either through an interpreter or in written form.

Summary of actions to ensure Equality

Review transition processes to ensure compliance with
Equality Act

Ensure information about transition is available in appropriate
formats

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 10 of 20



Page 81

Equalities Impact Assessments (EIA)
This policy has undergone an EIA screening process.

8. Audit

My Service at 18 will be responsible for auditing the policy. The strategic group
comprises wide representatives from statutory and voluntary services, parents and
providers.

The group reports to The Disabilities Forum, the Children’s Trust and to the
Learning Disability Partnership Board and the Well Being Stream Board, which
links to Haringey Strategic Partnership.

Regular audits of the transition service will be made to ensure quality and
continuous service improvement. The auditing will evaluate users experience and
outcomes; and determine ways to improve or remove issues or gaps. This
process will help ensure care is being appropriately sought and recorded. The
results from audits will be reported to,the relevant Partnership Boards and the Well
Being Stream Board.

Elements of transition which will be audited:

e Record of the change in services offered and the decisions made (who made
them, were they suggested by staff or requested by user)

e Record of assessments particularly those in transition which meets the
standards of good practice required to promote continuity of care (see CAMHS
to Adult Transition, Self Assessment Checklist for guidance on Self
Assessment Checklist)

¢ What method of information dissemination was used

e What extra support the user needed to plan transition services (e.g.
advocate/carer)

e Signed off by both staff and user (or carer on behalf of user)

9. Training

All staff should be advised of the policy. Transition will be emphasised in relevant
training. This will help implement of the policy and guide staff and carers to plan
continual and consistent care to individual needs. Joint training should be
undertaken where possible.

10. Review

The policy will be reviewed annually (or sooner if new legislation, codes of practice
or national standards are introduced) to ensure that the care provided to
individuals achieves the desired outcomes.

Throughout the year, the Assistant Directors and senior managers of Children
Social Care and Adult Social Care Services will be responsible for the monitoring
the effectiveness of the policy. This will help contribute to the process, efficiency
and effectiveness of the annual review.

Senior Managers involved from both Directorates will be responsible for
signposting reasons to bring the review date forward. Such reasons might be new
legislation, codes of practice or national standards; or increased problems
(according to indicators and targets) brought to both the Adult Services and

Children Service’s Divisional Management Meeting (DMM).
www.haringey.gov.uk Page 11 of 20



Page 82

The policy will be reviewed by each Directorate’s DMM and reported to each
Directorate’s Equalities Board in Spring 2012.

Review date: Spring 2012

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 12 of 20



Page 83

11. Appendices

Appendix 1: The legal context extended

There is a web of law, regulation and guidance affecting practice. The key
points are outlined here, with hyperlinks to websites for further information.

Appendix 1A: National Context

1. Disabled Persons (Services and Consultation and Representation)
Act 1986, S8
Where an assessment of a disabled person is being undertaken under s.4 of
this act, the assessment must take into account the carer's willingness and
ability to continue to care.

2. The Children Act 1989

Section 17 of the Children Act 1989 places a duty on local authorities to
safeguard and promote the welfare of children in need and to promote the
upbringing of children by their families, so far as this is consistent with their
welfare duty to the child, by providing an appropriate range and level of
services. A child in need is one who is disabled, or unlikely either to achieve a
reasonable standard of health or whose health or development will suffer
unless services are provided.

Section 47 of the Children Act 1989 requires Local Authorities to make
enquiries if they have reason to believe a child has suffered, or is at risk of
suffering “significant harm.” If evidence is found a multi disciplinary case
conference may be called, and the child’s name placed on the Child Protection
Register under one or more of four categories — Physical Harm, Sexual Abuse,
Emotional Abuse and Neglect.

3. NHS and Community Care Act 1990, S47

If, during the Section 47(1) assessment the person is identified as being
'disabled' *, that person has additional rights as set out in Section 47(2). This
requires local authorities to make a decision as to the services required under
Section 4 of the Disabled Persons (Services and Consultation and
Representation) Act 1986.

4. The Transition Support Programme

The Transition Support Programme is a three year national government
programme, running between 2008 and 2011. It was developed to support work
on improving practice on all aspects of the transition to adulthood for disabled
young people and their families. It is part of a wider government programme
called Aiming High for Disabled Children (AHDC), which is transforming local
services in England for all disabled children, young people and their families.

5. A Transition Guide for all Services (DH, 2007)

This document provides good practice guidance on the roles, responsibilities
and duties for all service providers working with disabled young people
(including those with complex health needs) through their transition to
adulthood. The content in the guide is drawn from a wide range of contributors
and does not necessarily reflect the views of either the Council for Disabled
Children, the Department for Children, Schools and Families or the Department
of Health, however, it aims to provide a comprehensive map of the

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 13 of 20



Page 84

requirements, expectations and current good practice on transition at local
level.

6. Transition: getting it right for young people, (DH, 2006)

This good practice guide aims to show that the handover should be planned
and managed as a process, for which the term “transition” is more appropriate.
The guide suggests how this can best be accomplished in the context of the
evidence base and suggests a definition of transition as follows.

7. Special Educational Needs — Code of Practice (DfES, 2001)

This document sets out guidance on policies and procedures aimed at enabling
pupils with special educational needs (SEN) to reach their full potential, to be
included fully in their school communities and make a successful transition to
adulthood. It highlights the importance of informing and involving young people
on the options available to them and what they would like considered.

8. SEN — code of practice 2002

The SEN Code of Practice provides practical advice to Local Education
Authorities, maintained schools, early education settings and others on carrying
out their statutory duties to identify, assess and make provision for children’s
special educational needs.

The Code sets out guidance on policies and procedures aimed at enabling
pupils with special educational needs (SEN) to reach their full potential and how
to make a successful transition to adulthood.

9. The Gloucestershire Judgment

In September 1994 Gloucestershire withdrew or reduced home care services
from about 1500 service users claiming that lack of government funding was
the reason behind the changes. A number of elderly disabled people
challenged the decision by way of judicial review.

The Gloucestershire Judgment does not give authorities a Licence to take
decisions on the basis of resources alone. Authorities must take account of all
other relevant factors. Pressure on resources cannot be used as an excuse for
taking arbitrary or unreasonable decisions.

It was confirmed in the course of the judicial review cases that an authority
cannot arbitrarily change the services which it is arranging for a disabled
person merely because its own resource position has changed. It needs to
reconsider what needs it will meet (ie what its eligibility criteria will be), and
reassess the individual against those redefined needs. Once a local authority
has decided that it is necessary, in order to meet the needs of a disabled
person, for it to arrange a service listed in section 2, then it is under a duty to
arrange it.

10. Equality Act 2010
The Equality Act harmonises and in some cases extends existing discrimination
law covering the ‘protected characteristics' defined next below:

Age
Where this is referred to, it refers to a person belonging to a particular age (for
example, 32 year olds) or range of ages (for example, 18 - 30 year olds).

Disability

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 14 of 20



Page 85

A person has a disability if s/he has a physical or mental impairment which has
a substantial and long-term adverse effect on that person's ability to carry out
normal day-to-day activities.

Gender reassignment
The process of transitioning from one gender to another.

Marriage and civil partnership

Marriage is defined as a 'union between a man and a woman'. Same-sex
couples can have their relationships legally recognised as 'civil partnerships'.
Civil partners must be treated the same as married couples on a range of legal
matters.

Pregnancy and maternity

Pregnancy is the condition of being pregnant. Maternity refers to the period of
26 weeks after the birth, which reflects the period of a woman's ordinary
maternity leave entitlement in the employment context.

Race

Refers to the protected characteristic of Race. It refers to a group of people
defined by their race, colour, and nationality (including citizenship) ethnic or
national origins.

Religion and belief

Religion has the meaning usually given to it but belief includes religious and
philosophical beliefs including lack of belief (for example, Atheism). Generally,
a belief should affect your life choices or the way you live for it to be included in
the definition.

Sex
A man or a woman.

Sexual orientation
Whether a person's sexual attraction is towards their own sex, the opposite sex
or to both sexes.

Further information about the protected characteristics is available on the
Office of Public Sector Information website.

The Act also addresses the impact of recent case law which is generally seen
as having weakened discrimination protection, and harmonises provisions
defining indirect discrimination.

11. Putting People First: a shared vision and commitment to the
transformation of adult social care (DH 2007)

This agreement announced the personalisation of social care, extending

universal services and promoting the take-up of personal budgets for social

care users. Personalisation means that every person who receives support,

whether provided by statutory services or funded by themselves, will have

choice and control over the shape of that support in all care settings.

12. Carers (Recognition and Services) Act 1995

This act of Parliament was promised in the Carers Strategy (1999) and made
some important changes to assessment and services for carers. This Act gives
carers the right to ask for an assessment of their own needs to help them to

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 15 of 20



Page 86

continue to care, irrespective of whether the person they are caring for has had
or is having their own needs assessment. The assessment is available to any
carer who provides or is intending to provide regular and substantial care (this
is not clearly defined). The Carers and Disabled Act 2000 also allows, for the
first time, Social Service Departments to provide services directly to carers,
although whether or not you receive a service is up to the Social Services.

13. National Service Framework for Mental Health 1999

Standard 6, caring for carers, outlines the roles and responsibilities of Social
Services, GPs, Primary Care Teams and others with regards to assessing and
meeting carers' needs including young carers.

14. The Framework for Assessment of Children in Need and their
Families 2000

This guidance describes the framework which was developed to provide a
systematic way of analysing, understanding and recording what is happening to
children and young people within their families and the wider context of the
community in which they live.. It sets out Government expectations of how the
framework will be used. In addition, it takes account of relevant legislation at
the time of publication, but is particularly informed by the requirements of the
Children Act 1989, which provides a comprehensive framework for the care and
protection of children.

15. Carers and Disabled Children Act 2000 Section 1. (1) If an individual
aged 16 or over ("the carer") -
e provides or intends to provide a substantial amount of care on a regular
basis for another individual aged 18 or over ("the person cared for")

e asks a local authority to carry out an assessment of his ability to provide and
to continue to provide care for the person cared for, the local authority must
carry out such an assessment if it is satisfied that the person cared for is
someone for whom it may provide or arrange for the provision of community
care services.

16. The Children Act 2004 — which established the five Every Child
Matters Outcomes

The Children Act 2004 followed from the green paper “Every Child Matters®

(2003) and sets new targets for every child to:

Be healthy

Stay safe

Enjoy and achieve

Make a positive contribution

Achieve economic wellbeing

These are the five national Every Child Matters outcomes. The Act has
established Children Trusts, Children’s Centres, Extended Schools, The
Common Assessment Framework and the Lead Professional. A new Local
Authority Directorate amalgamates children’s social care, education,
connexions, the youth service and early years.

17. The Carers (Equal Opportunities) Act 2004
First, the Act requires local authorities to inform carers, in certain
circumstances, that they may be entitled to an assessment under the 1995 and

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 16 of 20



Page 87

2000 Acts. Second, when undertaking a carer's assessment, the local authority
must consider whether the carer works, undertakes any form of education,
training or leisure activity, or wishes to do any of those things. Third, the Act
provides for co-operation between local authorities and other bodies in relation
to the planning and provision of services that are relevant to carers.

18. The Common Assessment Framework 2005

The CAF is a key part of delivering frontline services that are integrated, and
are focused around the needs of children and young people. The CAF is a
standardised approach to conducting assessments of children's additional
needs and deciding how these should be met. It can be used by practitioners
across children's services in England.

19. Mental Capacity Act 2005

The implementation of the Mental Capacity Act 2005 has implications for
circumstances where a parent may lack capacity. A person is assumed to have
capacity, unless proven otherwise. Assessments around capacity are situation-
specific, and staff are charged with ensuring that every effort is made to provide
information and support in ways that can best be understood before a person is
deemed to lack capacity in a particular area. Alongside the Act is an extensive
Code of Practice.

20. Mental Capacity Act Deprivation of Liberty Safequards (DOLS)
The deprivation of liberty safeguards which came into force in April 2009 were
introduced into the Mental Capacity Act 2005 by the Mental Health Act 2007.
The safeguards provide a framework for approving the deprivation of liberty for
people who lack the capacity to consent to treatment or care in either a hospital
or care home that, in their own best interests, can only be provided in
circumstances that amount to a deprivation of liberty.

The safeguards legislation contains detailed requirements about when and how
deprivation of liberty may be authorised. It provides for an assessment process
that must be undertaken before deprivation of liberty may be authorised and
detailed arrangements for renewing and challenging the authorisation of
deprivation of liberty. DOLS strengthens the protection of a very vulnerable
group of people, and tackle human rights incompatibilities, by introducing
deprivation of liberty safeguards for people who lack capacity to decide about
their care or treatment, and who are deprived of their liberty to protect them
from harm, but who are not covered by the Mental Health Act 1983 safeguards.

21. Working Together to Safequard Children 2010

This document (2010) sets out how individuals and organisations should work
together to safeguard and promote the welfare of children. It replaces the
previous version of the guidance, Working Together to Safeguard Children
(2006).

The qguidance provides a national framework within which agencies and
professionals at local level — individually and jointly — draw up and agree on
their own ways of working together to safeguard and promote the welfare of
children.

22. Prioritising need in the context of Putting People First. A whole
system approach to eligibility for social care

This guidance is issued under section 7(1) of the Local Authority Social

Services Act 1970 and replaces Fair access to care services - guidance on

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 17 of 20



Page 88

eligibility criteria for adult social care which was issued in 2003. The aim of the
revised guidance is to support fairness, transparency and consistency of
application and to reflect the increased focus on personalisation and prevention
as set out in Putting People First.

23. Autism Act and Autism Strateqy 2009
Arrangements for the design and delivery of a new national strategy for adults
with autistic spectrum

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 18 of 20



Page 89

Appendix 1B: Local Context
The following section lists the local context relevant to the policy.

1. Transition Children to Adults (A Review by the Haringey Council
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, March 2010)

In March 2010 Haringey Council’'s Overview and Scrutiny Committee

conducted an in-depth review on transition services, and identified key

strengths in service delivery and offered a series of recommendations to be

undertaken  with  current resource allocations. Among the 19

recommendations particularly relevant are:

Recommendation 8

Children and Young People’s Services should ensure that improved and
efficient working exists between departments ensuring joint team training,
meetings and better sharing/use of data.

Recommendation 13

The panel recommends that in accordance with the transition protocol there
should be an integrated approach to minimise duplication of assessment
activities together with closer working and better sharing of information
between services. This would streamline services and reduce the level of
duplication, ensuring greater utilisation of scarce resources.

The policy will help take forward the above recommendations, the need to
have a more co-ordinated and transparent approach.

*For all 19 recommendations, see Appendices — pg. 13-15.

2. Priorities of Haringey’s Sustainable Community Strateqy 2007-2016
Haringey will:

e have healthier people with a better quality of life

e be people and customer focused

3. Haringey Council Priority A Healthy, Caring Haringey

Tackling health inequalities. Promoting independent living: enabling people to
remain independent, have choice and control over their lives, whilst protecting
the vulnerable.

4. Relevant Well-being Strateqic Framework Outcomes and Objectives

No. User Outcomes Haringey Objectives

1 Improved health and | To promote healthy living and reduce health
emotional well-being | inequalities in Haringey

3 Making a positive To encourage opportunities for active living including
contribution getting involved, influencing decisions and volunteering

4 Increased choice To enable people to live independently, exercising
and control choice and control over their lives

¢ CAMHS to Adult Transition, Self Assessment Checklist

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 19 of 20




Page 90

e The Bookshelf Annotated Bibliography
e A Literature Review for Informed Practice

Appendix 1C: Parents Consultation

The London Borough of Haringey Adult Social Critical and Substantial criteria
is defined by the Department of Health Prioritising need in the context of
Putting People First: A whole system approach to eligibility for adult social

Critical is

o life is, or will be, threatened; and/or

¢ significant health problems have developed or will develop; and/or

o there is, or will be, little or no choice and control over vital aspects of the
immediate environment; and/or

e serious abuse or neglect has occurred or will occur; and/or

o there is, or will be, an inability to carry out vital personal care or domestic
routines; and/or

¢ vital involvement in work, education or learning cannot or will not be
sustained; and/or

e vital social support systems and relationships cannot or will not be

e sustained; and/or

e vital family and other social roles and responsibilities cannot or will not be
undertaken.

Substantial is

o there is, or will be, only partial choice and control over the immediate
environment; and/or

e abuse or neglect has occurred or will occur; and/or

e there is, or will be, an inability to carry out the majority of personal care or
domestic routines; and/or

e involvement in many aspects of work, education or learning cannot or will
not be sustained; and/or

e the maijority of social support systems and relationships cannot or will not
be sustained; and/or

e the maijority of family and other social roles and responsibilities cannot or
will not be undertaken.

Health Care needs where the young person has significant continuing care
health needs Continuing Health Care.

The guidance makes clear that the NHS has a clear responsibility to arrange
and fund services to meet the needs of people who require continuing health
care.

www.haringey.gov.uk Page 20 of 20



Page 91 Agenda ltem

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Actions: 10 October 2011
Item 5 — Cabinet Member for Children’s Services

Outstanding Action No. 6.2 — The Cabinet Member agreed to provide the
figures for improved health visitor services in the borough.

RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION
Children and Families Qualified Social Work and Management posts

Since 2009 Children and Families has a four-pronged approach to
recruitment:

o Social Work Trainee scheme and investing in NQSW (Newly Qualified
Social Workers)

« Transfer of high quality agency staff to permanent contracts and the
advancement of long serving substantive post holder, through promotion;

« National recruitment

« Oversees recruitment and the retention of recruits

Haringey’s social work trainee scheme in partnership with Middlesex
University was established in 2005 and finished in 2010. It was designed to
contribute to the recruitment and retention of high quality social workers and
in the medium to long-term play a key role in succession planning. The
scheme originated at time when Haringey was experiencing very considerable
difficulties in recruiting experienced or newly qualified staff.

In 2010, six graduates took up social work posts across Children and Families
and a further nine in 2011. The final cohort of 13 will finish in May 2012. A
number of the earlier graduates of the scheme have now applied for and been
successful in being promoted to senior practitioner and practice manager
roles.

In 2008, Haringey was one of 85 Local Authorities who piloted the NQSW
scheme, we have continued to run the scheme for those who were on our
trainee scheme and other newly qualified social workers who joined the
borough on qualifying. To date we have registered 36 NQSW with a further
group of 17 starting early in the New Year. The scheme provides a varied
programme of support both in the work place and as a NQSW group.
Haringey is part of the North East London consortium, contributes to, and
participates in joint training initiatives with NQSW form the other boroughs.
They hold a reduced caseload through the first year with each candidate
preparing a portfolio evidencing their capability to practice.

In 2012 the NQSW scheme is being replaced by the Assessed and
Supported Year in Employment (ASYE)

To try and ensure that we have access to newly qualified social workers who
have good placement experience and a commitment to working in Haringey a
social work placement strategy is being developed and our links with
Middlesex University and other partner local authorities being strengthened
through a memorandum of cooperation.

16



Page 92

In order to retain the high quality staff who worked for Haringey through
agencies, all the national recruitment campaigns where augmented with
active internal initiatives to encourage agency staff to become
permanent. This resulted in a number of highly skilled and experienced social
workers and managers joining the permanent workforce.

In 2010/11, we had three national campaigns and have run two campaigns
to-date in 2011/12. The most successful campaigns have combined on-line
advertising with small trailers in the press (Guardian) to alert prospective
applicants to the harder to fill vacancies.

Of the 16 social workers directly recruited from the USA in 2009, 14
remain in post with two having gained promotion to senior practitioner roles.
This group along with the agency staff who transferred to permanent contacts
played a significant part in helping to stabilise the teams and bring in a
permanent work force. They were employed on a permanent contract, with a
3-year sponsorship via Haringey. As it currently stands children’s social work,
remains a “shortage profession” and indications are that at this stage those
wishing to remain will be able to do so.

Social Workers/ Practitioners

The first set of charts illustrate the changes in number of posts, and numbers
of permanent and agency social work practitioners from April 2009 to
September 2011. This group includes all social work qualified staff who
primarily work directly with children and their families — social workers, senior
practitioners and practice managers

Chart 1
SW Practitioners Group | Apr-09 | Apr-10 | Sep-10 | Apr-11 | Jun-11 | Sep-11
Established posts 140.8 150.3 149.3 166.3 166.3 166.8
Permanent staff 99.1 107.7 109.7 122.7 123.9 134.5
Agency ** 37.0 46.9 47.8 41.4 33.7 34.4*
Unoccupied posts 4.7 -4.3 -8.2 2.2 8.7 -2.1
Over establishment N/A -4.3 -8.2 N/A N/A -2.1
Vacancies N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 32.3
fppointed, but not ye! N/A N/A N/A NA | NA | 19




Page 93

180

SW Practitioners Group

160 ‘_/_‘_’/0—0-—-‘
140 1

4=l/.

120

80

100 4._/—1——/

60 -
40 +

20
0

Apr-09
Jul-09 |
Oct-09 |
Jan-10
Apr-10 |
Jul-10 |

Oct-10 |

Jan-11 |
Apr-11 ]|

Jul-11

‘—0— Established posts —8— Permanent staff

Agency ‘

The restructuring of First Response, Safeguarding and Support, Children in

Care and Children with Disabilities and the investment in front line social
work practitioners that has taken place over the last 21/2 years is reflected in
the incremental rise in the number of social practitioner posts over the period.

Of the 32.3 practitioner vacancies at the 31 September 2011, 19 of the posts
had been appointed to. A further recruitment campaign during
September/October has resulted in all of the social work posts vacant at that

time being recruited to, length of time between interview and appointment
varies, the longest delay usually being notice periods with previous

employers.

Managers

The second set of charts show the changes in numbers of permanent and
agency managers and reviewing officer between April 2009 and September
2011. This group includes social work qualified Heads of Service, Deputy
Heads of Service, Team Managers, Child Protection Advisors and

Independent Reviewing Officers,

Chart 2

Managers Group Apr-09 | Apr-10 | Sep-10 | Apr-11 | Jun-11 | Sep-11
Established posts 57.8 61.6 57 56 56 55
Permanent staff 43.7 44.5 45.6 46.5 44.5 46.5
Agency 11.0 12.7 12.6 8.6 9.3 8.5
Unoccupied posts 3.1 4.4 -1.2 0.9 2.2 0.5
Over establishment N/A N/A -1.2 N/A N/A N/A
Vacancies N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 8.5
Appointed, but not yet started N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5.5




Page 94

Managers Group
70

50
40
30
20
10 +

8233332 22ee¢ T T % C
L S 5 B8 Q@ 9@ L c H5H B Q@ 9 L c B
Q = [0} (0] Q. = [0 [0 Q. >
<5 2000w <5 FO0auw <S5 2
—&— Established posts —8— Permanent staff Agency

The September/October campaign was successful in recruiting to the Team
Manager post in the Long Term Children in Care team. There two remaining
management vacancies are the Placement Team Manager, which is due to

advertised in December/January and the Adoption Team Manager, which is
being held, pending a restructure of the adoption service.

Leavers and internal movement of staff within Children and Families

The average number of staff leaving across all categories of post is 25 per
year. During 2010-11 twenty-two members of staff tendered their resignation
and in the first six months of 2011-12 fourteen staff resigned. A component of
our recruitment and retention strategy has been to attract agency staff into
permanent posts, to encourage and support suitably skilled and experienced
staff to apply for promotion within the borough and recently to introduce a job
exchange scheme to enable suitability experience staff to move different
areas of the service instead of leaving for new experience and challenges.

Apr10—- | Oct10 - April 11- Sep
Sep 10 Mar 11 1
Resignation 15 7 14
Retirement 0 1 2
Internal
Promotion 6 8 6
Internal moves 2 1 5




Page 95

Leavers & Internal Moves

=
=

Resignation
Retirement !I
Internal
Promotion
Internal
moves

@ April 10 - Sep 10 m Oct 10 - Mar 11 O April 11- Sep 11

* Agency number = adjustment around FTE and in recognition that payment is frequently not
made in the month the work was undertaken.

** Agency staff usage is to cover vacancies and in some instances to back fill maternity leave
and long-term sickness.



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

1sod uig
S8I0UBJBA[]

Ll Ll L L L L Ll Ll Ll ol ol 0l ol 0l 0l ol ol
-0 -deg -bny Li-nt -unp -Aeyy -udy  -uepy -g@4 -uep -99Q -AON -PPQ -deg -bny QL-nt -unp  -Aepy  -udy

1102/0102
(19n09 Aouabepjueq Buipn|oxa) sysod jueosea pue jsod ul Buipnjoul |ejo)
(9suanN @2130e1d pue dN4 Buipnjoxa) AabuiieH ul BulisiA yjjeaH



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10
in post 29.8 304 314 32.2 34.2 38 38 38
vacancies 9.2 8.6 7.6 6.8 4.8 0 0 0



Page 100

Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11
38 36 35 35 35 35 35 35 35
0 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3



Page 101

Sep-11 Oct-11
34.42 34.42
4.98 4.98



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103

Overview and Scrutiny: 10 October 2011
Item 5 — Cabinet Member for Children’s Services

The Cabinet Member agreed to provide a written response to enquiries
about Heartlands School increasing its admissions intake for 2012 or
2013 (Action No. 46.1).

It was always the intention that Heartlands would admit 216 pupils in each year group (8
forms of entry school) within 3 years. (Please find attached a document detailing this.)

This is what we need to do for the Published Admission Number (PAN) to be increased.
(Please note that this action is based on the requirements of the current School Admissions
Code and accompanying regulations.)

e Entry to school in September 2012

As Heartlands has been open for fewer than 3 years, we have to request a change in the
admission number from the Officer of the Schools Adjudicator.

Part of this process requires us to inform other schools and neighbouring LAs of the
proposed increase in PAN ask them what they think.

e Entry to school in September 2013
The current School Admissions Code says we have to consult on the PAN we want to set

for all our community schools. This will happen as part of the Admission Arrangements
consultation due to start before the end of term.



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105

OUTSTANDING ACTIONS - CHILDREN’S SERVICES
0OSC - 9" MAY 2011 - Item 8 — School Exclusions

In response to an urgent matter raised by Clir Allison it was agreed that
the Director of Children’s Services would circulate a legal briefing to the
Committee and Clir Allison detailing how sensitive child protection
information was shared on a need to know basis (Action No. 250.1).

The Children’s Centre database was introduced relatively recently and
therefore information on whether children that are now primary age accessed
CC’s is not comprehensive. Additionally, given the mobility levels in Haringey,
some children excluded at primary and secondary age did not access early
year’s provision in Haringey and as yet, there is not a routine transfer of this
information between boroughs.

Schools maintain the data on their fixed term exclusions and report high level
information on overall numbers to the Local Authority. Given the volume — fixed
term exclusions range from 1-45 days, it is not possible to maintain a central
record of this child by child basis.

However, we do follow up on children that have been permanently excluded. In
the current year three children from either KS1 or KS2 have been permanently
excluded and none had previously attended a children’s centre in Haringey.



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107

Haringey Council

Briefing: Community Funding Streams

Author: Business Intelligence Team
Service: Policy, Intelligence and Partnerships
Date: 29" September 2011

1. Introduction

1.1 Two new funding streams for community-led projects in deprived areas of
Haringey have recently been announced: Community First and Big Local Trust.

1.2 This paper provides a summary of the funding streams, including eligibility and
requirements.

2. Community First

2.1 The Programme
»= Four Wards in Haringey are eligible for funding through Community First, a
programme which provides grants for community led projects in areas with
significant deprivation and social capital.
= This is an £80m programme comprising:
o Neighbourhood Match Fund, a £30m neighbourhood grant
programme;
o Endowment Match Challenge, a £50m programme designed to
encourage local endowments from businesses and individuals, with
the aim of achieving a total value of £150million plus gift aid by 2015.
» This is Cabinet Office / Office for Civil Society (OCS) funded and will be
delivered through the Community Development Foundation (CDF).
» Funding will be available from October.

2.2 Eligibility
= Eligible areas are determined by levels of economic deprivation and social
capital, with minimum neighbourhood grants over the next four years as follows:

o Bruce Grove £33,910
o Northumberland Park £67,820
o Tottenham Green £84,775
o West Green £33,910

= The IMD 2010 shows that these areas rank 3™, 1%, 5™ and 8", respectively, in
Haringey for overall deprivation levels (the four most deprived wards are
Northumberland Park, White Hart Lane, Bruce Grove and Noel Park).

= Measurement of social capital is complex and there is no agreed single
measure. The ONS has done some work to identify indicators of the five main



Page 108

dimensions of social capital: civic participation; social networks and support;
social participation; reciprocity and trust; and views about the area. There are
several existing datasets relating to these areas. However, the level of
geography varies (for example the British Citizenship Survey does not measure
these at lower ‘neighbourhood’ levels of geography). For more information see
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/environmental/social-capital-indicators/review-
paper/social-capital-indicators.html

2.3 Requirements

» To access funding wards must do the following:

o Create a Community First Panel who will think strategically about their
local area; bring people together to decide how funds should be used
and promote the programme locally

o Nominate a Panel Partner who will validate the panel and ensure
appropriate use of funds

o Have an active online presence through a community website or blog

o Match funds with their time, money or other resources on a 1:1 basis

o Create a neighbourhood plan by year 3 which seeks to improve the
quality of life in neighbourhoods by involving everyone’s voice in
shaping their future. This should identify the resources and capacity
already available to the neighbourhood.

o Panels must be registered online. Registration begins from 4 October
at www.cdf.org.uk/web/guest/community-first

= Funds will be released by CDF based on evidence of community involvement
and support for plans. Panels must be “genuinely representative of the
community” and “credible in the aim of using the funds strategically”.
» The Cabinet Office / CDF are encouraging active involvement from local
authorities, including:
o Involvement in setting up the panels
o Member and officer representation on the panels
o Active involvement of elected members

3. Big Local Trust

3.1  Programme

» The Big Lottery Fund is investing up to £200 million in 100-150 neighbourhoods
that have previously been overlooked for funding.

= The local schemes aim to “enable people to make their communities better
places to live in, now and in the future, by helping them develop the skills and
confidence they need to identify priorities that matter to them and to take action
to change things for the better”

» Funding will be delivered through a new consortium led by the Community
Development Foundation. This is due to be launched in Autumn 2011.

= The Big Lottery Fund will support local areas to run Big Local themselves so that

it is:
o community driven
o responds to local needs
o builds on local strengths
3.2 Eligibility

= A small area within Haringey (to be determined) is eligible for £1m investment
over a ten year period.



3.3

Page 109

This should be a ‘natural community’, rather than an administrative area, with a
population of 3,000-10,000 people.

It should also be a disadvantaged community, with clear evidence of deprivation,
which has been overlooked for major regeneration or other funding initiatives in
the past

Big Local will consider local intelligence when selecting the area; they are
currently talking to local strategic partners including the Council and HAVCO.
The final decision will be made by the Big Lottery Fund, and the decision is
expected to be announced in mid January 2012.

Requirements
Each area is required to follow the Big Local Pathway, which has the following
phases:
Getting people involved
Exploring community visions
Creating a local partnership
Developing a community plan
Implementing the community plan
Assessing impact
Reviewing the community plan and local partnership

O O O O O O O

A local partnership will be set up with the support of Big Local. This should fit
the following criteria:
o atleast 8 members
o a majority of members live or work in the area
o members are representative of the range of people living in the area
o a majority of members are there in their own right, not representing
organisations

Local areas, guided by the local partnership, can use the funds over ten years to
provide a mixture of funding, such as grants, social investments, loans,
microfinance and support. This means that some of the money distributed in
each area can go back to Big Local and be reused in the local area again.
Further details are available here: Big Local Fund FAQs.




Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 111

From: Redfearn Tom

Sent: 15 December 2011 16:26

To: Cllr Alexander Karen

Cec: Cole Natalie; ClIr Canver Nilgun

Subject: FW: Update from Green Lanes Strategy Group Meeting 33B and rear of 23
Grand Parade N4

Importance: High
Dear ClIr Alexander,

| understand Clir Canver promised to send you a copy of the below email whilst at
OSC earlier this week. If you have any further queries I'm sure Myles Joyce will be
able to respond to them.

Best wishes,

Tom

Tom Redfearn
Leader & Cabinet Office

T. 020 8489 2687

From: Joyce Myles

Sent: 06 December 2011 10:42

To: Joyce Myles; Clir Canver Nilgun

Cc: Dorfman Marc; Smith Paul; Hart Steve (NNDR)

Subject: RE: Update from Green Lanes Strategy Group Meeting 33B and rear of 23 Grand
Parade N4

Importance: High

Dear Councillor Canver,

As requested | am writing with an update of the planning enforcement issues discussed at the
Strategy Group meeting last night.

With regard to the issue of commercial units/proposed commercial units, leading on from my
email below | can advise as follows:

With regard to both properties, they existing use at 33B and proposed use at 23 Grand
Parade are both of the same use class as the principal use of the building therefore on those
grounds planning permission for the change of use/proposed change of use would not be
required. However, on the assumption that both concerns are separate concerns and sub-
divided from the main building, they would in my opinion form separate planning units for
which no planning permission exists. In this regard the current use at 33b Grand Parade
would require planning permission. At present at 23 Grand Parade there is no use at present
to the rear and the external alterations would be allowed as permitted development.

| will therefore write to known interested parties at both addresses and issue a Planning
Contravention Notice (PCN) to establish what the uses and intention are for both the above
properties and to advise them that planning permission would be required for separate units. |
intend to do this by 15" December 2011. Therefore both cases will remain open pending any
responses to the PCNs.



Page 112

465 Green Lanes-Budapest Café

| have served a Planning Contravention Notice (PCN) on all interested parties. | have been
contacted by the freeholder who advised me that he is meeting the lessee today with regard
to the use of the ground floor as a non A1 use (A3/sui generis). | have asked him to update
me on the outcome of this meeting and to respond to the PCN. He has agreed to both
requests. My view is that planning permission is required as the authorised use is A1 and that
we should seek to invite an application within a reasonable timeframe after the timeframe for
the PCN expires on 14™ December 2011. Although there is a possibility that the matter could
be resolved between the interested parties, formal enforcement action through issue of an
Enforcement Notice may be necessary. However given the diversity of uses on Green Lanes
an Inspector on appeal may conclude such a use is acceptable. However permission deemed
to be granted can be limited by conditions to limit any potential impact of the current use.

485-7 Green Lanes

485 has authorised use as a restaurant but 487 last permitted use as a letting agency an A2
use. It is my understanding that the authorised use therefore is A2 which would also allow A1
uses under the Use Classes Order. Accordingly, it is considered that planning permission is
required to enlarge the restaurant to incorporate no 487 Green Lanes. Like with the Budapest
café, | have served a PCN on the interested parties which needs to be replied to by 14"
December 2011. | intend to pursue a similar line of action, requesting a planning application
and failing that considering whether formal enforcement action through issues of an
Enforcement Notice appropriate. Again given the diversity of uses on Green Lanes, an appeal
against such a Notice may succeed.

677 Green Lanes

Planning permission was granted for a mixed use redevelopment of the site. Most of the
ground floor was set aside for ‘A1/A2/A3 use’. However, any change of use to the ground
floor which occurs before this permission is implemented would benefit from the provisions of
the Use Classes Order. The issues raised with regard to an advertised furniture store at the
site would be allowed as the existing pub or A4 use would be allowed to change to a Class A1
use. | will however look into this matter should the planning permission be implemented and
will consult Legal with regard to the degree to which a planning condition can overcome the
allowances contained within the Use Classes Order.

8 Harringay Gardens

This was four self contained flats an unauthorised use for which enforcement action was
taken. As the Notice was not complied with the owner was prosecuted. However as he lives
abroad these was considerable delay in achieving compliance as the property was converted
firstly to 2 flats, an application was put in and appealed. Finally compliance was achieved and
the owner accepted a simple caution and paid the Council’s Legal costs in lieu of continued
prosecution. However use of the front room as as a hairdressers has commenced. | have
argues that as this occupied only one room that this was ancillary to the house. | will seek
legal opinion on this matter and revert back to you with that opinion in due course.

Non-domestic rates

| have copied in Steve Hart with regard to the uses at 8 Harringay Gardens, 33b Grand
Parade and rear of 23 Grand Parade and whether any non-domestic rates are being paid or
are payable at these addresses.

| hope this is of assistance. Please let me know if you require further information

Yours Sincerely,

Myles Joyce Team Leader
Planning Enforcement and Appeals
6th Floor River Park House

225 High Road

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 0208 489 5102



Page 113

Mobile: 07967336315

From: Joyce Myles

Sent: 29 November 2011 13:41

To: Clir Canver Nilgun

Cc: Dorfman Marc; Smith Paul; MemberEnquiries; Makoon Taylamay; Lynch Lorcan; Hart
Steve (NNDR)

Subject: RE: Developments of - No 33b Grand Parade - Chesterfield Gardens N4 & No 23b
Grand Parade - Kimberley Gardens N4

Dear Councillor Canver,

Thank you for your email and the attached email from Mr Newman below. | will attempt to
answer the planning and planning enforcement issues.

With regard to 23B Grand Parade, we did have a case on this property earlier this year but
this was at the time internal works and no breach of planning control. With regard to the
current use as a hairdressers, this falls within the Use Class A1 category and as such is the
same Class as the established retail use of the building. Accordingly there is no material
change of and as such no breach of planning control. | have copied in Steve Hart with regard
to the question about the non-domestic rate issue as he may be able to assist with regard to
this matter.

With regard to the property at 33B Grand Parade | visited the site today and | can confirm that
its address is 33B Grand parade. Previously the Council issued an Enforcement Notice on
this property as its previous use as a social club was unauthorised. A retrospective planning
application was submitted which was refused in 2010 and the appeal against this decision
subsequently dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate. The use then ceased. The planning
case officer’s report for the planning application referred to stated that its former use was as
an Estate Agents which is a Class A2 Use.

The current use is a claims company which would also fall within the Class A2 use bracket.
As the use was then changed unlawfully into a social club | would consider that the A2 use
had ceased. | note that there was a former A2 use and the concerns of the Inspector in the
recent appeal relating to its then use as a social club with regard to its close proximity to
residential uses. In his appeal decision the Inspector noted that the rear of Grand Parade as a
mix of commercial and storage uses. Accordingly, | would consider that planning permission
is required for the current A2 use and that a planning application should be invited as this
would appraise the suitability of retaining the existing use and include formal consultation
through the planning process.

Accordingly, | will write to the owners and invite an application giving them 28 days to submit
an application to regularise the use but also caution them that the current use is unauthorised
and could be subject to enforcement action.

| hope this is of assistance. If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Yours Sincerely,

Myles Joyce Team Leader
Planning Enforcement and Appeals
6th Floor River Park House

225 High Road

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 0208 489 5102



Page 114

Mobile: 07967336315

From: ClIr Canver Nilgun

Sent: 24 November 2011 02:10

To: Smith Paul; Joyce Myles; Barrett Daliah; Dorfman Marc

Cc: Andy & Karen; Clir Brabazon Zena; Clir Browne David; Malcolm Eubert; Ian Sygrave;
Germana Canzi GRA; Dom Penfold; Francois GRA; Profu matebele; Julia Bell; Ellick Brian
Subject: FW: Developments of - No 33b Grand Parade - Chesterfield Gardens N4 & No 23b
Grand Parade - Kimberley Gardens N4

Importance: High

Dear All,

It's outrages that people are opening businesses in residential roads. Surely
they can’t get planning permission for that. Pls urgently respond to the points
raised (where it’s relevant to your service) in the forwarded e-mail. We should
enforce on these people. People do not want businesses on residential roads.

Pls let me know urgently what the position is.
Many thanks
Nilgun

Clir Nilgun Canver

Cabinet Member for the Environment
St Ann’s Ward Councillor (Labour)
River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8HQ

Tel: (020) 8489 2687

Fax: (020) 8881 5218
Nilgun.canver@haringey.gov.uk

From: Andy & Karen [mailto:andyn.kaza@virgin.net]

Sent: 23 November 2011 15:07

To: Clir Browne David; Clir Brabazon Zena; Clir Canver Nilgun

Cc: Ian Sygrave; Germana Canzi GRA; Dom Penfold; Francois GRA; Profu matebele; Julia
Bell; Ellick Brian

Subject: RE: Developments of - No 33b Grand Parade - Chesterfield Gardens N4 & No 23b
Grand Parade - Kimberley Gardens N4

Dear Cllr Canver
RE: Developments of - 33b Chesterfield Gardens N4 & 23b Kimberley Gardens
N4

Unfortunately I have lost my contact details of the persons dealing with these two
sites and was wondering if you could forward on the information to the required Dept
in the Council but in the mean time you and ClIr Brabazon and Cllr Browne should be
aware of the situation.



Page 115

1. No 33b Grand Parade - Chesterfield Gardens N4

A company named Quick Claim 4 Accidents has moved into these premisses
none as No 33b Grand Parade - which is actually in Chesterfield Gardens N4
in the last week or so.

The site used to be storage or garages then converted into offices with no planning
consent, I believe then an estate agents then Social Club which the GRA and LCSP
campaigned to have removed and closed down due to noise and nuisance.

The premisses has been empty for some 6-89 month

The premisses has now within the last few weeks become occupied with a company
called - Quick Claim 4 Accidents

A. Has Planning Permission and or license been given for the use of these premisses
B. Does this premisses pay Business Rates for the use of this space

Please find photo of the premisses taken today dated 23.11.11

2. No 23b Grand Parade - Kimberley Gardens N4

I reported this development several months ago whilst the building works were being
carried out

Planning / Building control I believe visited the site. The site is apparently being
developed into a Hair Dressing Salon from again a storage area to the rear of 23
Grand Parade

a. We are unaware of any planning applications for this shop / premisses
b. We are unaware of a license for a business at these premisses
c. Is the developer paying business rates

The site has now moved to a point where security blinds have been installed
Please find photo of the premisses taken today 23.11.11

These side premisses are designed for storage area's for the shops to front Grand
Parade what have happening is an illegal developments appearing on our residential
streets which are not part of the shopping High Street

Can you inform me why it is being allowed for residential street storage premisses are
being converted into shop fronts and not being closed down

These addresses are not Grand Parade they are physically on residential streets and
there are plenty of empty shops on the High street to cater for such businesses

are we to see Off licenses - Hair salons - even betting shops appearing on our
residential streets.

Can the Council please inform the GRA why they are allowing now two of our
residential streets Kimberley Gardens and Chesterfield Gardens to become an
extension of the Green Lanes High Street

We consider this as residential not High Street.

I look forward to hearing from you

P.S. Please note the non storage of The Euro Bins in the alleyways and residential



Page 116

streets in this case Kimberley Gardens, this also needs to be dealt with. With more
premisses opening on these streets more pressure for waste storage will occur.

Kind regards

Andy Newman
The Gardens Community Garden Co-ordinator (GRA)
Vice Chair of the Gardens Residents Association (GRA)

T: 020 8374 4832
M: 07714213714
E: andyn.kaza@yvirgin.net

GRA Hotline: 020 83747721
GRA Web: www.gardensresidents.blogspot.com
GRA E-mail: gardensresidents@gmail.com

The GRA is an Award Winning Residents Association
Gardening Against The Odds Awards - The Conservation Foundation - 2011
Green Flag Community Award Winner 2011/12

Thriving - RHS/London In Bloom "It's Your Neighbourhood Award -2011

Outstanding Achievement -RHS/London In Bloom "It's Your Neighbourhood Award 2010
Green Pennant Award Winner 10/11

Outstanding Achievement -RHS/London In Bloom Neighbourhood Award 09
Green Pennant Award Winner 09/10

Best Community Garden - Haringey in Bloom 09

Green Pennant Award Winner 08/09

London's Green Corners Award 08

Green Pennant Award Winner 07/08

Best Community Garden - Haringey in Bloom 07

Best Community Garden in London - London in Bloom 06

Best Community Garden - Haringey in Bloom 06

Best Neighbourhood Award-Haringey in Bloom 06

Green Pennant Award Winners 06/07

Recyclers of the Year Award-Better Haringey 06

Best Community Participation Project-Haringey in Bloom 05

Best Community Garden-Haringey in Bloom 04

The GRA are members of HFRA - BTCV and FCFCG

also see:

www.telegraph.co.uk/gardening/gardeningpicturegalleries/8859700/Gardening-A gainst-the-Odds-
2011-Awards-of-merit.html?image=1

www.communities.gov.uk/newsstories/newsroom/1655920
www.keepbritaintidy.org/GreenFlag/GreenFlagAwardSites/London/Default.aspx?parkID=777
www.tottenhamgardeners.co.uk/community.php
www.farmgarden.org.uk/component/places/?task=view&id=1212&filter=type+search+here
www.haringey.gov.uk/index/community_and _leisure/greenspaces/greenflag/greenpennant.htm




Page 117

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119

The Committee questioned how monitoring and performance of the First
Response Team was fed back to members. The Head of First Response
would discuss how best to report back to members with the Director of
Children’s Services. (Action No. 83.1) ClIr Ejiofor There is a performance
report which goes to Cabinet Quarterly, and Overview and Scrutiny twice a
year — this includes information on initial and core assessments and contacts
and referrals. Debbie Haith Deputy Director and Marion Wheeler, Assistant
Director Safeguarding also meet with the Cabinet member for Children and
Young People’s Service fortnightly where they discuss performance across
C&F including performance within FR. The Cabinet Member also attends a
Towards Excellence Board with the Chief Executive where there is a specific
focus on Safeguarding and there has been intensive scrutiny of activity
around contact/referral/assessment. The Children’s Safeguarding Policy and
Practice Advisory Committee receive regular independent audit reports on the
quality of the work being done within FR, particularly around safeguarding.
Quarterly reporting to members can be adjusted if there is something specific
they would like to look at, although the focus for member reporting/scrutiny is
now more on outcome information than process.

The Committee would be sent information on numbers of ‘contacts’ that
resulted in initial core assessments and those with no further action, details of
the relevant quality performance indicators including how often reported to the
Cabinet Member for Children and a copy of the quality standards for good
assessment. (Action No. 83.2) CliIr Ejiofor & CllIr Diakides

In order to assist elected members in understanding the range and ratio of outcomes
of Contacts to FR we will propose to run a report of a random sample week (160+)
and report back the analysis during February 2012. If this is helpful to members we
could then repeat the exercise on a 6 monthly basis. Members will need to be aware
that the report cannot be run directly from the system but will need a manual filter
and analysis by managers and data support staff.

Sylvia Chew

Head of Service - First Response

The Children & Young People's Service
Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5788
Email: sylvia.chew@haringey.gov.uk




Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121

The Committee asked for an update in one year of how the Council has found
working with the Whittington Health organisation. (Action No. 80.1) Helena
Kania

Re: Whittington Health reference

Adult, Health and Community Services work with Whittington Health (WH) both
strategically and operationally in a number of ways:-

Developing an Integrated Care Pathway

We have been involved in developing Joint Case Management for people across
health and social care who have very high needs; this programme board is nhow
set up and will be commence in earnest from January 2012;

We are also part of the Senior Integrated Programme Board which involves
Primary Care, North Middlesex Hospital, WH, Haringey’s East and West
Development Boards& Islington

Joint Reablement

We have a joint reablement team which has been in place since January 2011;
Joint Equipment Store

We have a joint equipment store

Learning Disability Partnership

We have a number of WH staff (at all levels) working as part of our Learning
Disability Partnership

Adult Partnership Boards

WH is represented at most of our Adult Partnership and Safeguarding Adults
Boards

I hope this clarifies the position?

Kind regards,

Lisa Redfern

Deputy Director

Adult & Community Services
Telephone: 020 8489 2326
email:lisa.redfern@haringey.gov.uk

Website: www.haringey.gov.uk

HAvricare — the e directory of services for Adults in Haringey is now live at:



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123

OSC - 14" December 2011 — Action 80.3

A short briefing on the current status of the Shadow Health and Wellbeing
Board would be circulated. (Action No. 80.3) :

Information on HWB Board:

The Health and Social Care Bill will give local authorities a new role in
encouraging joined-up commissioning across the NHS, social care, public
health and other local partners. Local Health and Wellbeing Boards (HWBs)
will be responsible for ensuring this becomes a reality. The new HWBs will
have full statutory responsibilities from April 2013. GP clinical commissioning
groups (CCGs) will have a duty to co-operate.

Haringey is part of the government’s early implementers programme for
health and wellbeing. We have established a shadow Health and Wellbeing
Board (sHWB), a structure that may need to be modified once the Health and
Social Care Bill has been passed. The sHWB will operate throughout the
transition period until the new statutory board is in place in April 2013.

The sHWB has been established as a small, focused decision-making
partnership board. However, wider discussion meetings will be held as and
when required to gather a broader body of evidence. Membership includes
representation from elected councillors, Haringey Council (including adults’
and children’s services, and public health), NHS Haringey, the Clinical
Commissioning Group and LINK.

Dr. Jeanelle de Gruchy
Director of Public Health
London Borough of Haringey / NHS North Central London



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125

Member Briefing Note

22" December 2011

Haringey Council

Neighbourhood Action Team

Purpose of Briefing
To provide details about establishment of the new Neighbourhood Action Team.
Background

The Neighbourhood Action Team was created in response to the Rethinking Haringey
initiative. It has brought together the functions that were formerly carried out in separate
teams within Frontline Services as follows:

e waste contract monitoring and management;
e street enforcement, including the stray dog function; and
e highways cyclical safety inspections and small highways maintenance.

The team came into being on 17" October 2011. Since then, a period of training and
development has been undertaken so that officers with experience in one or possibly two
of the functions can become proficient in all three of the functions required of the
Neighbourhood Action Team. This training and development is presently on-going.

The Neighbourhood Action Team

The essential function of the Neighbourhood Action Team is to provide a visible on-street
presence within the communities of Haringey and to resolve persistent street-based
problems that matter to local people, for example fly-tipping, littering or highways offences.
They will do this by taking direct action themselves or by commissioning actions from
contractors and other stakeholders - such Veolia, Volker Highways, Safer Neighbourhood
Teams and Homes for Haringey - to produce sustainable and lasting solutions.

Very often it will be necessary to bring together combinations of contractors and
stakeholders to solve some particular types of problem and the Neighbourhood Action
Team Officers will be the conduit for making this happen. In the process of doing this
Neighbourhood Action Team Officers will build up a network of links with local residents,
resident associations, ward Councillors and other stakeholders. It is intended that
Neighbourhood Action Team Officers will become recognised and valued ambassadors for
the Council with a reputation for getting things done and that ward-based action plans will
be developed that reflect the needs and concerns of local people.

The Neighbourhood Action Team is managed by Michael McNicholas and is comprised of
four teams as follows:

e three Neighbourhood Action Teams - each comprised of a Team Leader and five
Officers - undertaking all three of the functions, these teams are broadly linked to
areas and wards of the borough based on Area Committee boundaries; and

e one Tactical Enforcement Team with specific responsibility for dealing with difficult
enforcement matters and trade waste enforcement, this team is also responsible
for the stray dog service.

There are more wards in the borough than Neighbourhood Action Team Officers within the
new structure so it is not possible to have individual Officers linked to every ward, so some

1



Page 126

Officers will have links to two wards. We have analysed the geographical spread of historic
complaint and satisfaction levels across all three functional disciplines. In areas of the
borough where demand for Neighbourhood Action Team activity is expected to be highest
there is one Officer linked to each ward in those areas. Where demand for Neighbourhood
Action Team activity is expected to be lower, there is one Officer linked to two wards in
those areas. The demand for Neighbourhood Action Team activity is being constantly
monitored and adjustments to these ward links can be made if required.

There are two maps attached that provide the names, contact details and links to wards
and areas for Officers in the Neighbourhood Action Team. The first map called ‘NA Areas
and Team Leaders’ shows the areas covered by each of the Neighbourhood Action Teams
and contact details for Team Leaders. The second map called ‘NA Officer ward links’
shows the names and contact details of the Neighbourhood Action Team Officers linked to
each of the wards in the borough. These contact details include land line and mobile
telephone numbers to help Members contact Officers directly should they wish to do so.
These contact details will also be made available to prominent stakeholders.

Also attached is a structure chart that shows how the Neighbourhood Action Team has
been established within the new Single Frontline Service.

It should be noted that whilst Neighbourhood Action Team Officers will have links to wards,
they will be required to work elsewhere in the borough to support initiatives such as litter
patrols, the flytip strategy and fortnightly collection roll-outs.

The Neighbourhood Action Team is currently based at Technopark in Tottenham.
Operational Effectiveness

Since 17" October there has been a significant focus on training and development to build
up individual levels of technical knowledge and practical skills to the standards required for
all of the functions. This training has been a combination of formal, certificated, externally
provided training as well as internal training where officers experienced in one of the three
functions share knowledge and experience with officers who need to learn new functions.

It will take some time for Neighbourhood Action Team Officers to become fully proficient in
the full range of functions that they are now responsible for. However, they are already
handling enquiries for the full range of their new functions drawing on advice and guidance
from experienced colleagues where necessary. Initial examples of the positive work now
being undertaken by the Neighbourhood Action Team are:

e Gourley Place, where joint working with Parking, Traffic Management and Veolia
has led to improvements in parking behaviour and reduced flytipping; and

e Lawrence Road, where joint working with Planning Enforcement, local landlords
and Veolia has led to improvements in cleanliness of the street and surrounding
private land.

A full public launch of the Neighbourhood Action Team is planned for January. Contact
between ward Councillors and Neighbourhood Action Team Officers is positively
welcomed and encouraged.

Michael McNicholas, Neighbourhood Action Team Manager 22" December 2011



Paaga 127

110Z 6616L000L "ON 80usdIq "paalesay 1ybuAdod umoi) @ "eo1Q Aleuonels sAisslely Jay Jo Jsjjonuo) ay) o uoissiuiad ay) yum depy Aeaing soueuplQ ey} uodn pesegq

[ =

(286G '1x8) uewdeyg Auo] - 1sop\ []
(€6€G 1x8) 800] Aleg) - yuoN [ ]
(2£28 1X8) 01|13 ueug -iseq [ |

slepea] wes |

SI8)SIS UBASS

usal9) Wweyusyo|

9A0I9 |{dNnig

8|eH weyusno |

3}led puepaquinyuoN

aue LeH a)Ium

LL/0L/8L payepdn

usalig) pnols
8)ebybiH
elpuexs|y _ “

usalo) spunog

Jied |eON

9pISPOOAA

KaBuuey

sealy Wea| uoloy pooysnoqubiaN 2



Paaga 128

110Z 6616L000L "ON 80usdIq "paalesay 1ybuAdod umoi) @ "eo1Q Aleuonels sAisslely Jay Jo Jsjjonuo) ay) o uoissiuiad ay) yum depy Aeaing soueuplQ ey} uodn pesegq

L

uvv

(286G '1x8) uewdeyg Auo] - 1sop\ []

LL/0L/8L payepdn

(€6€G 1x8) 8j00] Aleg) - yuoN [ ]
(L£28 "1x8) Yo1||3 ueug -1se3 [ ]
SlapeaT] wea |
usalig) pnols
é 8)ebybiH
SJ9)SIS UBASS

usal9) Wweyusyo|

9A0I9 |{dNnig

3leH weyuapo | dled |[SON

9pISPOOAA
aue LeH a)Ium

elpuexaly _ “

usalo) spunog

3}led puepaquinyuoN

KaBuuey

sealy Wea| uoloy pooysnoqubiaN 2



110Z 6616L000L "ON 80usdIq "paalesay 1ybuAdod umoi) @ "eo1Q Aleuonels sAisslely Jay Jo Jsjjonuo) ay) o uoissiuiad ay) yum depy Aeaing soueuplQ ey} uodn pesegq

Paae 129

7

LL/0L/8L payepdn

(286G '1x8) uewdeyg Auo] - 1sop\ []

(€6€G 1x8) 8j00] Aleg) - yuoN [ ]
(L£28 "1x8) Yo1||3 ueug -1se3 [ ]
SlapeaT] wea |
usalig) pnols
é 8)ebybiH
SJ9)SIS UBASS

\.A.uv

usal9) Wweyusyo|

9A0I9 |{dNnig

3leH weyuapo | dled |[SON

9pISPOOAA

elpuexaly _ “

usalo) spunog

aue LeH a)Ium

3}led puepaquinyuoN

KaBuuey

sealy Wea| uoloy pooysnoqubiaN 2



Paae 130

110Z 6616L000L "ON 80usdIq "paalesay 1ybuAdod umoi) @ "eo1Q Aleuonels sAisslely Jay Jo Jsjjonuo) ay) o uoissiuiad ay) yum depy Aeaing soueuplQ ey} uodn pesegq

A 4

uvv

(286G '1x8) uewdeyg Auo] - 1sop\ []

LL/0L/8L payepdn

(€6€G 1x8) 8j00] Aleg) - yuoN [ ]
(L£28 "1x8) Yo1||3 ueug -1se3 [ ]
SlapeaT] wea |
usalig) pnols
é 8)ebybiH
SJ9)SIS UBASS

usal9) Wweyusyo|

9A0I9 |{dNnig

3leH weyuapo | dled |[SON

9pISPOOAA
aue LeH a)Ium

elpuexaly _ “

usalo) spunog

3}led puepaquinyuoN

KaBuuey

sealy Wea| uoloy pooysnoqubiaN 2



Paage 131

110Z 6616L000L "ON 80usdIq "paalesay 1ybuAdod umoi) @ "eo1Q Aleuonels sAisslely Jay Jo Jsjjonuo) ay) o uoissiuiad ay) yum depy Aeaing soueuplQ ey} uodn pesegq

A

(286G '1x8) uewdeyg Auo] - 1sop\ []

LL/0L/8L payepdn

(€6€G 1x8) 8j00] Aleg) - yuoN [ ]
(L£28 "1x8) Yo1||3 ueug -1se3 [ ]
SlapeaT] wea |
usalig) pnols
é 8)ebybiH
SJ9)SIS UBASS

usal9) Wweyusyo|

9A0I9 |{dNnig

3leH weyuapo | dled |[SON

9pISPOOAA
aue LeH a)Ium

elpuexaly _ “

usalo) spunog

3}led puepaquinyuoN

KaBuuey

sealy Wea| uoloy pooysnoqubiaN 2



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



Z210Z 661610001 "ON @2ud2IT "panIasay Jybuikdod umoi) @ "aoQ Ateuonels s,Aisaley Jay o Jajjoiuo) sy} jo uoissiwiad ayy yym dejy AoAing aoueuplQ ay) uodn paseq

-

(9p0D 19210 UOROY - WBISAS WIILUOD)

(3som) nsnpn-tesQ wopsip [l
(vHOL1) uewdeyd Auo] [T
(00L18) Asj00] uess []
(AHMIN) uew Ay oI [
(AIHIN) oareAry ouey [
(NVSI) uosispues sy [
(03dx) ood Allex [l
(009r) uospoos wir [l
(0009) @009 Ateg []
(HO3D) ueyb3 opjesss [
(N199) sluuig yueis []
(IMV4) esdmoqupty snise [l
(NWX3) llewey wey [
(77139) o3 veng [
(4HO9) JoisuyD Aueg [l

SyUI pJeAr
SJ9210 Wea] uonoy pooyinoqybioN

Page 133~

~

v

1102/21/0Z payepdn

29¥2656...0
MIN
ajebybiy

60€9 //8GG Xo
(wwsyuy) O Auol
s,uuy 18

605G/ / G82S X8
S AN
AasuloH

29v26S6...0
M XN
usalI9) Sijo4

G8¢C/L / 986C X8
1 uess
ed (90N

0S€15¥9.6.0
g juels
8pISPOOAA

6€6. / £6£G X8
(wusyuy) o Aeg
usalg) spunog

aunns KeBupey

SHUIT PJBAN - SI8214O Wea | uonoy pooylinoqybisN _ra




Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 135

[

ﬁ OVN ﬁ OVN
ﬁ Aoueoep ﬁ B0SSod olel ﬁ Aouedep
18I JUsWSdIojUg ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ
ﬁ 2ISEM OpeIL OVN OVN
ﬁ ﬁf Joisuyny Alseg qmz.ﬁ.mmmo LUOPSIM ﬁ UBLAUAA [RBYDIN
JUEdBA
4 19210 EmEmEoEW
JuBOBA 4 ﬁ - ﬁ ﬁ OVN ﬁ OVN
usplepp Bog g AaspUr] 4o q\sm&ogcv_( SN}so4 ﬁ aluulg Jueic ﬁ [l wey
A vy
4 199110 ) Qmo_to EmEmEouEm_J 4 A [ ) ﬁ h
pUSLIS2.I0JU [EOROB] GIseM opell 0IBIARY BB uos wMz wi uosis %m,qzwm 0l
noiBioag sYD uuINg 18 IN] BHEN pOOL wir ﬁ pues [2eydiiy
N / . vy . J - \ \
™~ - ™ s A e ™ ™
JB210 1920 BWenIoUT ﬁ
uaweolouy [eojoe | B)SEAA OpRLL OVN OWN
Nood Aoy Aslo0] ueBg ueybg opleien
Buiuuag yeseg 181897 UB ﬁ
S “ vy . / . / L
15pETT
Uawisoious jeonjoe ules] uonoy wesa} UonoYy wesa| uonoy
2 ISBA SpelL pooylnogubian 1se3 ooynogybisN UMON ooumnoqubian 1se
SiND Lagqoy 3oI||3 uelg 00D Al uewdeyn Auoj
| _ |

wesa| uonoy
poouinogybisN
SE|OUIINSI [2EUdl




Page 136

seoag Buueien
noibiosn-aunysy
BUUBLIB}

SR0IRG
Jodsuel | Jefiuassed e
llag uyor

soue|dWO) YIOMIBN
Aoueoep

amnjonsyseluf
Bupyied
uojsap Aleg

1vdsy

jieubeq |peUoIN

santalag Aroyenbay

tjoEN Hagn3

Vs
1abeuepn
uawabeue)

saL yuswdojeasqg w_.tm.c. 0 um_w_m

59010198 102lIQ 3 Hoddng ssauisng wedbuung w
Kaaydwny aujores R

.

| ] _

uodsuel]
sqeUEISNG

Apauuay| Auo)

Juswabebug
2 Alajeg AHUNWLIOD
UoSRQoY 207
/ BYS[EMOY DJ1B|D

WBLUBLO | - Auwouoo3
10 omu xum._we 3 uoessuBbay Alonyag (ended i o
v d am_ Mac. d ‘Buluue]d Ayadoid 91ei0dio) L3eISOp Uop (wysepu) sioly uyor SLICIA uyor
maan A4 uewpoq oJep ELIBI0Y Useuig
I I | _ m ,




Page 137

OSC - 14 Dec 2011 — Action 85.1

85 |14 | Agenda item 11 — Voluntary
Dec | Sector Strategy

2011 Susan Expected
The Committee asked for | Humphreys Jan 2012
details of any other local contacting
authorities that had moved to lots of LAs

commissioning grants rather
than core grants. (Action No.
85.1) CliIr Ejiofor

Following Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 14™ December 2011, we
completed a survey of other London Local Authorities. We asked 33 London
Boroughs regarding their method of funding their Voluntary Sector. As at 6™
January 2012, we received 16 responses. Most of local authorities who
responded have moved either in full or mostly to a commissioning approach
(i.e. using a competitive process as the method of procurement) to working
with the voluntary sector. Two of the four local authorities who have retained
a core grants programme are in the process of reviewing their current core
grants programme, whilst one local authority has retained core grants will fund
a maximum of £10k only (their total grants programme is worth £160k only).
Another has retained it for small grants only (with larger schemes
commissioned) — which is similar to the Haringey approach.




Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



%P8 206 %06 196 €.01 SPISPOOAN
%L9 V.. %SG/ 898 €9l aueT HeH iy
%S¥ Gl¢ %¥8 669 rA%] usalo 1S9
%bS Ges %S . 9G11 P 9]eH Weyuano|
%Ly ¥2S %8. 298 60} 1 usaI9 Weyusno|
%12 8yl %8G 16€ 069 usaI9 pnosg
%0S 22s %98 706 LGOL suuy 1S
- %8G 8v. %P6 Lzl G6Zl SJI9)SIS USASS
™M %09 669 %6. 126 vLLL Yied puepaquinyuoN
— %09 €e9 %96 G001 L¥0L Yied [80N
= %89 009 %L 199 888 lIH [IPMSNIA
© %69 08S %9. /€9 /€8 AssuloH
L %Ly 99¢ %09 GOy 11/ 9)ebybiy
%ET Gl %86 269 60/ Aebuniey
%65 62y %L9 z6Y eel usaI9 sio4
%ES zee %6G 69¢ 929 pu3 yonoid
%6E %4 %09 €ze ovS 8A0I9 9onIg
%G9 €09 %SG . 769 9Z6 usal9 spunog
%L 1€G %9. 2.5 GG/ eipuexa|y
PJEAA Ul saJieulwinT Juaidijj3g MaN PJEAA Ul SalleulwinT jualdiyl3y A_u._m_o:muw A_u._m_o:muw :m_mmn_ :&wn_o._sm PJIEepA Ul Pi1EAN
UM pamauay suwnjod jybijieans 9%, | MaN YiM pamauay suwnjod ubisag ueadoiny 0}) pamauay suwnjo) suwn|o)
Jybipyeans "oN |ejoL 0}) pAepA Ul pamauay ybBipesns oN |ejoL wbipeans
suwn|o) ybieans v jo
"ON [ejoL

(%9 uonay) "saueulwn| juaiys ABisus yum suwnjod
Bunyb| Joj siequinu se ||am se piem Ag pamaual Bunybl| 19a1is jo abeusolad ay) uo uodal pajielap e palsenbal sapiwWWO) ay|

€¥9 UodY — L 10c 4equisdeq ¢l — OSO




Page 140

ON ON M06 XOS
ON ON MGG XOS
ON ON MGE XOS
ON ON MGeL XOS
ON (91210U0D puUE UOJI ISBD ‘WNjUIWN]e - UWN[0O Uo sdwe| SepNjoxa) SO M0/ 1-NOS
ON (212J0U0D puUE UOJI ISBD ‘WNiUIWN]e - UWN[0O Uo sdwe| SepNjoxa) SO MQOS 1-NOS
ON (81240U02 pue UOJI }SED ‘WnjuIWN|e - UWN|0O Uo sdwe| Sepnjoxa) SOA MOO¥ 1L-NOS
ON (91240U0D puUE UOJI ISBD ‘WNiUIWN]E - UWN[0O Uo sdwe| SepNjoxa) SO MQSZ 1-NOS
ON (212J0U0D puUE UOJI ISBD ‘WNiUIWN]e - UWN[0O Uo sdwe| SepNjoxa) SO MQSL 1-NOS
ON (81240U02 pue UoJI }SED ‘WNjuIWN|e - UWN|0O Uo sdwe| Sepn|oXa) SOA MO0l 1-NOS
ON (81240U02 pue UoJI }SED ‘WNjuIWN|e - UWNj0O Uo sdwe| Sepnjoxa) SOA M0/ 3-NOS
ON ON myZ 1d
ON ON Mgl 1d
ON ON MQ9 ST19
SOA SOA M06 L-OdO
SOA SOA M09 1-0dO
SOA SOA MOyl L-OdO
SOA SOA Mmo.L 1-0dd
SOA SOA mQG¢ 1-0d0
SOA SOA MQosL 1-0d0
SOA SOA MQO.L-11INAD
SOA SOA MQOS1-1NdO
SOA SOA sijodowson MQ6
SOA SOA 1-0ad mo.L
SOA SOA | MOSGL X| ® MOOYX9
SOA SOA sijodowson mQ9

alleujwin Juaidiyg MaN

pJiepuejs ubisag ueadoung

adA] dweq

uonewsoyu] adA] dweq




2102/10/S0 pajepdn

2102 661610001 "ON 90Ud9I7 ‘paAlasay JybuAdo) umoi) @ "eo1Q Ateuonels sAisalepy Jay Jo J9)j01uo) ay} jo uoissiwiad ay) yum depy AoAaing aoueupiQ ayj uodn paseg

Page 141

%8S
S19)SIG UDADS

%05
s,uuy s

%Ly
udai9 weyusno|

%6¢€

%S
9A0I9 donig uaalio) }SoOM
%VS
aJeH weyuapo |
%19
%09 aueT JueH ajym
)ied puelIdaquINYoN

%lT
usal9 pnoss

%Ly
ajebybiH

%E€S
pu3 yosnoin

%€C %89
KeBulieH %69 IIIH lI3Msny
KasulioH
%6S
udalio sijo
%09 9 shjio4
Yied |90N
%LL
eipuexa|y
%V8
9pISPOOM

%S9
usal spunog

KeBuuey

|9A8T pJepn - 1ybi] allypn 01 pamauay sjybijjeans Jo sabejuaalad m.\w



2102/10/S0 pajepdn

2102 661610001 "ON 90Ud9I7 ‘paAlasay JybuAdo) umoi) @ "eo1Q Ateuonels sAisalepy Jay Jo J9)j01uo) ay} jo uoissiwiad ay) yum depy AoAaing aoueupiQ ayj uodn paseg

%8S
SI9)SIS UBADS

%05
s,uuy s

%Ly

u9aI9 Weyuayo
o\ 9 yusyol
<
-—
>
%6¢
(0 w>o._m.v aonig i
ol usal9 1s9M

%¥S
dJeH weyuano]

%L9
aueT peH aHym

%09
yied pueaquINyMUoN

%lC
uaalg pnoss

%€¢C
KeBuriieH

%09
%ed |90N

%v8
opISPOOM

%Ly
ajebybIH

%E€S
pu3 yosnoin

%89
II'H lIdMsn

%69
KasulioH

%65
uaaln sijI04

%LL
eipuexaly

%S9
usal spunog

|9A8T pJepn - 1ybi] allypn 01 pamauay sjybijjeans Jo sabejuaalad

KeBuuey

by
X



Page 143



Page 144



2102/10/S0 payepdn

2102 661610001 "ON 90Ud9I7 ‘paAlasay JybuAdo) umoi) @ "eo1Q Ateuonels sAisalepy Jay Jo J9)j01uo) ay} jo uoissiwiad ay) yum depy AoAaing aoueupiQ ayj uodn paseg

Page 145

%8S
udalg pnosg

%09
ajebybiH

%¥v6
SI9)SIS UBADS

%68
pu3 yosnoin

%98
s,uuy s

, %86
%8L AeBupueH %9/ %L
u9al9) weyualol >wwo:._o_._ 1IH lIBMSN
%09 %P8 %L9
aAo0lg aonug usalIo) }sOM %96 ud9lIs) SIJ04
0,
%S L jied |9ON
9|eH weyuajpol
%9L
elpuexs|y
%06
%S L 9pISPOOM
%6.L aueT JMeH ajyMm %S L
yled puepaquinylon uaalo spunog
S S —— R

KeBupey

|oAST pJepn - piepuels ubisa ueadolng 0] pamauay siybipeals Jo saebejuaolad .mﬁ



2102/10/S0 payepdn

2102 661610001 "ON 90Ud9I7 ‘paAlasay JybuAdo) umoi) @ "eo1Q Ateuonels sAisalepy Jay Jo J9)j01uo) ay} jo uoissiwiad ay) yum depy AoAaing aoueupiQ ayj uodn paseg

Page 146

%8S
udalg pnosg

%09
ajebybiH

%¥v6
SI9)SIS UBADS

%68
pu3 yosnoin

%98
s,uuy s

, %86
%8L AeBupueH %9/ %L
u9al9) weyualol >wwo:._o_._ 1IH lIBMSN
%09 %P8 %L9
aAo0lg aonug usalIo) }sOM %96 ud9lIs) SIJ04
0,
%S L jied |9ON
9|eH weyuajpol
%9L
elpuexs|y
%06
%S L 9pISPOOM
%6.L aueT JMeH ajyMm %S L
yled puepaquinylon uaalo spunog
S S —— R

KeBupey

|oAST pJepn - piepuels ubisa ueadolng 0] pamauay siybipeals Jo saebejuaolad .mﬁ



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



PERFORMANCE REPORT

CHILDHOOD IMMUNISATIONS

Protecting children against infectious disease

Immunisation has been identified as a key priority area for NHS NCL. The effectiveness of our national
immunisation programme is carefully monitored by the Department of Health (DH), by scrutiny of information
on the percentage of children in a particular population who have received their vaccinations. Although
significant improvements have been made to our reported coverage over the last few years, the uptake is still
below the required levels to achieve herd immunity.

Childhood immunisations included in COVER reporting

DTaP/IPV/ By 2 ¥ Hib/MenC « DTaP/PV
Hib (3 « PCV (4 doses)
doses) « MMR

years v

Burden of infectious diseases™'”"

Reporting notifiable iliness on suspicion rather than confirmation is necessary to ensure timely
public health investigations.

GPs should also be alert to the increases in whooping cough in London. A letter was sent to GPs, dated 21
November, with advice and information on management and notification. A copy is available from the HPA
website: http://www.hpa.org.uk/NewsCentre/NationalPressReleases/2012PressReleases/120104pert/

45 25

notified cases of vaccine-preventable notified cases of measles among
infectious disease among Haringey’s Haringey’s under 15s*"
under 15s™"

Number of notified cases of selected infectious disease, all ages, NCL PCTs, 2011

Barnet Camden Enfield Haringey | Islington | NCL total

Mumps 39 47 40 33 32 191
Measles 52 45 23 35 26 181
Pertussis (Whooping Cough) 7 7 14 10 8 46
Meningococcal infection™ 9 12 8 9 5 43
Other** 6 2 7 4 1 20
TOTAL 113 113 92 91 72 481

* The data relates to all reported meningococcal infections.
** Includes rubella and diptheria.

46 10

notified cases of vaccine-preventable notified cases of measles among
infectious disease among Haringey’s adult Haringey’s adult population (over 15)*"
population (over 15)*"



Page 152

Achievement

Age 1 Age 2

DTaP/IPV/Hib: uptake at age 1 (3 doses) PCV: Uptake, including booster, at age 2
100% 100%

75% - 75% |

At 50% | 50% - At
target target
25% - 25% -
0% 0% -
2008/09 2009/10 201011 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 2008/09 2009/10 2010111 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011112 2011112 2011/12 201112 201112 201112 2011/12 2011712
Age 2 (cont)
Hib/MenC: uptake, including booster at age 2 MMR: uptake at age 2 (2 doses)
100% 100%
75% 75%
At 50% - 50% - At
target target
25% - 25%
0% - 0% |
2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 2008/09 2009110 2010/11 Qi Q2 Q3 Q4
2011412 201112 2011/12 201112 2011112 2011412 2011112 201112
Age 5
DTaP/IPV: uptake at age 5 (4 doses) MMR: uptake at age 5 (2 doses)
100% 100% 4.6% from
- - target

75% 75% -

72

At 50% - — 50%
target vaccinations
25% - 25% - = to make
target to
0% - 0% - date
2008/09 2009/10 201011 Q1 @ Q3 o4 2008/09 2006110 2010/11 Q1 @ Q@ @ o4 2011/12

201112 201112 201112 2011412 201112 2011412 201112 2011412

Note: Q3 data is set to be finalised shortly and submitted to the DH. 2011/12 trajectories for all boroughs were set in July 2011
against NHS London's requirement for all boroughs to meet their original target as at Q4 10/11 by Q4 11/12. The starting point was
actual Q4 performance in 10/11. A request to set realistic trajectories linked to borough and cluster action plans was made to NHS
London in September 2011. NCL is still awaiting a response.

Sources: 2009/10 is from manual extract from the immunisation project. 2010/11 annual data and the 2011/12 data so far is from the
CDRIntell tool which automatically extracts immunisation data from the GP systems. All immunisations are provided by the GP
practices.



Page 153
Commentary from NCL immunisations lead

An NCL Immunisation Recovery Board (IRB) has been set up to provide a high level steer to coordinate
initiatives to improve coverage across NCL. Dr Shahed Ahmad, Director of PH for Enfield is the senior officer
and Helen Donovan (helen.donovan@haringey.gov.uk), Immunisation lead for Haringey is the immunisation
lead for NCL.

The IRB have identified three key areas to focus initiatives and improve coverage, based on the existing
immunisation action plans in the individual boroughs and developed a cluster wide action plan. For each of
the action plans a workgroup has been established to drive through agreed actions.

IRB action plan summary: Key information for primary care
1. To improve the data accuracy and data flow processes
— All Immunisation providers to use standard codes for recording immunisation and ensure accurate data
recording to facilitate easier and more accurate reporting.
— To automate the IT process for transferring data on immunisations given between clinical systems for
easier and more accurate reporting.
— To establish clearer payment processes so the payment is clearly linked to the reported coverage.
— To establish processes to ensure the denominator accurately reflects all eligible children
2. To strengthen Primary Care contracting, as most immunisations are delivered in primary care.

— To set up regular reporting mechanisms on practice based data including having monthly defaulter lists
on children missing some or all immunisations.

— Ensure all providers are aware of the ‘Best Practice Guidance’ for safe and effective immunisation de-
livery. This includes the need for staff to be up to date and know where access reputable advice and
how to direct patients, parents and carers.

— Work with local CCG to target poor performance and service delivery in order to improve it.

3. To establish a robust Failsafe process.

— To establish a best practice template

— Establish a call and recall system for NCL
The best practice Guidance for each borough and where to access further information and training is avail-
able on NCL’s intranet immunisation pages: http://nww.ncl.nhs.uk/DEPTS/PUBLICHEALTH/IMMUNISATION
There is still a wide variance across the cluster and different areas need to be prioritised. Therefore, the
individual boroughs continue to work on their local action plans whilst supporting the wider IRB plan. The
focus of the specific work areas in the boroughs is summarised below.

Haringey’s Action plan for Q4 2011/12

Haringey has a detailed action plan to improve immunisation performance. This is led by the public health
team and includes a range of actions, these include:

— Intensive work with each practice to strengthen recording and reporting systems.

— Working with the child health team to improve the quality and accuracy of immunisation reports so that
unimmunised children can be actively followed up.

— Working with the practices to establish the best practice guidance across the borough and a robust call
and recall failsafe process.

— Plans to implement a project working with the local Clinical Commissioning Group to help access those
children with missing or incomplete immunisation histories, working with the individual practices and
providing additional opportunities for vaccination, possibly in other venues such as children’s centres.

— Investigating and promoting various opportunities to increase immunisation uptake. For example, work-
ing to raise awareness with schools and children’s centres and making sure immunisation history is
taken at school entry.

For more information on Haringey's action plan for childhood immunisation, contact Helen Donovan (Senior

Health Protection Nurse and Immunisation Lead) at helen.donovan@haringey.gov.uk, or 020 8489 4594.




Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	7 TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT
	TMSS signed part 2

	9 SCRUTINY REVIEW UPDATE - SUPPORT TO SMALL BUSINESSES
	OSC - SMALL BUS action plan update md @ 18-1-12

	10 WORKLESSNESS
	11 SCRUTINY REVIEW UPDATE - TRANSITIONS FROM CHILDREN TO ADULTS
	Transition Appendix 1 OS Recommendations Transition 260112
	Transition Appendix 2 Transition Policy

	16 SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ACTIONS REQUESTED
	Action 4.6 Health Visitor staffing levels
	Action 4.6 page 2 Health Visitor staffing levels
	Action 46.1Heartlands
	CYPS OUTSTANDING ACTIONS
	Action 65.6 Community Budgets
	UpdatefromGreenLanesStrategyGroupMeeting33Bandrearof23GrandParadeN4
	The Committee questioned how monitoring and performanceActions 83.1 & 83.2 First Response Team
	Action 80.1 Whittington Health organisation
	Action 80.3 sHWB
	Action 64.1 Briefing for Members - NA Team 221211 (4)
	Action 64.1 NA Areas + Team Leaders (2)
	Action 64.1 NA Officer ward links (2)
	Action 64.1 NA Team Structure (2)
	85.1 Commissioning Grants
	Action 64.2 Street Lighting
	Action 64.2 Street Lighting Map - Streetlights Carbon Efficent
	Action 64.2 Steet Lighting Map - Streetlights Renewed
	Action 65.11 Immunisations


